""'SAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT Board of Trustees:

William Ziegler, President
Joshua Barrow, Vice President
Caroline Van Alst, Clerk

Shirley Thornton, Ed. D.
Thomas Mewmeyer
Superintendent: Steve Van Zant

Sausalito Marin City School District

Agenda for the Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees
Bayside/Martin Luther King School
200 Phillips Drive, Marin City, CA 94965

Tuesday, Mav 13, 20114

5:30 p.m. Open Session — Bayside/Martin Luther King School Conference Room
5:31 p.m. Closed Session — Bayside/Martin Luther King School Conference Room
6:00 p.m. Open Session —~ Bayside/Martin Luther King School Library

.

R

OPEN SESSION - Call to Order

CLOSED SESSION — AGENDA

. With respect to every item of business to be discussed pursuant to GC Section 54957:

Public Employees — Discipline/Dismissal/Release

OPEN SESSION AGENDA

OPEN SESSION - Depending upon completion of Closed Session items, the Governing
Board intends to convene in open Session at 6:00 p.m. to conduct the remainder of the
meeting, reserving the right to return to Closed Session at any time.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

. AGENDA REORGANIZATION/APPROVAL

Are there any requests from the Board to move any agenda item to a different location?

BOARD COMMUNICATIONS
Board of Trustees Reports - Board Members may make brief announcements
or briefly report on their own activities as they may relate to school business.

CORRESPONDENCE
3.01 School Activity Calendars, Schedules and Events

REPORTS

4.01 SMCTA Report

4.02 CSEA Report

4.03 Director of Maintenance
4.04 Superintendent’s Report

Entire board packet on www.smcesd.org/School Board/Meeting Agendas and Minutes

1 of 146



4.05 Principal’'s Report
4.06 Willow Creek Academy
4.07 Physical Education — Andrew Anstead

5. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS

Because the Board has .a responsibility to conduct district business in an orderly and efficient way, the following procedures
shall regulate public presentations to the Board. The Board is asking that members of the public wishing to speak, fill out a form
located on the counter/table, stating their name and address; the agenda item; and the topic to be discussed. BB 9323.

The Governing Board is prohibited from taking any action on any item raised in this section unless the item is specifically
agendized. The members of the Governing Board may ask a question for clarification, provide a reference to staff or other
resources for factual information, request staff to report back at a subsequent meeting on any matter or take action directing
staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda. Governing Board members may make brief announcements or briefly
report on his/her own activities as they relate to school business.

State open meeting laws allow members of the public to lodge public criticism of District policies, procedures, programs, or
services. However, those same laws include specific provisions designed to protect the liberty and reputational interests of
public employees by providing for the non-public hearing of complaints or charges against employees of the District. Under
these laws, it is the employee subject to complaints or charges who is provided the right to choose whether those complaints or
charges will be heard in open or closed session. It is therefore the desire of the Sausalito Marin City School District that
complaints against an employee be put in writing, and that when the Board hears complaints or charges against an employee it
do so in closed session unless the employee requests an open session. Consistent with the law and the opinion of the State
Attorney General's Office, please submit any complaints against an employee in writing, to the administration, in accordance
with the district’s complaint procedure. This procedure is designed to allow the District to address complaints against
employees while at the same time respecting their legitimate privacy rights and expectations.

6. GENERAL FUNCTIONS
6.01 Consent agenda: *6.02, *6.04, *9.01,%10.01
*6.02 Approval of Minutes of Board Meeting of April 8, 2014.
6.03 Resolution 698, Requesting Election Services by the Marin County Elections
Department — Action
*6.04 Quarterly Report: Williams Uniform Complaints Act
6.05 Agreement with Dannis Woliver Kelley for 2014-2015 legal services - Action
6.06  Summer School Facilities Use Requests — Hannah CDF Freedom School and Aim
High - Action

7. PUPIL SERVICES

8. PERSONNEL
8.01 Resolution 699 — Non-Reemployment of Certificated Employees - Action

9. FINANCIAL & BUSINESS
*9.01 Payment of Warrants — Batches 44-47
9.02 Resolution 700 —~ Education Protection Account Expenditure Plan - Action
9.03 Change Order #2 - Action
9.04 Change Order #3 — Action
9.05 Notice of Completion Filings - Action

10. CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION
*10.01 Field Trips
10.02 2014-2015 School Calendar - Action

11. POLICY DEVELOPMENT
11.01 Board Bylaw (BB) 9230 — Orientation — Action
11.02 Board Bylaw (BB) 9240 — Board Development — Action
11.03 Board Bylaw (BB) 9250 — Remuneration, Reimbursement & Other Benefits — Action
11.04 Board Bylaw (BB) 9260 — Legal Protection — Action

Entire board packet on www.smcsd.org/School Board/Meeting Agendas and Minutes

2 of 146



11.05 Board Bylaw (BB) 9270 — Conflict of Interest — Action

11.06 Board Bylaw (BB) 9321 — Closed Session — First Read

11.07 Board Policy (BB) 9321.1 — Closed Session — Actions and Reports — First Read
11.08 Board Policy (BB) 9322 — Agenda Materials - First Read

11.09 Board Policy (BB) 9323 — Meeting Conduct - First Read

1110 Board Policy (BB) 9323.2 — Actions of the Board - First Read

11.11 Board Policy (BB) 9324 — Minutes and Recordings - First Read

12. BOARD REQUESTS

13. FUTURE MEETING
The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees will be on Tuesday, June 10,
2014, in the Bayside/Martin Luther King School Library

14. ADJOURNMENT

*Consent Agenda ltems

In compliance with Government Code section 54957.5, open session materials distributed fo Board Members for
review prior to a meeting may be viewed at the District Office of the Sausalifo Marin City School District, 200
Phillips Drive, Marin City, California, or at the scheduled meeting. Board agenda back-up materials may also be
accessed online at www.smcesd.org. In addition, if you would like a copy of any record related to an item on the
agenda, please contact the Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent at 415-332-3109

in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, disability-related
modifications or accommodations, including auxiliary aids or services, in order fo participate in the public
meetings of the District’s governing board, please contact the office of the District Superintendent at 415-332-
3190. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to
ensure accommodation and accessibility to this mesting. Upon request, the District shall also make available this
agenda and all other public records associated with this meeting in appropriate alternative formats for persons
with a disability.

Entire board packet on www.smcsd.org/School Board/Mesting Agendas and Minutes

3 of 146



SAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING MINUTES

April 8, 2014
ATTENDANCE
Board Members Present: William Ziegler, Caroline Van Alst, Thomas Newmeyer, Joshua Barrow
Shirley Thornton Ed. D.
Superintendent: Steve Van Zant

The meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m.

CLOSED SESSION
The Board and Superintendent convened closed session at 5:31 p.m.

RECONMNVENE TO OPEN SESSION
Open session reconvened at 6:01 p.m.

Report Out from Closed Session
Trustee Ziegler announced that no action was taken in closed session.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Trustee Thornton led the Pledge of Allegiance.

The agenda order was approved.

BOARD COMMUNICATIONS

Trustee Thornton said that she went to the California Association of African American Superintendents and
Administrators meeting in Sacramento. Thank you for allowing me to go — this is a useful gathering and not
confined to the concerns of African American students, she said. She urged other board members to consider
attending this event next year.

Trustees Barrow and Thornton met with managers at the Marin Community Foundation for an update on the
agency’s grant allocation process and to discuss the possibility of longer term, sustained grants; they expect MCF
to reach a decision regarding grants to the district by June 2014. MCF is pleased that we are working with Willow
Creek Academy to come up with an equitable way to spend district money, they reported.

Trustees Newmeyer and Ziegler went to a fundraising event for Bridge the Gap and were very impressed with
the turnout and enthusiasm of the community.

CSEA Report
Julius Holtzclaw said the chapter recently elected new officials and that Jeff McNaughton is now president of the
chapter and will represent the classified employees.

Maintenance Report

Alan Rothkop, the new director of maintenance and operations, said that during the summer break, two
neighbors of Willow Creek Academy will undertake the cutting of some trees in the area at their own cost.

4 of 146



He informed the board that the donated bike racks are being stored for the time being. We received a bid to
install them at a cost of $8500, but | think that we can install them ourselves, he said. Trustee Thornton said she
would talk to the Rotary Club and see if they can help out.

Superintendent’s Report

Superintendent Van Zant said all eighth graders are on track to graduate and move onto high school next year. |
am talking to the Hannah Project regarding its summer program for our students and | think we have identified a
source of funding so that it can go forward. With Aim High, ancther summer program for our older students, the
funding is not vet certain, he said.

We have received a proposed Memorandum of Understanding from the Marin City Community Services District
regarding the ball field, he reported.

All three teachers who currently have single-subject credentials but need a multiple- subject one for the middle
school environment, have met with the superintendent and laid out a plan to make it happen in the 2015-2016
school year.

Susan Cassidy presented the work of her fifth graders, and showed bridges which the students had built using
paper, cardboard and plastic for her class on structures.

Principal’s Report

Principal Daniel Norbutas said a 7" grader from Willow Creek Academy transferred to Bayside Martin Luther
King Jr. Academy this week. He has met with all 8" graders to review the requirement for participating in
graduation.

The school hosted a visit from the Tomales School, another school participating in the Marin Community
Foundation K-3 grant. They were impressed with our student and teachers, he reported. We are having another
family fun night this week with an emphasis on writing.

The Smarter Balance Assessment will take place in May. This first round of testing will not be graded, he said.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS

Fran Nelson, the schoot librarian, said the merger of Bayside and Martin Luther King Jr. Academy has worked out
beyond her wildest expectations. She said that the camaraderie among the staff has been great this year, and
she would like to see the Spanish and Art program continue with other sources of funding, if the grant for those
programs will no longer be available.

Rocio Novoa, a parent, said: | have three children at Bayside MLK. | want to acknowledge the work that Daniel
Norbutas is doing for the school. Two years ago | did not want my kids at this school. But | heard good things
about MLK and moved them here. | want to thank Ms. McDougal for all her hard work, it means a lot to me. Ms.
Franz, you are awesome. | appreciate the time you take to communicate with me about my children. Thank you
Julius, the kids really need you. | am a single parent so it’s hard for me to make sure that my kids are doing all
their work. | appreciate that the staff let me know what is happening with them at school.

5 of 146



Hennessey Knoop, a parent, expressed her support for Principal Norbutas’s work. She said that she had reached
out to the Marin Community Foundation and encouraged everyone to speak to them about grants to the
district.

Alma Lucas, a parent, said | have one student at MLK and two at WCA. | don’t like how this process is going. We
are not happy with a lot of the things that you did. | want to tell you one word that | learned a long time ago, it is
“integrity.” Do the right thing, even if nobody is watching. A lot of the kids in Marin City do not have a parent to
watch over them; they are outside at 10.30 at night. | saw Mr. Norbutas play with those kids. Now you have
decided that you want him out. We are going to see what we can do.

Neil Hammari, a parent, said: | have two children at Bayside MLK. My kids really appreciate Spanish and Art. You
have to keep the foreign language option and art classes, because they help students in mathematics.

Three Bayside Martin Luther King Jr. Academy students, Jackie, Remmy and Caroline, spoke as a team. They
thanked Ms. McDougal for helping them with algebra and said that Mr. Norbutas had connected with them,
unlike principals they had in the past.

CONSENT AGENDA

Roll Call Thornton/Newmeyer /All to approve the following items:
Minutes of Board Meeting of March 11, 2014

Minutes of District Financing Corporation Meeting of March 11, 2014
Payment of Warrants — Batches 40-43

Master Agreement with Cypress School

Superintendent Van Zant said that we have two children who go to this non-public school and it costs us more
than $100K a year. We would like to have a program that allows us to offer these resources in house. Trustee
Barrow asked if the district could solicit help from the Marin Community Foundation for support in this area.

Thornton/ Van Alst/ All to approve the Master Agreement with Cypress School
Field Trips

Newmeyer/ Barrow/All to approve the field trips on the agenda with the addition of a walking field trip to the
Hannah Gallery in Marin City.

POLICY DEVELOPMENT

Roll Call Van Alst/Barrow /All to approve the following Board Bylaws:
Board Bylaw (BB) 9200 — Limits on Board Authority

Board Bylaw (BB) 9222 — Resignation
Board Bylaw {BB) 9223 - Filling Vacancies
Board Bylaw (BB} 9224 — Oath or Affirmation

The following bylaws were brought to the Board for a first read:

Board Bylaw (BB} 9230 — Orientation

6 of 146



Board Bylaw (BB) 9240 ~ Board Development

Board Bylaw (BB) 9250 — Remuneration, Reimbursement & Other Benefits
Board Bylaw (BB} 9260 — Legal Protection

Board Bylaw (BB) 9270 - Conflict of Interest

BOARD REQUESTS

Trustee Thornton: Statistics regarding truancy, absentees and transfers. The timeline for letting parents know
that their student is in jeopardy of being retained.

Trustee Barrow: next step in developing budget and fundraising.
Trustee Van Alst: enrollment data; how many Kindergarteners are returning next year.

ADJOURNMENT
Thornton/Van Alst /All to adjourn the meeting at 7:20 p.m.

Signature/Date

Title

7 of 146



RESOLUTION NO. 698
RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE

Sausalito Marin City School District

PROPOSING AN ELECTION BE HELD IN ITS JURISDICTION;
REQUESTING THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS TO CONSOLIDATE WITH ANY
OTHER ELECTION CONDUCTED ON SAID DATE, AND REQUESTING
ELECTION SERVICES BY THE MARIN COUNTY ELECTIONS DEPARTMENT

WHEREAS, it is the determination of said governing body that the Uniform District
Election to be held on the 4" day of November, 2014, at which election the issue to be
presented to the voters shall be:

To elect members to the Board of Directors:

Number of Regular Term Positions (4 year) 3

Number of Short Term Positions (2 year) 0

Payment for the publication of a candidate's statement of qualification is the

responsibility of the: candidates

(District or candidate)

MOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Supervisors of the County of

Marin is hereby requested to:

1) Consolidate said election with any other applicable election conducted on the
same day;
2) Authorize and direct the Elections Department at District expense, to provide all

necessary election services and to canvass the results of said election.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this __ 13" dayof _May , 2014 by the following
vota, to wit;
AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
PRESIDENT, BOARD OF TRUSTEES
ATTEST:

Secretary

8 of 146



Yalenzuela/ CAHSEE Lawsuit Settlement
LQuarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
[Education Code § 35186(d)]

District: Sausalito Marin City

. Y %‘ kS , 3 N H i ES
Person completing this form: Steve Van Zant Title: Superintendent
Quarterly Report Submission Date: | ! July 2013

B October 2013

D january 2014

@ April 2014

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting May 13, 2014

Please check the box that applies:

/1 No complaints were filed with an school in the district during the uarter
% o)
indicated above,

i ? Complaints were file
above. The following
complaings,

d with schools in the district during the quarter indicated
chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these

thooks and
Instructional
Materials

Teacher Yacancy or
Misassignment

Facilities Conditions

CAHSEE Intensive
Instruction and
Services

TOTALS

Steve Van Zant

Print Name of District Superintendent

£

P
&
-

K PE—

. B4
e S 05/13/14
ure of District Superintendent Date

9 of 146



Sausalito Marin City Schoeol District

Agenda [tem: 6.05 Date: May 13,2014
Correspondence X Consent Agenda
Reports

_ General Functions

Pupil Services

_ Personnel Services

Financial & Business Procedures

Curriculum and Instruction

Policy Development

Item Requires Board Action: X Item is for Information Only:
Item: Professional Services Agreement with Dannis Woliver Kelley for 2014-2015
Background:

This contract continues the District’s agreement with the law firm of Dannis Woliver
Kelley to provide legal services for the next school year. The rates charged to our District
will remain unchanged.

Fiscal Impact:

Undetermined

Recommendation:

Approve

Prepared for: S. Van Zant
Prepared by: S. Van Zant

10 of 146



AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

This Agreement is made and entered into this 1st day of July, 2014, by and between
the Sausalito Marin City School District, hereinafter referred to as District, and Dannis
Woliver Kelley, a professional corporation, hereinafter referred to as Attorney.

In consideration of the promises and the mutual agreements hereinafter contained,
District and Attorney agree as follows:

District appoints Attorney to represent, advise, and counsel it from July 1, 2014,
through and including June 30, 2015, and continuing thereafter as approved. Any services
performed during the period between the above commencement date and the date of Board
action approving this Agreement are hereby ratified by said Board approval. Attorney agrees
to prepare periodic reviews of relevant court decisions, legislation, and other legal issues.
Attorney agrees to keep current and in force at all times a policy covering incidents of legal
malpractice.

District shall be truthful with Attorney, cooperate with Attorney, keep Attorney
informed of developments, perform the obligations it has agreed to perform under this
Agreement and pay Attorney bills in a timely manner.

Except as hereinafter provided, District agrees to pay Attorney two hundred twenty-
five dollars ($225) to three hundred dollars ($300) per hour for shareholders, special
counsel and of counsel; one hundred eighty-five dollars ($185) to two hundred twenty-five
dollars ($225) per hour for associates; and one hundred twenty dollars ($120) to one
hundred forty dollars ($140) per hour for paralegals and law clerks. The hourly rate for
Gregory Dannis will be three hundred twenty five dollars ($325). Rates for individual
attorneys may vary within the above ranges depending on the level of experience and
qualifications and the nature of the legal services provided. Substantive communications
advice (telephone, voice-mail, e-mail) is billed in @ minimum increment of one-tenth (.1) of
an hour, except for the first such advice in any business day, which is charged in a
minimum of three-tenths (.3) of an hour. In the course of travel it may be necessary for
Attorney to work for and bill other clients while in transit. If, during the course of
representation of District, an insurance or other entity assumes responsibility for payment
of all or partial fees of Attorney on a particular case or matter, District shall remain
responsible for the difference between fees paid by the other entity and Attorney's hourly
rates as specified in this Agreement unless otherwise agreed by the parties.

Agreements for legal fees at other than the hourly rate set forth above may be made
by mutual agreement for special projects or particular scopes of work.

District further agrees to reimburse Attorney for actual and necessary expenses and
costs with respect to providing the above services, including support services such as
copying costs, express postage, and facsimile transmittals. District agrees that such actual
and necessary expenses may vary according to special circumstances necessitated by
request of District or emergency conditions which occasionally arise.

District further agrees to pay for major costs and expenses by paying third parties
directly including, but not limited to, costs of serving pleadings, filing fees and other charges
assessed by courts and other public agencies, arbitrators' fees, court reporters’ fees, jury
fees, witness fees, investigation expenses, consultants' fees, and expert witness fees. Upon
mutual consent of District and Attorney, Attorney may pay for such costs and expenses and
District shall advance costs and expenses to Attorney.

Agresmant for Professional Services Page 1
SF 701000vi

11 of 146



Attorney shall send District a statement for fees and costs incurred every calendar
month. Attorney's statements shall clearly state the basis thereof, including the amount,
rate and basis for calculations or other methods of determination of Attorney's fees. District
shall pay Attorney's statements within thirty (30) days after each statement's date. Upon
District office's request for additional statement information, Attorney shall provide a bill to
District no later than ten (10) days following the request. District is entitled to make
subsequent requests for bills at intervals of no less than thirty (30) days following the initial
request.

It is expressly understood and agreed to by both parties that Attorney, while
carrying out and complying with any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement, is an
independent contractor and is not an employee of the District.

Because Attorney represents many school and community college districts, county
offices of education, joint powers authorities, SELPAs and other educational entities,
conflicts of interest may arise in the course of Attorney’s representation. Because Attorney
does not represent many private entities or non-school public entities, Attorney will
encounter fewer conflicts of interest than the District would encounter with law-firms that
represent those types of entities. If Attorney becomes aware of any potential or actual
conflicts of interest, Attorney will inform the District of the conflict and comply with the legal
and ethical requirements to fulfill its duties of loyalty and confidentiality to District, If
District has any question about whether Attorney has a conflict of interest in its
representation of District in any matter, it may contact Attorney or other legal counsel for
clarification.

District or Attorney may terminate this Agreement by giving thirty (30) days written
notice of termination to the other party.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have signed this Agreement for
Professional Services.

SAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Steve Van Zant Date
Superintendent

DANNIS WOLIVER KELLEY

== 27201
Mark W. Kelley Date '
Attorney at Law .

At its public meeting of 2014, the Board approved this Agreement and
authorized the Board president, Superintendent or Designee to execute this Agreement.

Agreement for Professional Services Page 2

SF 701000v1
12 of 146



Sausalite Marin City School District

Agenda Item: 6.06 Date: May 13,2014
Correspondence X Consent Agenda
Reports

_ General Functions
Pupil Services

____ Personnel Services
Financial & Business Procedures
Curriculum and Instruction
Policy Development

Item Requires Board Action: X Item is for Information Only:

Item: Facilities Use Agreement with the Hannah CDF Freedom School and Aim High
Background:

As in past years, the two non-profit organizations The Hannah Project and Aim High,
have requested the use of our facilities so that they can offer summer school options to
our students in the elementary and middle school grades. This is a good opportunity for

our students to continue their academic work as well as participate in supervised sports
activities during the summer months.

Fiscal Impact:

Undetermined

Recommendation:

Approve

Prepared for: S. Van Zant
Prepared by: S. Van Zant

13 of 146



Sausalito Marin City School District

200 Phillips Drive, Marin City, CA 94965  District Office-Phone:(415)382-3190 Fax:(415)332-9643
Application for School Facilities Use

Application Date: May 3, 2014 Facilities Requested: Bayside Elementary School E
Name of Applicant: Bettie Hodges Building or Grounds: Multi-Purpose Room z
Address of Applicant: 170 Donahue Street Room #:
Representative Phone #'s: Day 4158879740 Night 2155772901

Date of Use: July 16, 2014 ( Will need Ending Date: September 25,2014 Estimated Attendance: 50
Hours of Use: 8:00 am - 4:00 E-mail Address: bettie@hannahprograms.org

Declaration of Applicant:

1. Nature or type of intended use: ~ Summer School { Hannah CDF Freedom School)

2. Applicant has received or will receive for the activities herin listed controbutions, cash collections, registration fees,
admission fees, tuition, donations or other receipts estimated in the amount of $ 60,000 . I no receipts are
anticipated for these activities, Check here [ ]

oo

Receipts set forth in item 2 will be used for: staff, supplies, field trips, special instructors, parent meetings, books

4. 1, the undersigned, herby certify that I will be personally responsible on behalf of the applicant for any damages
sustained by the school building, furniture, equipment or grounds occurring through the occupancy or use of the said
building/or grounds by the applicant, normal wear and tear expected.

R

. If extra charge “clean up" work is required by the usage, it is agreed upon the using organization will pay for the
custodial time even though this charge may not appear on the statement of charges.

6. 1 hereby certify that I have received and read the rules, regulations, conditions and terms which I and the applicant

which I represent, will abide by them and will conform to all applicable provisions of the Constitution and the laws of

California and to all other rules and regulations of the Board of Education and its authorized agents which may be

communicated to the apphicant.

T—J

Cancellations must be made no less than 48 hours prior to the date of use. It is agreed that in the event this permit is
not cancelled by the applicant within the specified time frame, no refund will be made and that changes in date or
extension of time shall be made only as specified by the rules governing use of the school facilities.

8. In executing this declaration, I certify that 1 have been duly authorized by the herein set forth applicant to act in its
behalf in making application for use of said facilities.

g. The undersigned states that to the best of his knowledge the school property for use of which application is herby made
will not be used for the commission of any act intended to further any program or movement the purpose of which is to
accomplish to overthrow the government of the United States by force, violence or other unlawful means and that to
the best of his/her knowledge it is not a communist action organization required by law to be registered with the
Attorney General of the United States.

HOLD HARMLESS & INDEMNIFCATION AGREEMENT

THE UNDERSTATED AGREES TO DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARLESS THE SAUSALITO MARIN CITY
SCHOOL DISTRICT, AGENT AND EMPLOYEES, INDIVIDUALLY AND COLLECTIVELY, FROM AND AGANST ALL
COSTS, LOSSES, CLAIMS, ACTIONS, AND JUDGMENTS ARISING FROM PERSONAL INJURIES, PROPERTY DAMAGE
OR OTHERWISE HOWEVER CAUSED, THAT MAY ARISE FROM OR BE ALLEGED TO BE CAUSED BY THE
UNDERSIGNED'S USE OF DISTRICT FACILITIES, FURNITURE OR EQUIPMENT. THE UNDERSIGNED FURTHER

AGREES TO PROVIDE T0 THE DISTRICT, DISTRICT AS ADDITIONAL INSURED.
(1”7 P t*’ et : .
L, itie. }/*\@/gp 5 ﬂ’fﬁ{/ L

Signature of Reprﬁnta‘cive " Date Signature of Site Administrator Date
/

page 2 of 4

Revised 10/12

14 of 146



Sausalito Marin City School District

STATEMENT OF THE INFORMATION Exhibit 1330-Version Feb. 11, 2010
The undersigned, as duly authorized representative for The Hannah CDF Freedom School states that, to

the best of his/her knowledge, the school property for of which application is hereby made will not be used for
the commission of any crime or act which is prohibited by law.

The undersigned further declares that The Hannah Project Partnershi , the organization on whose behalf he/
she is applying for the use of school property upholds and defends the Constitution of the United States and of
California.

s
Tt Mol s ey 2oy e — Dot 7prees Atrics sun

/
*
Signed By L/j Date ' Organization Name (if applicable)

Board Policy 1830-Use of School Facilities-adopted February 11, 2010

"The Board of Trustees recognizes that district facilities and grounds are a community resource and authorizes their use by community groups for
purposes provided for in the Civic Center Act when such use does not interfere with school activities.

{cf. 6145.5 ~ Student Organizations and Equal Access}

All school-related activities shall be given priority in the use of facilities and grounds under the Civic Center Act. Thereafter, the use shall be on 2
first-come, first-served basis.

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain procedures and regulations for the use of school facilities and grounds that: (Education Code 38133)
1. Aid, encourage, and assist groups desiring to use school facilities for approved activities

2. Preserve order in school buildings and on school grounds and protect school facilities, designating a person to supervise this task, if necessary

{cf. 0450 - Comprehensive School Safety Plan)

{cf. 3516 - Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness Plan)

S. Ensure that the use of school facilities or grounds is not inconsistent with their use for school purposes and does not interfere with the regular
conduct of school work

Fees

The Board authorizes the use of school facilites or grounds without charge by nonprofit organizations, clubs, or associations organized to promote
youth and school activities. In accordance with Education Code 38134(a), these groups include, but are not limited to, Girl Scouts, Boy Scouts, Camp
Fire, Inc., parent-teacher associations, and school-community advisory councils. Other groups, including nonprofit groups not organized to promote
youth and school activities or for-profit groups that request the use of school facilities under the Civie Center Act, shall be charged at least direct
COStS.

Groups shall be charged fair rental value when using school facilities or grounds for entertainment or meetings where admission is charged or
contributions solicited and net receipts are not to be expended for charitable purposes or for the welfare of the district's students. (Education Code
38154}

All legal references to this policy available upon request.
FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THE ABOVE MENTIOND TERMS WILL BE CAUSE TO DENY USE.

DISTRICT OFFICE USE ONLY

1. TERMS-Estimated fee payable with application. Additional fees will be billed within 30 days after the event.
2. PAYMENTS-Payable to the SAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

3. INSURANCE- Received: [ ] YES [INO

4. Application Fee $

n

. Usage Fee $ Hours/Days of use @ usage rate:

8. Balance Due §

7. Control # Key issued: [ YES (I NO
Authorization for Custodial Services [JYES [ NO $250 cleaning deposit received: [ ] YES [[] NO

Other services Needed: [ YES [JNO  Describe:

age 4 of
Revised 10/1¢2 pag 4

15 of 146



Sausalito Marin City School District

200 Phillips Drive, Marin City, CA 94965  District Office-Phone:(415)8382-8190 Fax:(415)382-9643
Application for School Facilities Use

Application Date: (% / ) / )< Facilities Requested: 7,/ /¢’ ///7& = D
et e A Jhel o il Sloed vovins iy e ms, Pl Yot
Address of Applicant: ) 30 S pison L SECH Gt /O Room #:
Representative Phone #'s: Day 4’//(@3:/ 22357 nght;//{(’ ‘Q9 ]7(3 75 5

Date of Use: f /3 5 / /27 Ending Date: 3/ . / e Estimated Attendance: _7(0)
Howsof Use. 77 I jpm  Emisdess 1 pgpEda; hish oS

Declaration of Applicant:
1. Mature or type of intended use:

Teestron—itree. Scommer Stbop! Frecyer o

2. Applicant has received or will receive for the activities herin listed controbutions, ca%oﬂections, registration fees,
admission fees, tuition, donations or other receipts estimated in the amount of § . If no receipts are
anticipated for these activities, Check here @/e

4. Receipts set forth in item 2 will be used for:

4. I, the undersigned, herby certify that I will be personally responsible on behalf of the applicant for any damages
sustained by the school building, furniture, equipment or grounds occurring through the occupancy or use of the said
building/or grounds by the applicant, normal wear and tear expected.

5. If extra charge "clean up" work is required by the usage, it is agreed upon the using organization will pay for the
custodial time even though this charge may not appear on the statement of charges.

6. I hereby certify that I have received and read the rules, regulations, conditions and terms which I and the applicant
which I represent, will abide by them and will conform to all applicable provisions of the Constitution and the laws of
California and to all other rules and regulations of the Board of Education and its authorized agents which may be
communicated to the applicant.

7. Cancellations must be made no less than 48 hours prior to the date of use. [t is agreed that in the event this permit is
not cancelled by the applicant within the specified time frame, no refund will be made and that changes in date or
extension of time shall be made only as specified by the rules governing use of the school facilities.

8. In executing this declaration, I certify that I have been duly authorized by the herein set forth applicant to act in its
behalf in making application for use of said facilities.

9. The undersigned states that to the best of his knowledge the school property for use of which application is herby made
will not be used for the commission of any act intended to further any program or movement the purpose of which is to
accomplish to overthrow the government of the United States by force, violence or other unlawful means and that to
the best of his/her knowledge it is not a communist action organization required by law to be registered with the
Attorney General of the United States.

HOLD HABRMIESS & INDEMNIFCATION AGBEEMENT

THE UNDERSTATED AGREES TO DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARLESS THE SAUSALITO MARIN CITY
SCHOOL DISTRICT, AGENT AND EMPLOYEES, INDIVIDUALLY AND COLLECTIVELY, FROM AND AGANST ALL
COSTS, LOSSES, CLAIMS, ACTIONS, AND JUDGMENTS ARISING FROM PERSONAL INJURIES, PROPERTY DAMAGE
OR OTHERWISE HOW, 3?5851) THAT MAY ARISE FROM CGR BE ALLEGED TO BE CAUSED BY THE

UNDERSIGNED'SS USE OF DISTRICT FACILITIES, FURNITURE OR EQUIPMENT. THE UNDERSIGNED FURTHER

AGREES TO PROVIDETO THEDISTRICT, DISTRICT AS ADDITIONAL INSURED. 6/
9/6/(‘ 7 W @2 / il

Signature of‘“ﬁéﬁf‘ese atw Signature of Site Administrator * Date

A»« page 2 of 4
16 of 146

Revised 10/12



Sausalito Marin City School District

STATEMENT OF THE INFORMATION Exhibit 1886-Version Feb. 11, 2010

The undersigned, as duly authorized representative for/_j1#¥) /'/744 Q%/ /%% 4 MOZ} states that, to
the best of his/her knowledge, the school property for of which apphcatlon is hereby made will not be used for
the commission of any crime or act which is prohibited by law.

The undersigned further declares that/\T7" /éé /7%/' /k 4 %63/ the organization on whose behalf he/

she is applying for the use of school property upgolds and defends the Constitution of the United States and of

Cahforma
Lo o Je/ Aun [
’gfgf}ﬁd‘g Dfate Organization Name (if aﬁfzhcable)

Board Policy 1330-Use of School Facilities-adopted February 11, 2010

The Board of Trustees recognizes that district facilities and grounds are a community resource and authorizes their use by community groups for
purposes provided for in the Civie Center Act when such use does not interfere with school activities,

{cf. 6145.5 - Btudent Organizations and Equal Access}

All school-related activities shall be given priority in the use of facilities and grounds under the Civic Center Act. Thereafter, the use shall be on a
first-come, first-served basis,

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain procedures and regulations for the use of school facilities and grounds that: (Education Code 381583)
1. Aid, encourage, and assist groups desiring to use school facilities for approved activities

2. Preserve order in school buildings and on school grounds and protect school facilities, designating a person to supervise this task, if necessary
{cf. 0480 ~ Comprehensive School Safety Plan)

(cf. 3516 - Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness Plan)

3. Ensure that the use of school facilities or grounds is not inconsistent with their use for school purposes and does not interfere with the regular
conduct of school work

Fees

The Board authorizes the use of school facilities or grounds without charge by nonprofit organizations, clubs, or assoclations organized to promote
youth and school activities. In accordance with Education Code 38134{a), these groups include, but are not limited to, Girl Scouts, Boy Scouts, Camp
Fire, Inc., parent-teacher associations, and school-community advisory councils. Other groups, including nonprofit groups not organized to promote
youth and school activities or for-profit groups that request the use of school facilities under the Civic Center Act, shall be charged at least direct
COSES.

Groups shal! be charged fair rental valne when using school facilities or grounds for entertainment or meetings where admission is charged or
contributions solicited and net receipts are not fo be expended for charitable purposes or for the welfare of the district's students. (Education Code
88134)

Al leeal references to this policy available upon reguest.

FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THE ABOVE MENTIOND TERMS WILL BE CAUSE TO DENY USE.

DISTRICT OFFICE USE ONLY

1. TERMS-Estimated fee payable with application. Additional fees will be billed within 30 days after the event.
2. PAYMENTS-Payable to the SAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
3. INSURANCE- Received: [JYES []NO

4. Application Fee §

5. Usage Fee $ Hours/Days of use @ usage rate:

8. Balance Due &

7. Control # : Key issued: [ ] YES [ NO

Authorization for Custodial Services [JYES []NO $250 cleaning deposit received: [ YES [[J NO
Other services Needed: [ YES []JNO Describe:

Revised 10/12 page 4 of 4

17 of 146



Sausalito Marin City School District School District

Agenda [tem: 8.01 Date: May 13,2014
Correspondence Consent Agenda
Reports

General Functions
_ Pupil Services
X Personnel Services
Financial & Business Procedures
Curriculum and Instruction
Policy Development

Item Requires Board Action: X Item is for Information Only:

Item: Resolution 699 — Resolution Regarding Non-Reemployment of Certificated Employees

Background:

During the March 11, 2014 Board Meeting, the Board adopted Resolution 696 to reduce
Certificated staffing by two Full Time Equivalent positions. A preliminary notice was given to
the affected employees before March 15, 2014. This resolution will authorize the Superintendent
to give a final notice of non-reemployment to the two certificated employees, to become effective
on June 30, 2014,

Fiscal Impact:
Approximately $160,000. Other adjustments in staffing in other areas will result in more

revenue retention.

Recommendation:
Approve

Prepared for: 5. Van Zant
Prepared by: S. Van Zant

18 of 146



Sausalite Marin City School District
County of Marin, State of California

Resolution No. 699
Resolution Regarding Non-Reemployment of Certificated Employees

WHEREAS, on March 11, 2014, the Board of Trustees of the Sausalito Marin City
School District adopted Resolution No. 696 to decrease certificated staff due to a reduction or
elimination in particular kinds of services; and

WHEREAS, notice of non-reemployment was given to the affected employees on or
before March 15, 2014; and

WHEREAS, the affected employees waived their right to a hearing; and

WHEREAS, it was determined that two full-time equivalent services of the District be
reduced and an equivalent number of certificated staff be non-reemployed for the ensuing 2014-
2015 school year.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the employees listed below shall be
non-reemployed, or their work year/work day reduced, effective for the 2014-2015 school year.
This action shall be effective on June 30, 2014:

Scott Haddad 1.0FTE
Julia Lieberman 1.0FTE

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the District Superintendent or designee is hereby
authorized to give notice on behalf of this Board as required by Education Code §44949 and
§44955 to the above-named employees.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on May 13, 2014, by the Board of Trustees of the Sausalito
Marin City School District, by the following vote, to wit;
Ayes:
Noes:

Abstain:

I, Steve Van Zant, hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of Resolution No.
699 of the Board of Trustees the Sausalito Marin City School District of Marin County adopted
by said Board of Trustees at its meeting of May 13, 2014.

Secretary to the Board

19 of 146



St

VENDOR PAYMENT CE TIFICATION

I

Date W

District Name SAUSALITO MARIN CITY District No. 47
-

The Governing Board of the District named hereon hereby authorizes and directs payment

of vendor payments in the total of $ j}%/,,}?; Y )9

w BATCH NUMRBER _AMOUNT
i

—
—_—
—_—
—_—
_— —
- -
—_— -
— o
-_— o
- L
—_— —

Authorized Signature

Marin County Office of Educatiogﬂg i
BUI

ss_Form No. 119




APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:
FUND

20051666

20051667

20051668

20051669

20051670

20051671

20051672

20051673

20051674

1 01 GENERAL FUND
VENDOR/ADDR  NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM  ACCOUNT NUM
REG# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION
470329/ AT&T CALNET 2
PG-140001 1. 01-0000-0-5970.00-0000-2700-700-000-000 4714
WARRANT TOTAL
070513/ BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB
P0-140028 1. 01-6010-0-5840.00-1110-1010-101-000-000 SMCSD 04-2014
2. 01-9479-0-5840.00-1110-1010-101-000-000 SMCSD 4-2014
WARRANT TOTAL
070711/ BRIGHT PATH THERAPISTS
PO-140106 1. 01-6500-0-5835.00-5770-1182-700-000-000 2156
WARRANT TOTAL
002043/ CAMBIUM LEARNING INC
PO-140074 1. 01-3010-0-5240.00-1110-1010-700-000-000 1174279, 1105696
WARRANT TOTAL
002547/ DISCOVERY OFFICE SYSTEMS
PO-140051 1. 0I-0000-0-5605.00-0000-7200-725-000-000 3/13
2. 01-0000-0-5605.00-11106-1016-100-000-000 3/14
3. 01-0000-0-5605.00-1110-1010-101-000-000 3/14
WARRANT TOTAL
070823/ MAKING A DIFFERENCE CONSULTING
PO-140125 1. 01-9472-0-5849.00-1110-1010-100-000-111 301
WARRANT TOTAL
070447/ MAXIM HEALTHCARE SERVICES
PO-140026 1. 01-6500-0-5835.00-5770-1182-700-000-000 2318870084
WARRANT TOTAL
000058/ PG&ECO
PO-140000 1. 01-0000-0-5510.00-0000-8200-000-000-000 Due 4714714
WARRANT TOTAL
070222/ PROTECTION ONE
PG-140004 1. 01-0000-0-5840.00-0000-8300-100-000-000 4/14

H.02.09 Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
47 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 04/09/2014

0044 GENERAL FUND

21 of 146

04/08/14 PAGE 34

AHOUN

348.80
$348.80

7,084.00

6,821.00
$13,905.00

2,295.00
$2,295.00

808.58
$808.58

77.09
200.00

94.78
$371.87

2.197.93
$2.197.93

2,517.50
$2,517.50

51.86
$51.86

72.38



APY250  H.02.09 Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCTAL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 47 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 04/09/2014
BATCH: 0044 GENERAL FUND
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND
} NT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM  ACCOUNT NUM
REG# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y 0BJT SO GOAL FURC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION
2. 01-0000-0-5840.00-0000-8300-101-000-000 4/14
3. 01-0000-0-5840.00-0000-8300-103-000-000 4714

WARRANT TOTAL
20051675 070406/ SILYCO

P0-140021 1. 01-0000G-0-5849.00-0000-2420-700-000-000 MAR2014
WARRANT TOTAL

20051676 070677/ LYDIA TUVESON

Py-140487 01-6500-0-5835.00-5770-1182-700-000-000 01L72013-14
WARRANT TOTAL
20051677 070525/ US BANCORP EQUIP. FINANCE INC
PO-140052 1. 01-0000-0-5605.06-0000-2700-700-000-000 3/14
2. 01-0000-0-5605.00-0000-7200-700-000-000 3/14
WARRANT TOTAL
20051678 070759/ VERIZON WIRELESS
PO-140055 1. 01-0000-0-5970.00-0000-2700-700-000-000 3/14
WARRANT TOTAL
Fx% FUND TOTALS *## TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 13 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:
%% BATCH TOTALS *%% TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 13 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:
#*% DISTRICT TOTALS ##% TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 13 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:

Printed: 04/09/2014 08:26:28

22 of 146

04/08/14 PAGE 35

631.54

103.29
$807.21

3,600.00
$3,600.00

324.00
$324.00

644.47

100.00
$744 .47

266.07
$266.07

$28,238.29%
$28,238.29*%

$28,238.29*%



AR

1111 LAS GALLINAS AVERUE/EC. BOX 4225 RAARY IANE BURKE
SABR RAFAEL, CA 94913-4925 MARIN COUNTY
marincoe@marin.lci2.ca.us SUPERINTENDGENT OF SCHOOLS

VENDOR PAYMENT CERTIFICATION

Date 34/94«! // /< f

District Name  SAUSALITO MARIN CITY

District No. b1

The Governing Board of the District named hereon hereby authorizes and directs payment

of vendor payments inthe total of $  .Y(, X4, 90
7

FUND NUMBER BATCH NUMBER - AMOLUINT
o 2d IO ALy, 1
rd
/2 Y3

&p 2y Lo
4o Y 24 SEL IS
B AY LES 1.9y

Authorized Signature [ . 7. Eja

L= JYB/

RESTH

Marin County Office of Education Business Form No.
BUHLDING THE R xugiglf 146. O

BEMT AT ATIME



APY250 H.02.09 Marin County 0ffice of Education 04724714 PAGE 59
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 47 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 04/25/2014
BATCH: 0045 GENERAL FUND
FUND : 01 GENERAL ‘FUND
ANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM  ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y 0BJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

20053312 070374/ ANOVA INC.

P0-140142 1. 01-6500-0-5833.00-5750-1185-700-000-000 49820 4,179.00
WARRANT TOTAL $4,179.00

20053313 000192/ ATa&T

PO-140002 1. 01-0000-0-5970.00-0000-2700-000-000-000 234 343 6954 760 3 1.034.06
WARRANT TOTAL $1,034.06

20053314 070358/ AT&T

P0O-140003 1. 01-0000-0-5976.00-0000-7200-700-000-000 3/14 174.24
WARRANT TOTAL $174.24

20053315 070329/ AT&T CALNET 2

PO-140001 1. 01-0000-0-5970.00-0000-2700-700-000-000 4/14 488.16
WARRANT TOTAL $488.16

20053316 070849/ SHENAZ AZAM

PY-140509 01-9472-0-5840.00-1110-2495-100-000-000 Extra Duty 90.00
WARRANT TOTAL $90.00
20053317 070730/ MAHEALANI BERNES
PY-140513 01-9472-0-5840.00-1110-2495-100-000-000 Extra Duty 90.00
WARRANT TOTAL $90.00
20053318 070845/ CAMBRIDGE UNIVERSITY PRESS
P0-140163 1. 01-3010-0-4300.060-1110-1010-700-000-000 46854835 169.19
WARRANT TOTAL $169.19
20053319 002004/ SUSAN CASSIDY
PV-140489 01-3010-0-5240.00-1110-1010-700-000-000 Workshop - Cassidy & Banks 1,500.00
WARRANT TOTAL $1,500.00

20053320 070308/ COU-G

PO-140162 2. 01-7090-0-4300.00-1110-1010-000-000-111 KX52224, KW77367 23,956.06
1. 01-7405-0-4300.00-1110-1010-700-000-000 KX52224, KW77367 12,000.00
WARRANT TOTAL $35,956.06

24 of 146



APYZ250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:
FUND

H.02.09

47 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICY

0045 GENERAL FUND

: 01 GEMERAL FUND

VENDOR/ADDR  NAME (REMIT)
REG# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP

Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 04/25/2014

DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM

DESCRIPTICN

ACCOUNT NuM

04/24/14 PAGE 60

20053321

20053322

20053323

20053324

20053325

20053326

20053327

20053328

20053329

20053330

070722/

070846/

006700/

070622/

070731/

070831/

070829/

000701/

070847/

000039/

CYPRESS SCHOOL

P0-140063 - 1..01-6500-0-5833.00-5750-1185-700-000-000 32314, 33514
WARRANT . TOTAL
DERC
PV-140490 01-0000-0-4300.00-1420-4100-700-000-000 429
WARRANT TOTAL
ELECTRIX
PO-140112 1. 01-8150-0-5600.00-0000-8110-735-000-000 18024
WARRANT TOTAL
HANDWRITING WITHOUT TEARS
PO-140160 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-1110-1010-101-000-000 831059-1
WARRANT TOTAL
ESSIE HARDY
PY-140508 01-9472-0-5840.00-1110-24595-100-000-000 Extra Duty
WARRANT TOTAL
ANA LUTSA HERNANDEZ
PY-140515 01-9472-0-5840.00-1110-2495-100-000-000 Extra Duty
WARRANT TOTAL
BETTY HILL
PY-140511 01-9472-0-5840,00-1110-2495-100-000-000 Extra Duty
WARRANT TOTAL
HYDREX PEST CONTROL
PO-140061 1. 01-0000-0-5525.00-0000-8206-000-000-000 4/14
WARRANT TOTAL
IES
P¥-140500 01-6230-0-5800.00-0000-8110-000-000-000 FEMP 1
WARRANT TOTAL
KAISER FOUNDATION
PV-140496 01-0000-0-9520.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 16734-6001

25 of 146

9.558.10
$9,558.10

411.45
$411.45

950.00
$950.00

138.95
$138.95

135.00
$135.00

90.00
$90.00

90.00
$90.00

385.00
$385.00

15,014.00
$15,014.00

6,963.48



APY250
DISTRICT:

BATCH:
FUND

I ONT

H.02.09

47 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICT
0045 GENERAL FUND

: 01 GENERAL FUND

VENDOR/ADDR  NAME (REMIT) DEPGSIT TYPE
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y 0BJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP

Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 04/25/2014

ABA NUM

ACCOUNT NUM
DESCRIPTION

04/24/14 PAGE 61

AMGUNT

20053331
20053332

20053333

20053334
25053335
20053336
20053337

20053338

01-0000-0-9520.00-0000-0000-000-000-000

01-0000-0-9520.00-0000-00600-000-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

002345/ KONE INC.
P0O-140012 1. 01-8150-0-5600.00-0000-8110-735-000-000
WARRANT. TOTAL
000580/ MARIN COUNTY SHERIFF DEPART.
PV-140497 01-0000-0-5821.00-0000-7200-725-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL
070501/ MARIN HEAD START
Py-140498 01-9472-0-5840.00-0000-24595-100-000-000
01-9472-0-5840.00-1110-1010-100-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL
000047/ MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER DST
PO-140010 1. 01-0000-0-5535.00-0000-8200-000-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL
070470/ MARIN RESOURCE RECOVERY CENTER
PO-140037 1. 01-0000-0-5550.00-0000-8200-000-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL
070447/ MAXIM HEALTHCARE SERVICES
PO-140026 1. 01-6500-0-5835.00-5770-1182-700-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL
000548/ MOLLIE STONE™S
PY-140495 $1-0000-0-4300.00-0000-7110-725-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL
000015/ MSIA DENTAL

PV-140519 01-0000-0-9520.00-0000-0000-000-000-000

WARRANT TOTAL

26 of 146

16734-0002

578-0002

221433745

14438, 14522, 14266

60121

60121

2-4/14

3714

2335280084

101093

5/14

961.65

12,563.22
$20,488.35

121.94
$121.94

80.00
$80.00

6,153.18

32,704.39
$38,857,57

3,043.90
$3,043.90

508.00
$508.00

2,531.83
$2,531.83

66.48
$66.48

4,070.82
$4.070.82



APY250
DISTRICT:

BATCH:
FUND

20053335

H.02.09 Marin County Office of Education

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
47 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 04/25/2014
0045 GENERAL FUND

04/24/14 PAGE 62

AMOUNT

: 01 GENERAL FUND
VENDOR/ADDR  NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM  ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT €RP DESCRIPTION
""""" o017/ MSIAVISIN
PY-140518 01-0000-0-9520.00-00060-0000-000-000-000 5/14

20053340

20053341

20053342

20053343

20053345

20053346

20053347

01-0000-0-9521.00-0000-0006-000-000-000 5/14
WARRANT TOTAL

001726/ MANCY ANN FLOWERS AND GIFTS

PY-140494 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-7200-725-000-000 164452
WARRANT TOTAL

070850/ RUTH NENABER

PV-140516 01-9472-0-5840.00-1110-2495-100-000-000 Parent night
WARRANT TOTAL

000058/ PG&ECOD

PO-140000 1. 01-0000-0-5510.00-0000-8200-000-000-000 Due 5/5/14
WARRANT TOTAL

070832/ MAURINE PHILLIPS

PY-140514 01-9472-0-5840.00-1110-2495-100-000-000 Extra Duty
WARRANT TOTAL

070222/ PROTECTION ONE

PO-140004 1. 01-0000-0-5840.00-0000-8306-100-000-000 97260944
2. 01-0000-0-5840.00-0000-8300-101-000-000 97372007
WARRANT TOTAL
070830/ DYEANN REEVES
PV-140512 01-9472-0-5840.00-1110-2495-100-000-000 Extra Duty

WARRANT TOTAL
070843/ ALAN ROTHKOP
PV-140491 01-7090-0-4300.00-1110-1010-000-000-111 Maintenance Materials

01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8100-735-000-000 Maintenance Materials
WARRANT TOTAL

670384/ FLORA SANCHEZ

PY-140502 01-4035-0-4300.00-1110-1010-700-000-000 Para educator conference

27 of 146

374.88

23.58
$398.46

115,55
$115.55

45.00
$45.00

2,335.12
$2,335.12

90.00
$90.00

75,00

142.24
$217.24

90.00
$90.00

257.34

79.44
$336.78

526.76



04/24/14  PAGE 63

$526.76

90.00
$90.00

2,336.60
$2,336.60

25.00

25.00
$50.00

3,398.50
$3,398.50

110.00
$110.00

APY250  H.02.09 Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 47 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 04/25/2014
BATCH: 0045 GENERAL FUND
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND
! NT YENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQG# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION
WARRANT TOTAL
2005334870833/ MARY -SHEKELL - FASHIMPAUR
PV-140510 01-9472-0-5840.00-1110-2495-100-000-000 Extra Duty
WARRANT TOTAL
20053349 70848/ SHC
PV-140501 01-8150-0-5600,00-0000-8110-735-000-000 602-457S
WARRANT TOTAL
20053350 001341/ SONOMA COUNTY OFFICE OF ED.
P0-140134 1. 01-0000-0-5210.00-00006-7300-725-000-000 14-02832
PV-140488 01-0000-0-5210.00-0000-7300-725-000-000 14-02792
WARRANT TOTAL
20053351 001953/ SPECTRUM CENTER
P0-140062 1. 01-6500-0-5833.00-5750-1185-700-000-000 108574
WARRANT TOTAL
20053352 070120/ UNIVERSITY OF OREGON
PYV-140499 01-8150-0-5600.00-0000-8110-735-000-000 141-02455
WARRANT TOTAL
*%% FUND TOTALS *%% TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 41 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:

28 of 146

$150,362.11%



APY250

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

H.02.09 Marin County Office of Education 04/24/14 PAGE 64

AMOUNT

35.70

35.70
$71.40

197.22

197.22
$394.44

120.73

120.72
$241.45

256.46

256.45
$512.91

406.20

406.20
$812.40

DISTRICT: 47 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 04/25/2014
BATCH: 0045 GENERAL FUND
FUND : 13 CAFETERIA FUND
V' NT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM  ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE [N FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION
20053353 070811/ BARON BAKING LLC
PY-140506 13-5310-0-5840.00-0000-3700-100-000-000 24-0126/7
13-5310-0-5840.00-0000-3700-101-000-000 24-0126/7
WARRANT TOTAL
20053354 000105/ CLOVER-STORNETTA FARMS
PV-140507 13-5310-0-5840.00-0000-3700-100-000-000 0100019266, 0100023884
13-5310-0-5846.00-0000-3700-101-000-000 100019266, 0100023884
WARRANT TOTAL
20053355 070827/ MARIN SUN FARMS
PV-140505 13-5310-0-5840.00-0000-3700-100-000-000 77263, 76963
13-5310-0-5840.00-0006-3700-101-000-000 77263, 76963
WARRANT TOTAL
20053356 070816/ UNFI
PV-140503 13-5310-0-5840.00-0000-3700-100-000-000 17742516-003, 12058679CH
13-5310-0-5840.00-0000-3700-101-000-060 17742516-003, 12058679CH
WARRANT TOTAL
20053357 070799/ VERITABLE VEGETABLE INC.
PV-140504 13-5310-0-5840.00-0000-3700-160-000-000 896749/8173/7361,886070, 885053
13-5310-0-5840.00-0000-3700-101-000-000 896749/8173/7361,886070,885053
WARRANT TOTAL
*%% FUND TOTALS ##% TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 5 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:

29 of 146

$2,032.60%



APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:
FUND

H.02.09 Marin County Office of Education

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
47 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 04/25/2014
0045 GENERAL FUND

: 40 SPECIAL RESERVE~CAP OUTLAY #1

VENDOR/ADDR  NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM  ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION

04724714 PAGE 65

AMOUNT

20053358

20053355

Fxk FUND TOTALS ##** TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 2 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:

070821/ RON GROSJEAN

PO-140115 1. 40-0000-0-6240.00-0000-8500-700-000-135 Grass installation
WARRANT TOTAL

070851/ MORGAN RIDGE CONSTRUCTION INC.

PV-140520 40-0000-0-6240.00-0000-8500-700-000-135 154
WARRANT TOTAL

30 of 146

27,914.25
$27,914.25

1.672.00
$1.672.00

$29,586. 25%



APYZ50

H.02.09 Marin County Office of Education

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

04/24/14 PAGE 66

AMOUNT

64,811.94
$64.811.94

$64,811.94*

$246,792.90%

DISTRICT: 47 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 04/25/2014
BATCH: 0045 GENERAL FUND
FUND : 78 PASS-THROUGH ~ REVENUES
{ NT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM  ACCOUNT NUM
REQG# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION
20053360 002172/ WILLOW CREEK ACADEMY
Py-140492 78-0000-0-9620.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 A bulletins 4/14
WARRANT - TOTAL -
F*% FUND TOTALS »#% TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 1 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:
Fhk BATCH TOTALS #*#»* TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 49 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:
**% DISTRICT TOTALS ##* TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 49 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:

Printed: 04/25/2014 10:04:46

31 of 146

$246,792.90*



iw’é" ? gfwm ‘i‘_.' ;'4
P E i
s i R g SR S ot N S
%wﬁ ELL N B RS E. & j L
TI1T LAS GALLINAS AVERUE/P.OL BOY 2025 MARY TANME BURIE {4715} 472-4110
SAMN RAFAEL, CA 54913.4925 MARIN COUNTY
marincee@marinlc12.ca.us

SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

VENDOR PAYMENT CERTIFICATION

FAX {415} 491-6625

Date %L/%O /£C7L

District Name  SAUSALITO MARIN CITY

District No. 47

The Governing Board of the District named hereon hereby authorizes and directs payment
of vendor payments inthe total of $__ 1. 915 R

FUND NUMBER BATCH NUMBER AMOUNT
Ol tet, 1® 0y .93
1% L 97!9 $3.%
LY LY, QDK &

Authorized Signature }74@«@,,‘ 7? A

Marin County Office of Education Busine

F No.
BUITDING THE FUTBR10f 1460E STUDENT AT A TIME



APYZ250  H.02.09 Marin County Office of Education 05/01/14 PAGE 39
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 47 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/02/2014
BATCH: 0046 GENERAL FUND
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND
¥ NT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM  ACCOUNT NUM
REG# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
20054192 070725/ ALICIA ALEXANDER
PO-140105 1. 01-9477-0-5840.00-1110-1010-100-000-000 2-4/14 1,938.30
WARRANT -TOTAL $1,938.30
20054193 070744/ CAAASA
P0-140155 1. 01-0000-0-5210.00-0000-7110-725-000-000 Thornton - 3/14 Conference 475.00
WARRANT TOTAL $475.00

20054194 070784/ PALOMA COLLIER

PO-140136 1. 01-9471-0-5800.00-1110-1010-700-000-000 4714 2,000.00
PY-140523 01-9471-0-4300.00-1116-10106-700-000-000 Garden Supplies 82.73
WARRANT TOTAL $2.,082.73

20054195 002547/ DISCOVERY OFFICE SYSTEMS

P0O-140051 1. 01-0000-0-5605.00-0000-7200-725-000-000 4/14 40.43
3. 01-0000-0-5605.00-1110-1010-101-000-000 4/14 97.56
WARRANT TOTAL $137.99

20054196 00023/ GOODMAN ‘BUILDING SUPPLY CO.

PY-140525 01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8100-735-000-000 bue 5/11/14 267.92
WARRANT TOTAL $267.92

20054197 000045/ MARIN .COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUC

PO-140054 1. £1-0000-0-5940.00-0000-2700-700-000-000 141041 750.00
WARRANT TOTAL $750.00

20054198 070447/ MAXIM HEALTHCARE SERVICES

PO-140026 1. 01-6500-0-5835.00-5770-1182-700-000-000 2186180084 1.643.00
1. 01-6500-0-5835.00-5770-1182-700-000-000 2218590084 2,438.00

PV-140521 01-6500-0-5835.00-5770-1182-700-000-000 2206200084 609.50
PV-140522 01-6500-0-5835.00-5770-1182-700-000-000 2367560084 2,380.78
WARRANT TOTAL $7.071.28

20054199 000058/ PG&ECO

P0O-140000 1. 01-0000-0-5510.00-0000-8200-000-000-000 Due 5/12/14 2,336.38

33 of 146



APY250

H.02.09 Marin County Office of Education

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

- 4714

05/01/14 PAGE 40

$2,336.38

915.69
$915.69

491.02
$491.02

72.38
631.54

103.29
$807.21

135.02
$135.02

201.61

487.82
$689.43

105.00
$105.00

DISTRICT: 47 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/02/2014
BATCH: 0046 GENERAL FUND
FUND ;01 GENERAL FUND
| NT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPQSIT TYPE ABA NUM  ACCOUNT NUM
REG# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GDAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION
WARRANT TOTAL
20054200 - 002517/ PHONAK-LLC
P0-140153 1. 01-6500-0-4300.00-5770-1110-700-000-000 5198682090
WARRANT TOTAL
20054201 002538/ KENNETH PRICE
PV-140524 01-4035-0-4300.00-1110-1010-700-000-000 Conference expenses
WARRANT TOTAL
20054202 070222/ PROTECTION ONE
PO-140004 1. 01-0000-0-5840.00-0000-8300-100-000-000 5/14
2. 01-0000-0-5840.00-0000-8300-101-000-000 5/14
3. 01-0000-0-5840.00-0000-8300-103-000-000 5/14
WARRANT TOTAL
20064203 001206/ SHELL OIL CO.
PV-140528 01-0000-0-4301.00-0000-8110-735-000-000 4714
WARRANT TOTAL
20777204 070200/ STANDARD INSURANCE COMPAMY CB
PV-140526 01-0000-0-9520,00-0000-0000-000-000-000 5000
01-0000-0-9520.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 5001
WARRANT TOTAL
20054205 070758/ MELISA WILLIAMS
P0-140124 1. 01-9471-0-5800.00-1110-1010-700-000-000 4/14
WARRANT TOTAL
#&% FUND TOTALS #%% TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 14 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:

34 of 146

$18,202.97%



Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/02/2014

DEPGSIT TYPE
Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP

ABA NUM  ACCOUNT NUM
DESCRIPTION

05/01/14 PAGE 41

APYZ250  H.02.09
DISTRICT: 47 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICT
BATCH: 0046 GENERAL FUND
FUND 1 13 CAFETERIA FUND
i NT VENDOR/ADOR NAME (REMIT)
REQ# REFERENCE LN D RESC
20054206 070811/ BARON BAKING LLC
PY-140533 13-5310-
13-5310-
20054207 000105/ CLOVER-STORNETTA FARMS
PV-140534 13-5310-
13-5310-
20054208 070815/ MARIN CHEESE COMPANY
PV-140529 13-5310-
13-5310-
20054209 070827/ MARIN SUN FARMS
PV-140532 13-5316-
13-5310-
20054210 070816/ UNFI
PV-140530 13-5310-
13-5310-
20054211 070799/ VERITABLE VEGETABLE INC.
PY-140531 13-5310-
13-5310-
#&% FUND TOTALS #%% TOTAL

0-5840.00-0000-3700-100-000-000

(-5840.00-0000-3700-101-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

0-5840.00-0000-3700-100-000-000

0-5845.00-0000-3700-101-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

0-5840.00-0000-3700-100-000-000

0-5840.00-00060-3700-101-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

0-5846.00-0000-3700-100-000-000

0-5840.00-00600-3700-101-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

0-5840.00-0000-3700-100-000-000

0-5840.00-0000-3700-101-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

0-5840.00-0000-3700-100-000-000

0-5840.00-0000-3700-101-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 6

35 of 146

24-0178

24-0128

0100032895, 0100033311

4100032895, 0100033311

446665

446665

77845

77849

17768035, 17774154, 17791064

17768035, 17774154, 17791064

901265

901265

TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:

17.85

17.85
$35.70

187.23

187.22
$374.45

§2.69

92.68
$185.37

86.69

86.69
$173.38

822.21

822.20
$1.644.41

122.25

122.25
$244.50

$2,657.81%



APY250  H.02.09 Marin County OFfice of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 47 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/02/2014
BATCH: 0046 GENERAL FUND
FUND : 14 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND
¥ NT  VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM  ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE IN Fp RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRrp DESCRIPTION
20054212 070789/ SCHOOL. FACILITY CONSULTANTS
PY-140527 14~GOOO-G-5860.86-0000»8110~735-000-000 7256
WARRANT TOTAL
% FUND TOTALS #x* TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 1 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:
Fhk BATCH TOTALS xw= TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 21 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:
**% DISTRICT TOTALS %%+ TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 21 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:

Printed: 05/02/2014 07:39:02

36 of 146

05/01/14 pPagE 4

2;055.00
$2,055.00

$2,055. 00%
$22,915, 78*

$22,915.78*



T LAS CALLINAS AYERUE/PG. By 507 ER
SAN RAFAFL, CA 94513-4935 MARIN O
ma.r%ncoe@marin.lcTZ.ca.us SUPERINTENDERNT GESCHOOLR

VENDOR PAYMENT CERTIFICATION

Date

District Name SAUSALITO MARIN CITY District No. 47
-

The Governing Board of the District named hereon hereby authorizes and directs payment

of vendor payments in the total of$ Qo 7 XD, %49 .

FUND NUMBER BATCH NUMBER —AMOUNT

O ey | 1X1 b0a, 43
/‘?2 A’ Lf } I w . 7y

1y S s YUY, of
ég’:z %3: | g/% Y E:T

Marin County 0ffice of Education_BL{zfsinfe{sis Fgorm x'\!o;g 119 y37 of 146
SULLRING THE FUTURE . ) OwE 10

el




APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:

FUND

WARRANT

20054993

20054994

20054995

20054996

20054997

20054998

20054999

20055000

01 GENERAL FUND
VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TypE
REQG#  REFERENCE LN FD RESC ¥ 0BJT SO GOAL FuNC LOC ACT crp
070329/ AT8T CALNET 2
P0-140001 1. 01-0000—0-5970.00-0000-2700-700-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL
000006/ BAY CITIES REFUSE INC
PO-140025 1. 01-0000-0-5550.0G-OOOO~8200—GOG—OOO-OOO
WARRANT TOTAL
070513/ BOYS AND GIRLS CLus
PO-140028 2. Ol-9479~0~5840.00-1119-1010-101-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL
001807/ EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT pEPT.
PV-140537 01-0000-0-9515.00-OGGG~OOOG-GOG-OOG-OOG
WARRANT TOTAL
070026/ ELLEN Franz
PV-140535 Gl~9476-ﬂ-4300.06-1454-1010-100-000~OGO
WARRANT TOTAL
000045/ MARIN -COUNTY OFFICE OF epuc
PV-140539 01-0000~O-4300.00-1110-101G~101-000-OGO
WARRANT TOTAL
070447/ MAXIM HEALTHCARE SERVICES
PV-149543 01-6500-0-5835.00-5776-1182-700»000-000
WARRANT TOTAL
000058/ PG&ECo
PO-140000 1. 01-0000~O~5510.60-0000-8200~000-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL
070843/ ALAN ROTHKOP
PV-140540 01-8150-G~4300.00-0000-8100-735-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL
002545/ SONITROL

20055001

H.02.09

47 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICT

Marin County Office of Education

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

0047 GENERAL Funp

PO-140158 1, 01-8150-O~5600.00-0000-8110-735-000-000

38 of 146

FOR WARRANTS DATED 0570972014

ABA NUM  ACCOUNT NUM
DESCRIPTION

5/14

SMCSD 05-2014

942-4117-1 SEF Local Q1-2014

Art Supplies

Diplomas

2384350084

Due 5/16/14

Maintenance Materials

271798

05/08/14 page

643.80
$643.80

13,905. 00
$13,905. 00

405.15
$405.15

1,681.05
$1,681.05

12.96
$12.9

2,538.19
$2.538.19

52.12
$52.12

134.39
$134.39

3,077.48



APY250

DISTRICT: 47 SAUSALITO SCHooL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/09/2014
BATCH: 0047 GENERAL. FUND
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR  NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM  ACCOUNT NUM
REQ#  REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y oBJT SO GOAL FUNC LoC ACT GrP DESCRIPTION
WARRANT TOTAL
20055002 070677/ LYDIA TUVESON
PV-140538 Ol~6500~0-5835‘00'5770-1182-700-000-000 02172013-14
WARRANT TOTAL
20055003 070525/ US BANCORP EquIp. FINANCE INnC
PO-140052 2, 01-0003-0-5605.00‘0000-7200-709—000-000 4/14
WARRANT TOTAL
20055004 070759/ VERIZON WIRELESS
PG-140055 1. Ol-OOOG~O-597G.00~GOGG-2700-700-000-000 4/14
WARRANT TOTAL
20055005 002172/ WELLOW CREEK ACADEMY
PV-140536 Gl~GOOO-0-8096.00»OOOO-9203~103-OOO-OOG May 2014 in Tiey payment
WARRANT TOTAL
20055006 070719/ KAYLA ZEISLER
PV-140541 Gl~GOOO-0~4300‘00-1110-1010-101-060-&00 Book purchase
WARRANT TOTAL
*F FUND TOTALS *#% TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 15 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS :

H.02.09 Marin County Office of Education

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

39 of 146

05/08/14 paGe

$3,077.48

121.50
$121.50

744 .47
$744 .47

266.07
$266.07

147,655.00
$147,655.00

26.98
$26.98

$171,602 43



APY25(

H.02.09

Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

05/08/14 pagE 4

DISTRICT: 47 SAUSALITO SCHoOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/09/2014
BATCH: 0047 GENERAL FUND
FUND : 13 CAFETERIA FUND
WARRANT - VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM  ACCOUNT NUM
REGF  REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y 0BJT S0 GOAL FUNC LOC ACT @rp DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
20055007 070811/ BARON BAKING LLC
PV-140547 13-5310~8‘5840.0G~0000-3700-100~000~006 24-0129 17.85
13-5310—0~584G.00-0000-3700-101-000-000 24-0129 17.85
WARRANT TOTAL $35.70
20055008 000105/ CLOVER-STORNETTA FARMS
PV- 140550 13-5310'0~584G.00-0000-3700-100-000-000 0100037823 77.23
13-5310-0-5840.00-0000-3700~101—000-OOO 0100037823 77.22
WARRANT TOTAL $154 .45
20055009 070813/ HDP ENTERPRISES INC.
PV-140545 13~5310-0~584G.00-0000-3700-100-000~000 864266 31.42
13~5310~0-5840.06‘0000-3780-101-000~UOO 864266 31.41
WARRANT TOTAL $62.83
20055010 070827/ MARIN SUN FARMS
PV-140546 13-5310-0-5840.00-OOQG~3?OO-IOO-QGO-GGO 11649 32.93
13‘5310-0-5840.0G~OOOO-37GG-IOI—OGO-OOO 11649 32.92
WARRANT TOTAL $65.85
20055011 070816/ UNFI
PV-140549 13~5310—O-5840.00-0000-3700-100-000~000 17806493-003 244.19
13-5310~G~5840.UO-OGGG-3700-101~000-000 17806493-003 244.18
WARRANT TOTAL $488.37
20055012 070799/ VERITABLE VEGETABLE INC.
PV-140548 13-5310-0-5840.00-6000-3700»100-000-000 902760, 903854 184.50
13-5310~0—5840.00-0000-3700-101‘000-000 902760, 903854 184,50
WARRANT TOTAL $369.00
**% FUND TOTALS #xx TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS ; 6 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS ; $1,176.20%

40 of 146



APY250

DISTRICT:

BATCH: 0047 GENERAL FUND
FUND 1 14 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND
WARRANT  VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT Type ABA NUM  ACCOUNT NUM
REG#  REFERENCE IN Fp RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRp DESCRIPTION
20055013 070777/ MICHAEL PAUL COMPANY INC.
PV-140542 14»0000-0-5615.00-OOOO~8SOO-735-OOG-OOG 1739
14-0000-0-6200‘DO-OOGO~8500-735-000~000 1739
WARRANT TOTAL
**% FUND TOTALS ##= TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 1 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:

H.02.09 Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCTAL WARRANT REGISTER
47 SAUSALITO SCHooL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/09/2014

41 of 146

05/08/14 PAGE 4

22,086.06

4,461.00
$26,547.06

$26,547 .06%



APY250 H.02.09

Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCTAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 47 SAUSALITO SCHooL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS p
BATCH: 0p47 GENERAL Funp
UND :

ATED 05/09/2014
40 SPECIAL RESERVE~CAP QUTLAY #1

WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT Typr
REGH#  REFERENCE LN FD RESC ¥ OBJT s

05/08/14 page

ABA NUM ACCOUNT NuM
0 GOAL FUNC Loc ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUN
20055014 wore, ji-ééédLAéuigé. --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
PV-140544 40—0000-0-6240.06-0000~8506~7QO-000-135 Change Order #3 4,924.80
40‘GOOO~G-624G.00-0080‘8500-700~OOO-135 Retention 3.500.00
WARRANT TOTAL $8.424 8¢
*% FUND TOTALS %% TOTAL NUMBER oF WARRANTS 1 TOTAL AMOUNT oOF WARRANTS $8,424. 80+
5 BATCH TOTALS 3% TOTAL NUMBER oF WARRANTS: 23 TOTAL AMOUNT oF WARRANTS : $207,750. 49+
**% DISTRICT TOTALS #wx TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 23

TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS :
Printed: 05/09/2014 09:32:22

$207,750. 49%

42 of 146



Sausalito Marin City School District

Agenda Item: 9.02 Date: May 13, 2014
- Correspondence Consent Agenda
Reports

General Functions
Pupil Services
Personnel Services
X Financial & Business Procedures
__ Curriculum and Instruction
Policy Development

Item Requires Board Action: X Item is for Information Only:
[tem: Approval of the 2013-2014 Education Protection Account (EPA) Expenditure Plan, Resolution #700

Background:

Proposition 30 was approved by the voters on November 6, 2012. This initiative temporarily increases the
state’s sales tax rate for all taxpayers and personal income tax rates for upper-income taxpayers. These new
revenues are deposited in a newly created account called the Education Protection Account (EPA) to receive and
disburse the State General Fund revenues derived from the incremental increases in taxes.

The initiative provides districts, county offices of education, etc. the sole authority to determine how the monies
received from the EPA are spent. The governing board of the district shall make the spending determinations
with respect to these monies in open session of a public meeting. The only restriction is that the EPA monies
received cannot be used for salaries or benefits for administrators or any other administrative cost.

While Proposition 30 did not prescribe a format for districts to report their receipt and expenditure of EPA
funds, Marin County Office of Education has prepared a simple template for districts to use to satisfy the
initiative’s requirement. The attached template reflects the estimated entitlement being applied to current
certificated salaries.

Fiscal Impact:

The California Department of Education website recently posted an EPA calculator for districts to use to
estimate their proportionate share of these dollars. Our district entitlement share is estimated to be $29,126 for
2013-14.

Recommendation:

The Superintendent recommends that the Board approve the Education Protection Account expenditure plan for
2013-14 as presented.

Prepared for: Steve Van Zant
Prepared by: P. Rigney

43 of 146



SAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION No.700
REGARDING THE EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT

WHEREAS, the voters approved Proposition 30 on November 6, 2012;

WHEREAS, Proposition 30 added Article XIII, Section 36 to the California

Constitution effective November 7, 2012;

WHEREAS, the provisions of Article XIII, Section 36(e) create in the state
General Fund an Education Protection Account to receive and disburse the revenues

derived from the incremental increases in taxes imposed by Article XIII, Section 36(f);

WHEREAS, before June 30" of each year, the Director of Finance shall estimate
the total amount of additional revenues, less refunds that will be derived from the
incremental increases in tax rates made pursuant to Article XIII, Section 36(f) that will be

available for transfer into the Education Protection Account during the next fiscal year;

WHEREAS, if the sum determined by the State Controller is positive, the State
Controller shall transfer the amount calculated into the Education Protection Account

within ten days preceding the end of the fiscal year;

WHEREAS, all monies in the Education Protection Account are hereby
continuously appropriated for the support of school districts, county offices of education,

charter schools and community college districts;

WHEREAS, monies deposited in the Education Protection Account shall not be
used to pay any costs incurred by the Legislature, the Governor or any agency of state

government;

1

44 of 146



WHEREAS, a community college district, county office of education, school
district, or charter school shall have the sole authority to determine how the monies
received from the Education Protection Account are spent in the school or schools within

its jurisdiction;

WHEREAS, the governing board of the district shall make the spending
determinations with respect to monies received from the Education Protection Account in

open session of a public meeting of the governing board;

WHEREAS, the monies received from the Education Protection Account shall not

be used for salaries or benefits for administrators or any other administrative cost;

WHEREAS, each community college district, county office of education, school
district and charter school shall annually publish on its Internet website an accounting of
how much money was received from the Education Protection Account and how that

money was spent;

WHEREAS, the annual independent financial and compliance audit required of
community college districts, county offices of education, school districts and charter
schools shall ascertain and verify whether the funds provided from the Education
Protection Account have been properly disbursed and expended as required by Article

X1II, Section 36 of the California Constitution;

WHEREAS, expenses incurred by community college districts, county offices of
education, school districts and charter schools to comply with the additional audit
requirements of Article XIII, Section 36 may be paid with funding from the Education
Protection Act and shall not be considered administrative costs for purposes of Article

XIII, Section 36.

2

45 of 146



NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED:

1. The monies received from the Education Protection Account shall be spent
as required by Article XIII, Section 36 and the spending determinations on how the
money will be spent shall be made in open session of a public meeting of the governing

board of Sausalito Marin City School District.
2. In compliance with Article XIII, Section 36(e), with the California

Constitution, the governing board of the Sausalito Marin City School District has

determined to spend the monies received from the Education Protection Act as attached.

DATED: May 13, 2014,

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

3

46 of 146



Sausalito Marin City School District
2013-14 Education Protection Account
Program by Resource Report
Expenditures by Function - Detail

Expenditures through: June 30, 2014
For Fund 01, Resource 1400 Education Protection Account

Description Object Codes Amount
AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 0.00
Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 29,126.00
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00
All Other Financing Sources and Contributions 8900-8999 0.00
Deferred Revenue 9650 0.00
TOTAL AVAILABLE 29,126.00
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
(Objects 1000-7999)
Instruction 1000-1999 29,126.00
Instruction-Related Services
instructional Supervision and Administration 2100-2150 0.00
AU of a Multidistrict SELPA 2200 0.00
Instructional Library, Media, and Technology 2420 0.00
Cther Instructional Resources 2490-2495 0.00
School Administration 2700 0.00
Pupil Services
Guidance and Counseling Services 3110 0.00
Psychological Services 3120 0.00H
Altendance and Social Work Services 3130 OAOOH
Health Services 3140 0.00
Speech Pathology and Audiology Services 3150 G.00
Pupil Testing Services 3160 0.00
Pupil Transportation 3600 0.00
Food Services 3700 0.00
Other Pupil Services 3900 0.00
Ancillary Services 4000-4998 0.00H
Community Services 5000-5999 0.00
Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00
General Administration 7000-7999 0.00
Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00
Other Outgo 9000-9999 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 29,126.00
BALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses) 0.00

5/8/2014 47 of 146



Sausalito Marin City School District

Agenda ftem: 9.03 Date: May 13,2014
Correspondence Consent Agenda
Reports

General Functions
Pupil Services
. Personnel Services
X_Financial & Business Procedures
Curriculum and Instruction
Policy Development

Item Requires Board Action: X Item is for Information Only:

Item:  Change Order No. 2 for Martin Luther King Jr. Academy Civil Improvement
Project

Background:

This change order for the Martin Luther King Jr. Academy Civil Improvement Project
includes moving/installation of an existing pipe and electrical lines. The change order has
been reviewed by the District administration, architect and construction manager for
validity and reasonableness.

See attached letter of recommendation from the District’s construction management firm,
Greystone West.

Fiscal Impact:
There is $28,834 remaining in the change order contingency for the subject project.
There is no impact to the individual project budget.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve Change Order No. 2 for the Martin
Luther Jr. Academy Modular Building Contract, in the amount of $37,509 and authorize
the Superintendent to sign said change order.

Backup attached: Yes X No

Prepared for: S. Van Zant
Prepared by: A. Rothkop/P. Rigney

48 of 146



March 11,2014

Board of Trustees

Sausalito Marin City School District
200 Phillips Drive

Marin City, CA 94965

RE: Change Order #2 Justification: Michael Paul Company — Martin Luther King Junior Academy
Civil Improvements — Sausalito Marin City School District.

Martin Luther King, Junior Academy Civil Improvements — DSA APP #: 01-113227
Item #1 — Grade Transition between Head Start Playground and Existing Garden (COR 61r2)

This change is the result of a design oversight. The bid documents did not indicate an elevation change between
the new head start playground and existing garden area when in fact the garden area was between 2°-6” and 3’-
6” lower than the head start playground. In order provide a gradual transition between the two areas, the 10’
wide section was sloped down at a 1:2 slope as recommended by the civil engineer. In order to provide this
slope, additional soil was brought in, the existing chain link garden fence had to be demolished and the existing
garden shed which included electrical and irrigation connections had to be relocated. The cost for item no. 1
includes the labor, material and equipment required to relocate the items listed above and re-grade the area.
$16,179

Item #2 — AC Paving to District Relocated Play Structure (COR 15)

This change is a result of a District request. In order to provide a play area for students during construction, the
District relocated existing play equipment from the Bayside site to the MLK site north of the project. In order
to access this play area during the rainy season, the District requested the site contractor install a paved
walkway from the basketball court area to the relocated play equipment. The cost for item no. 2 includes the
labor, material and equipment required to place the walkway. $4,725

Item #3 — Remove Pine Tree Stump and Roots Required for Installation of Post Indicator Valve (PIV)
and FDC (Fire Department Connection) (COR 19)

This change is a result of an unforeseen condition. During installation of the underground piping for the new

PIV and FDC it was discovered that an old pine tree stump and root ball was in conflict with the location of the
new devices. As there was no way to route the piping and devices to a new location, the contractor was directed

49 of 146



to remove and dispose of the existing stump and root ball. The cost for item no. 3 includes the labor, material
and disposal cost required to complete this work. $1,674

Item #4 — Install New Drain Inlet Box for Storm Drain Connection at Northeast Corner of Site (COR 21)

This change is a result of an unforeseen condition. The bid documents indicated the new storm drain lines for
the project were to connect to an existing drain inlet box located near the fence line between the garden area and
baseball field. While excavating in this area a number of electrical conduits for the ball field were discovered
running across the lower end of the drain inlet box. Due to the invert of the storm drain line in this location,
there was no way to raise the lines to an open area of the drain inlet box. In order to maintain the proper slope
of the pipe into the drain inlet, the existing box had to be demolished and replaced with a deeper box in the
same location. The cost for item no. 4 includes the labor, material and equipment required to remove and
dispose of the existing box, install the new deeper box and reconnect the existing piping to the new box. $4,961

Item # 5 —Demeolish AC Paving required to Install Irrigation Mainline (COR 22)

This change is a result of a contractor back charge. The bid documents indicated the main line for the irrigation
water was to be installed through the drive aisle off Drake Avenue. At the start of the project, the landscape
contractor was unable to provide the labor and equipment needed to demolish the AC paving in this area and
asked that the work be completed by the civil contractor. The cost for item no. 5 includes the labor and
equipment required to demolish the AC paving and will be deducted from the landscape contract in a future
change order resulting in a net $0 change to the District. $511

Item # 6 — Install Sleeves for Irrigation Water and Control Wire (COR 25)

This change is a result of a scope change and a back charge to the landscape contractor. In order to meet the
project schedule, the sleeves for the irrigation water and control wire below the concrete stairs and new asphalt
section near the portables needed to be installed prior to the landscape contractor starting work on site. The
landscape contractor was unable to supply the man power and equipment needed at the time and requested the
civil contractor complete the work. The cost included for item no. 6 includes the labor, material and equipment
required to install the sleeves for the irrigation work and the full amount will be deducted from the landscape
contract in the next landscape change order resulting in a net $0 change to the District. $3,129

Item # 7 — Place Concrete Slab for District Installed Play Equipment at Head Start Play Area (COR 26)

This change is the result of a design revision and a District request. The bid documents indicated the play
equipment at the head start play area was to be furnished and installed by the District. Prior to installation of
this equipment it was discovered that the play equipment was surface mounted equipment rather than the typical
poured in place footing type. In order to surface mount this equipment a 4” thick concrete slab would need to
be installed below the play surfacing. The District requested this work be completed under this contract as the
contractor had the manpower and equipment onsite to complete the work in the most timely and cost effective
manor. The cost for item no. 7 includes the labor, material and equipment required to install the 47 thick
concrete slab at the head start play area. $1,513

Item # 8 - Relocate 2 Drain inlets at Head Start Playground (COR 27)
This change is the result of a design revision. The addition of the concrete pad for the Head Start playground

equipment noted in item no. 7 above, required the relocation of 2 storm drain inlets which were shown to be
centered in the play surfacing. The addition of the sloped concrete pad required the drain inlets to be moved to

50 of 146



the north side of the play area to provide proper drainage as the north end is now at the low spot for this area.
The cost for item no. 8§ includes the labor, material and equipment required to relocate the drain inlets. $2,009.

Item # 9 — Relocate Existing Irrigation Backflow Preventer (COR 29)

This change is the result of a design revision. The existing irrigation backflow preventer for the garden was
shown on the bid documents to remain in place, however due to the reconfiguration of the playground area the
backflow preventer would have ended up inside the new play yard creating a hazard. In order to remove the
existing backflow from the play yard, the assembly was shifted approximately 10° to the west into the planter
area. The cost for item no. 9 includes the labor, equipment and material required to relocate the existing
irrigation backflow preventer. $1,037

Ttem # 10 — Replace Balance of AC Paving in Circular Drop off Area (COR 38r1)

This change is the result of a District Request. The bid documents indicated the outside 3° of the AC paving in
the circular drop off area was to be replaced with new to conform to the new concrete curbs in this area,
however the condition of the remaining AC was very pour and in need of replacement. The District requested
the contractor replace all AC paving in the circular drop off area to circumvent the additional cost which would
have been required to do this work 1 — 2 vears in the future. The cost for item no. 10 includes the labor,
material and equipment required to replace the AC paving. $7,865

Item # 11 — Installation Credit for Deleted Play Equipment (COR 42)

This change is the result of a District request. One of the District purchased, contractor installed play
equipment pieces in the upper grade play area was deleted by the District. The credit included for item no. 11
includes the labor credit for the deleted piece of equipment. (83,352)

Item # 12 — Credit to Delete Fence at Church Retaining Wall (COR 43)
This change is the result of a District request. At the request of the District the fencing indicated to be installed
between the modular classroom building and church retaining wall was deleted. The credit included with item

no. 12 includes the labor credit for the deleted work only as the material had been ordered prior to the fence
being deleted. The material will be turned over to the District for future use. ($2,602)

Item # 13 — Install ADA Grate on Existing Catch Basin Cover (COR 46)

This change is the result of an unforeseen condition. At the north end of the basketball courts, there was an
existing 24” x 24” storm drain box which did not have an ADA compliant cover. As the new path of travel to
the relocated playground when directly over this box, the grate had to be changed to an ADA compliant, bolt
down cover. The cost for item no. 13 includes the labor and material required to change the grate. $460

In our capacity as the District’s Construction Manager we have completed a review of Change Order #2.

The additional cost of Change Order #2 is: $ 37,509.

The total Change Orders to date is $ 53,414, which equates to 6.49% of the contract value.

There is $ 28,834 remaining in the Change Order Contingency. To date, Michael Paul Company has completed
95% of the contract work.

51 of 146



Based upon the review of the merit and the compensation, it is our recommendation that you approve this
change order. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,
Greystone West Company

Jason Cave
Project Manager

52 of 146



e

CHANGE | 1247.02C -0- 18
ORDER CcO
002

PROJECT: MILK Jr. Academy Civil improvements Ghangs Order o, TWO 02
200 Phillips Drive Project No. 1247.020
farin City, CA 94885 initiation Date: 211912014
Contract For: Civil Improvemenis
Coniract Dater 07/08/2013
COMTRACTOR: Michael Paul Company DSA File No. 24-40
1260 Case Grands Road D5A App. Mo, 01-113227
Petaluma, CA 94954 OPSC App. No.

You are directed fo make the following changes in this confract: {Refer o Attached Summary)
Feserved for Architect's Stamp

& 822,480
Met change by previous Change Order % 15,905
The Contract Sum prior fo this Change Order was $ 838,385
The Contract Sumwill be INCREASED by this Change Order in the amount of § 37,509
The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be § 875,854
The Contract Time will be UNCHANGED by this Change Order in the amount of 0 Days
The Dale of Complelion as of the date of this Change Order: GBA2312013

Botvalid until signed by both the Duwner and the Architect,
Signature of the conlractor indiczles his approvel herewith, induding any ediustment in the Contrast Sum or Contract Time.

The compensation (ime and cost) set forth in this Change Order comprises the total compenaation due the Contractor, all Subcontractors and
all Supplies, stall Bmes, for the work of change defined In the Change Order, Including all inpacton unchanged work, By signing this Change
Order the Contracior acknowiedges and agrees, on behalfol themselves, all Subcontractors and off Suppliers, at all Hers, thet e stipulated
compensation inchudes payment for all work contained In the Change Order, plus ol payment for the Iteruption of schedules, extended and
unabsorbed overhiead costs, delay, disruption, and alf impact, fipple bnpact or cumulative impact on gl work under this Coniract. The signing of
the Change Order indicates that the Change Onder sonstiutes the total eouiiable adjusiment owed the Contracior, ) Subcontractor and af
Suppliers, st all Hers, 25 @ resull ofthe change. The Coniactor, on behalf of themsalves, gl Subsoniractors and all Suppliers, st aff fiers, agrees
o waive gl rights, without exceplion or reservation of any kind whatsoever to file any further olaim related 1o this Changs Order. Mo finther olaim
or rgquest for equitable adjustment of any kind whatsosver shell ariee out ofor as & result of ihis changs or the impact of this change on the
sermsingder of the work under s Contract,

By execution of this Changs Order the Contractor specifically walves, refinguishes, and releases sny and ail righte under Soction 1642
of the California Civil Code which reads as follows:

A GENERAL RELEASE DOES NOT EXTEND TO CLAAS WHICH THE CREDITOR DOES NOT KNOW OR SUSPECT TO EXIST INHIS
FAYOR AT THE TIME OF EXECUTING THE RELEASE, WHICH IF KNOWH BY HIM MUST HAVE MATERIALLY EFFECTED HIS
SETTLEMENT WITH THE DEBTOR.®

ARCHITECT e CONTRACTOR OWNER
i g fichael Paul Company Sausalito-Marin City School District

1200 Cass Grande Road 200 Phidins Drive
Petaluma, CA 94854 Marin Olty, CA 84965

¢ \ \
By “Widod G ; By:

/

pate: /i3 [ Date:

53 of 146




BUMMARY OF ATTACHMENTS TO:
PROJECT:
MLK Jr. Academy Civil Improvements

Change Order No.
Project No.
Contract For:

DBA App. No.

TWO (002)

1247.02C

Civil improvemenis

01-113227

Ca

=

lendar Days

Added 1o Contract

No Beferance: |Descrintion:

ICOR #

JOTALS.

Arnount
37 200

DoC M1 M2 W3

0

0

g

o

1

—_—
RFP 01, AR | Due to.grade differerdial between garden and headsiart play

38, AR 37r1

yard, provide changes per AR 311, AR 38 and RFP 91,
Relocate existing 6 x &' garden shed and demolish 8 x 20
concrete siab; provide new concrele siab for relocated shed,
Provide compasted il at 511 slope and DG pathway fom
entry gate. At entry gate, remove fame and grate from 80
Box 500 and replace with chenker plate flush cover.

RFPOD2

006002

18,178

o

g

g

g

Al Districl's request, install asphait pedesirian pathway to the
playground ares (near the Allemate 1 plavground arss, not
pursued under this contrach). Indude frrigation sleaves for

018

4,725

fulure irrigation, e
Remove pine res stump 1o allow for instaliation of PV ang

018

1,074

Fﬁﬁ;treemmtsﬁamicbeéema&sheﬁmd&m an.

Unforeseen conflicting utilities in baseball field; demolish
existing drop inlet. Cut back existing slorm drain fines to allow
for Instaliation of fiew drop inlet box. Extend new storm drain
fines, backfill and grade.

621

4,981

Demolish concrete and AC for main line imgation french. OF
haul maderial ot entrance and garden path. Backeharge o
| Marina's | sndscane conlract,

ASI 008

ASHO0B

422

511

Dig and Install 100 ol 4" slepve 0 4 planters gt portables,
Install (13 3" and (1) 1 siceve” for controller wires. Install 407 of
4" sleeve at stairs. Backeharge o Maring's Landscape
condract

025

3,128

Per AS1 005, provids 4" ok siab Tor plaverou squipment
{#65520-1-1) at Pre-K and Headsiart play area (21L1-8.11):
0ol shown o be surface mounted,

026

1,813

Due o instalialion of 4" thick concrete stab for plavoround
squipment per ASI 005, relocale 2 stonm draine n
PreschoolHeadstart play ares for rober drainage,

027

2,008

Excavale and move 1-1/2° Irrigation backfiow pfsvem
Providing service (o garden area info iandscape sres near
free. Shut down after school,

10

028

Remave 1,210 8F of exisiing vehicuiar AC in-circular
driveway, not shown 1o be removed. Regrade base rock o
new slone and pave with 3.5" AC,

138001

11

Credit for labor to install play squipment *Supermova™: Seieiad
the District,

42

@&

12

ABI 002

13

Brele &

Credit for 173 of chain link fence not metaied 5t Tas Smer
relaining wall, soulh of the rmodutar builds

043

&

Pﬁ;fei&e ADA grate for DY, on paih of bavel, adjavert io

Race Punch |baskeiball cour,

Lisi

048

END OF SUMMARY

54 of 146




550f 146 .









COR 019

CONTRACTOR'S AUTHORIZED FIELD REPRESENTIVE

INSPECTOR

JOB TITLE: Martin Luther King Jr. Academy DEWR REPORT NO.: SHEET NO.: i1 OF 1.
CONTRACTOR: Michael Paul Company, Inc. JOB NO.: i
DESCRIPTION OF WORK (CHECK ONE: EXTRA WORK, RAN DELAY): DATE REPORTED: 9/25/13 DATE PERFORMED: 9/10/2013
Remove 4" pine tree stump to make room for PIV and FDC CONTRACTOR'S JOB NO.:
CONTRACTOR'S REPORT NO.
EQUIPMENT * HOURS | HOURLY | DELAY EXTENDED LABOR * HOURS | HOURLY | EXTENDED
MODEL | CODE DESCRIPTION RATE |FACTORI AMOUNTS RATE AMOUNTS
580 |Backhos 1.5 $92.50 1.00 $138.75 REG. | Operator 1.5 $79.36 $119.04
‘ : B R I RN o
10 Wheel widriver 3.0 $93.00 1.00 $279.00 REG. |Laborer 1.6 $64.75 $97.13
1.00 REG.
B S | ST OT.
1.00 REG.
1.00 REG.
T O.T.
1.00 REG.
1.00 REG,
TOTAL COST OF EQUIPMENT# Regular Hours $417.75 Cn
MATERIAL andlor WORK done by specialists ** SUBTQTAL - Overtime Hours $0.00
DESCRIPTION NO. UNITSIUNIT COST EXT. AMOUNTS SUBTOTAL - Regular Hours $216.17
LABOR SURCHARGE PERCENT - Qvertime Hours
Stump Disposal 1.0 $300.00 $300.00 LABOR SURCHARGE PERCENT - Regular Hours
SUBSISTENCE - Lnits x Rate
TRAVEL EXPENSE « Units x Rate
) OTHER - Units x Rate
TOTAL COST OF MATERIALS AND WORK - Regulars Hours TOTAL COST OF LABOR A $216.17
TOTAL COST OF EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS AND WORK B $717.75
* Includes Equipment and Labor of Subconiractors and Owner-Operators as defined In MARKUP ON LABOR (A 15.0% $32.42
Caltrans, Section 9-1.03A & 9-1.03A(3c). MARKUP ON EQUIPMENT, MATERIAL & WORK  (B) 15.0% $107.66
» Section is used to report work by "specialists" as defined by Caltrans, Section 8-1.03B. TOTAL THIS REPORT $1,074.00

Page 1

58 of 146

INSTRUCTIONS TO CONTRACTOR

1, LIST MODEL, CODE & DESCRIPTION OF EQUIPMENT A8 IT APPEARS IN
THE EQUIPMENT RENTAL RATES BOOKLET PUBLISHED BY CALTRANS.

. LIST LABOR AS IT APPEARS IN THE GENERAL PREVAILING WAGE
BOOKLET PUBLISHED BY DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS.

. ATTACH PHOTOCOPIES OF APPLICABLE PREVAILING WAGE AND
EQUIPMENT RENTAL SHEETS WITH DEWR FORCES HIGHLIGHTED.

. LIST OPERATOR ON SAME LINE AS EQUIPMENT.




COR 021

CONTRACTOR'S AUTHORIZED FIELD REPRESENTIVE

INSPECTOR

Page 1

JOB TITLE: Martin Luther King Jr. Academy DEWR REPORT NO.; SHEET NO. 1. OF 1.
CONTRACTOR: Michae! Paul Company, Inc. JOB NO.: i
DESCRIPTION OF WORK (CHECK ONE: EXTRA WORK, RAN DELAY): DATE REPORTED: 9/25/13 DATE PERFORMED: 89/16/2013
Demo existing DI at ballfield. Cut back exist 8D lines and dig for new box. Set new and extend 4"x8" SD lines CONTRACTOR'S JOB NO.:
backfill and regrade, CONTRACTOR'S REPORT NO..
EQUIPMENT * HOURS | HOURLY | DELAY | EXTENDED LABCR * HOURS | HOURLY | EXTENDED
MODEL | CODE PDESCRIPTION RATE (FACTOR| AMOUNTS RATE AMOUNTS
IR SRR TR AR o N
580 |Backhoe 8.0 $92.50 1.()0 $740.'00 REG, [Foreman 12.0 $90.68 $1,088.16
1.00 REG. |Laborer 8.0 $64.75 $518.00
R O.T.
1.00 REG. | Laborer 8.0 $64.75 $518.00
) T 10T
1.00 REG.
BT 4 0T,
1.00 REG.,
I 10T
1.00 REG.
| ToT.
1.00 REG.
TOTAL COST OF EQUIPMENT - Regular Hours $740.00
MATERIAL and/or WORK done by specialists ™ SUBTOTAL - Overtime Hours $0.00
DESCRIPTION NO. UNITSIUNIT COST i EXT, AMOUNTS SUBTOTAL - Regular Hours $2,124.18
DI box from Qld Castle 1.0 $1,275.30 $1275.30 LABOR SURCHARGE PERCENT - Overtime Hours
2 yrds 1/2 rock 2.0 $40.88 $81.76 LABOR SURCHARGE PERCENT - Regular Hours
3 bags Rapid Set Mortor 3.0 $16.35 $48.08 SUBSISTENCE - Units x Rate
4" and 6" SDR 35 and fittings 1.0 $43.60 [ $43.60 TRAVEL EXPENSE - Units x Rate
OTHER - Units x Rate
TOTAL COST OF MATERIALS AND WORK - Regulars Hours TOTAL COST OF LABOR A $2,124.16
TOTAL COST OF EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS AND WORK PR B $2,189.71
* Includes Equipment and Labor of Subcontractors and Owner-Operators as defined in MARKUP ON LABOR  {(A) 15.0% $318.62
Caltrans, Section 9-1.03A & 9-1.03A(3¢). MARKUP ON EQUIPMENT, MATERIAL & WORK  (B) 15.0% $328.46
« Saction is used to report work by “specialists” as defined by Caltrans, Section 9-1.03B. TOTAL THIS REPORT $4,960.95

INSTRUCTIONS TO CONTRACTOR

1, LIST MODEL, CODE & DESCRIPTION OF EQUIPMENT AS IT APPEARS IN
THE EQUIPMENT RENTAL RATES BOOKLET PUBLISHED BY CALTRANS,

. LIST LABOR AS IT APPEARS IN THE GENERAL PREVAILING WAGE
BOOKLET PUBLISHED BY DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS.

. ATTACH PHOTOCOPIES OF APPLICABLE PREVAILING WAGE AND
EQUIPMENT RENTAL SHEETS WITH DEWR FORCES HIGHLIGHTED.

. LIST OPERATOR ON SAME LINE AS EQUIPMENT.

59 of 146




v b sifluobsemnato

Reviaw %/%H/\/

CONTRACTOR'S AUTHORIZED FIELD REPRESENTIVE

INSPECTOR

COR 022
JOB TITLE: Martin Luther King Jr. Academy DEWR REPORT NO.: SHEET NO.: i1 OF 1.
CONTRACTOR: Michael Paul Company, inc. JOB NO.: 1
{DESCRIPTION OF WORK (CHECK ONE: EXTRA WORK, RN DELAY): DATE REPORTED: 92512 DATE PERFORMED: 9/9/2013
layout and saw cut concrete and AC for main line irrigation trench. OF haul material at entrance and CONTRACTOR'S JOB NO..
garden path. CONTRACTOR'S REPORT NQ.:
EQUIPMENT * HOURS | HOURLY | DELAY | EXTENDED LABOR * HOURS | HOURLY | EXTENDED
MODEL | CODE DESCRIPTION RATE FACTOR] AMOUNTS RATE AMOUNTS
T T T T T o,
580 |Backhoe 0.5 $82.80 1.00 $46.25 REG. {Foreman 1.5 $90.68 $136.02
Walk Behind Saw 1 day 165/day 1.00 $165.00 REG, {Laborer 1.5 $84.75 897.13
1.00 REG.
AR 10T
1.00 REG.
SRR | 40T,
1.00 REG.
| AR & O.T.
1.00 REG.
T ~TorT.
1.00 REG.
TOTAL COST OF EQUIFMENT - Regular Hours $211.25 Rt
e TR R AL andlor WORK done by specialists SUBTOTAL - Overtime Hours $0.00
DESCRIPTION NQ. UNITS|UNIT COST | EXT. AMOUNTS SUBTOTAL - Regular Hours $233.15
' LABOR SURCHARGE PERCENT - Overtime Hours
LABOR SURCHARGE PERCENT - Regular Hours
SUBSISTENCE - Units x Rate
TRAVEL EXPENSE - Units x Rate
OTHER - Units x Rate
TOTAL COST OF MATERIALS AND WORK - Regulars Hours TOTAL COST OF LABOR A $233.15
TOTAL COST OF EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS AND WORK | B $211.25
* includes Equipment and Labor of Subcontractors and Owner-Operators as defined in MARKUP ON LABOR (A 15.0% $34.97
Caltrans, Section 9-1.03A & 9-1.03A(3¢). MARKUP ON EQUIPMENT, MATERIAL & WORK  (B) 15.0% 331.68
= Saction is used to report work by "specialists” as defined by Callrans, Section 9-1.03B, 11.05

Page 1

60 of 146

TOTAL THIS REPORT $5

INSTRUCTIONS TO CONTRACTOR

. LIST MODEL, CODE & DESCRIPTION OF EQUIPMENT AS IT APPEARS
THE EQUIPMENT RENTAL RATES BOOKLET PUBLISHED BY CALTRANS.
. LIST LABOR AS IT APPEARS IN THE GENERAL PREVAILING WAGE

BOOKLET PUBLISHED BY DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS.

. ATTACH PHOTOCOPIES OF APPLICABLE PREVAILING WAGE AND

EQUIPMENT RENTAL SHEETS WITH DEWR FORCES HIGHLIGHTED.

. LIST OPERATOR ON SAME LINE AS EQUIPMENT,

N




COR 026

CONTRACTOR'S AUTHORIZED FIELD REPRESENTIVE

INSPECTOR

Page 1

JOB ﬁ’TLE Bantin Luther King Jr. Azademy DEWR REPORT NO.: ISHEET MO, b OF 4
CONTRAGTOR: Michael Paul Company, Inc, JOB NO.:
DESLRIPTION OF WORK (CHECK ONE: EXTRA WORK, RAN DELAY): DATE REPORTED: 6/28/13 DATE PERFORMED: 82412013
Dig and install 100' 4" sleeve to 4 planters at portables. Inatall 1-3” gng 1-1" for controlier wires, 40 4% CONTRACTOR'S JOB NO..
slaove at slalrs. - CONTRACTOR'S REPORT NO.:
__EQUIPMENT * HOURS | HOURLY | DELAY | EXTENDED LABOR * HOURS | HOURLY | EXTENDED
MODEL | CODE DESCRIPTION RATE [FACTOR,  AMOUN HATE | AMOUNTS
8.0 £136.02 §1,080.16
. {Foreman $90.60
. 35 $87.13 $330.98
. i Laborer $84.75
T, a5 $67.13 $330.96|
. |Laborer $64.75
T, 3.8 $87.13 $330.96
. {Laborer $684.78
. 35 $97.13 $330.068
. [Laborer $64.75
§2.447.98
$0.00
20 3" SCH 40 2, LABOR BOR SURCHARGE PERGENT - Reguiar FHours
10 1" 8CH 40 . . SUB&!&TENCE - Units x Rate
1-3" sweep 1-1" swaep 2.0 28.72 TRAVEL EXPENSE - Unl!_g % Ratp
OTHER - Units x Rate
TOTAL COST OF MATERIALS AND WORK - Regulars Hours $272.74 TOTAL COSYT OF LABOR A $2,447.98
TOTAL COBT OF EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS AND WORK ~ ‘ , ‘ B $272,74
* includes Equipment and Labor of Subcontractors and Cwner-Opsretors as definad In MARKUP ON LABOR - (A) - - i 150% $387.20
Caitrang, Seotion 8-1.034 & 9-1.084(3¢). MARKUP ON EQUIPMENT, MATERIAL & WORK (B) 16.0% 840.91
** Section i used to report work by "spechefiets” as defined by Calirans, Section 51,038, TOTAL THI8 REPORY $3,128.83

1. LIST MODEL, CODE & DESCRIPTION OF EQUIPMENT AS IT APPEARS [N
THE EQUIPMENT RENTAL RATES BOOKLET PUBLISHED BY CALTRANS,

- LIST LABOR A8 IT APPEARS IN THE GENERAL PREVAILING WAGE

BOOKLET PUBLISHED 8Y DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS.

3. ATTACH PHOTOCOPIES OF APPLICABLE PREVAILING WAGE AND

EQUIPMENT RENTAL SHEETS WITH DEWR FORCES HIGHLIGHTED.

4. LIST OPERATOR ON SAME LINE AS EQUIPMENT.

61 of 146




COR 026 '
JOB TITLE: Martin Luther King Jr. Acadery DEWR REPORT NO.. SHEETNO: 1 —OF _1

[CONTRACTOR: Michael Paul Corpany, inc. N JOB NO.- L
DESCRIPTION OF WORK (CHECK ONE: EXTRA WORK, RAN DELAYY T |DATE REPORTED: 025/13 DATE PERFORMED: 107772013
Pour aqul aquipment slab st preschool play structure 26x10'3 CONTRACTOR'S JOB NQ.:
CONTRACTOR'S REPORT NO..
eawmem ¥ LABOR * T HOURS | HOURLY | EXTENDED

MODEL | CODE “DESCRIPTION RATE | AMOUNTS

. {Laborer 2.0 ‘ $04.78 $120.80

Laborer 2.0 $84.75 $120.50

§64.75 $129.50

ariime Hours
LABOR 8URCHARGE PERCENT - Ragular Hours
SUBSISTENCE ~ Linits x Rets
TRAVEL EXPENSE - Unitg % Rate

OTHER - Unita x Rate

TOTAL COST OF MATERIALS AND WORK - Regulars Moure e , TGTA& COBY OF LAROR A $288.80
TOTAL COBT OF EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS AND WORK - - . B $927.30
* includes Equipment and Labor of Bubcontrecions and Cwner-Operstors a8 defned in MARKUP ON LABOR - (A) 18.0% $68.28

Calirana, Saction 8-1.03A & 8-1.03A(3¢). MARKLIP DN EQUIPMENT, MﬁTERW. LWORK @) 16,0% $138.11
* Saction b usad to report work by "spacistists” as defined by Calirans, Section 8-1.038. , TOTAL THIS REPORY $1,513.27

HBIRUCTIONS TO CONTRACTOR
CONTRACTOR'S AUTHORIZED FIELD REPRESENTIVE 1. LIET MODEL, CODE & DESCRIPTION OF EQUIPMENT AS IT APPEARS IN

THE EQUIFMENT RENTAL RATES BOOKLET PUBLISHED BY CALTRANS.
2. LIST LABOR AS IT APPEARS IN THE GENERAL PREVAILING WAGE
- INSPECTOR - ' ' © BOOKLET PUBLISHED BY DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS.
3. ATTACH PHOTOCORIES OF APPLICABLE PREVAILING WAGE AND
EQUIPMENT RENTAL SHEETS WITH DEWR FORCES HIGHLIGHTED.
4. LIST QPERATOR ON SAME LINE AS EQUIPMENT.

Page 1

62 of 146




COR 027

JOB TITLE: Martin Luther King Jr. Acsdermy TDEWR REPORT NO.. SHEETNO. { OF _1__
CONTRACTOR: Michael Payl Company, Inc. JOB MO,
DESCRIPTION OF WORK (CHECK ONE: EXTRA WORIC RAW DELAY): DATE REPORTED: 9/26/13 DATE PERFORMED: 1042013
Relocats 2 draing In praschool playground to down hil side to make roem for support pad. Form cancrele __|CONTRACTOR'S JOB NO.:
pad 26'%10°3 for playstructurs, CONTRACTOR'S REPORT KO..
_ ___EGU@M&@_T * HOURS | HOURLY | DELAY | EXTENDED LABOR * HOURS | HOURLY | EXTENDED
WIODEL | CODE | DESCRIPTION RATE | AMOUNTS
580  |Backhoe L aborer 2.0 $84.75 $120.50
Wacker | Laborer U480 $84.78 $259.00
6. {Laborer 4.0 $84.75 $269.00
s |avorsr 4.0 38475 $259.00
;- {Oparator V20 | stess $158.72
| Foreman 10 $90.68 $90.58
TOTAL COST OF EQUIPMENT - Regular Hours ' 280,

1AL and/or SUBTOTAL - Overlime Hours - $0.00

_SUB' %1.165.80
LABOR
LABOR SURCHARGE PERCE
SUBSISTENCE - Units x Rate
TRAVEL EXPENSE - Units x Rale
OTHER - Unks x Rata
TOTAL COST OF MATERIALS AND WORK - Regulara Hours TOTAL COST OF LABOR A §1,168,90
TOTAL COST OF EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS AND WORK . . . - ] $580.77
* Includes Equipment and Labor of Subcontractors and Owner-Oparators a8 defined in 1 MARKUP ON LABOR (A) ' 15.0% | $173.39
Caltrans, Section §-1.03A & 8-1.03A(3c). MARKUP ON EQUIPMENT, MATERIAL & WORK  (B) 15.0% $85.62
** Section is used to report work by “spaciaiists” as defined by Caltrans, Section 0-1.038, TOTAL THIS REPORT $2,006.67
B
CONTRACTOR'S AUTHORIZED FIELD REPRESENTIVE 1. LIST MODEL, CODE & DESCRIPTION OF EQUIPMENT AS IT APPEARS IN

THE EQUIPMENT RENTAL RATES BOOKLET PUBLISHED BY CALTRANS.
o . 2. LIST LABOR AS IT APPEARS IN THE GENERAL PPEVAILING WAGE
| INSFECTOR . : BOOKLET PUBLISHED BY DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS.
3. ATTACH PHOTOCOPIES OF APPLICABLE PREVAILING WAGE AND
EQUIPMENT RENTAL SHEETS WITH DEWR FORCES HIGHLIGHTED.
4. LIST OPERATOR ON SAME LINE AS EQUIPMENT.

Fage 1
' ‘ 63 of 146 '



64 of 146



Mariin Luther K|

COR 029

* LIOBTITLE:

Jr. Academy ; AV
CONTRACTOR: Michael Paul Company, Inc. DEWR REPORT NO. fggig_‘fo" Lo OF 1
gESCR!PTIQN OF WORK (CHECK ONE: EXTRA WORK, FUW DELAYY: DATE REPORTED: S/28/13 |DATE PERFORMED: 911972013
Xeavate and move 1 1/2 BFP for garden into landscape area al ree. Shut down sfter schoal, CONTRACTOR'S JOB NO..
CONTRACTOR'S REPORT NO.-
: EQUIPMENT * HOURS | HOURLY | DELAY | EXTENDED LABOR © HOURS | HOURLY | EXTENDED
MODEL T CODE DESCRIPTION ‘ RATE | AMOUNTS
i 25 | §136.02 $340.05
Bobeat Mint£x 20 | 00,68 $181.5
1.0 $64.75 $64.75
DESCRIPTION 2,08
Shamrock & vrd sand b bl
Pace Supply - Brass union SUBSISTENCE - Nl:;m X ri?l"m
TRAVEL EXPENSE - Units x Rate
OTHER - Unlts x Rate
TOTAL COST OF MATERIALS AND WORK - Regulars Hours TOTAL COBT OF LABOR Iy $558.16
TOTAL COST OF EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS AND WORK o B $31804
gem Equipment and Labor of Subcontractors and Owner-Operators as defined In MARKUP ON LABOR (&) 15.0% 387 62
g Saction 8:1.03A & 9-1.03A3¢). MARKUF ON EQUIPMENT, MATERIAL & WORK (8] | 15.0% | 34738
lon I used to repart work by “specialists” as defined by Caltrans, Section 9-1.038. TOTAL THIS REPORT $1,087.28

CONTRACTOR'S AUTHORIZED FIELD REPRESENTIVE

i

RS =

P

e

T NGFEETOR

Page 1
65 of 146

. LIST LABOR AS IT APPEARS IN THE GENERAL PREVAILING WAGE
. ATTACH PHOTOGOPIES OF APPLICABLE PREVAILING WAGE AND

- LIST OPERATOR ON SAME LINE AS EQUIPMENT,

INSTBUCTIONS TO CONTRACTOR
- LIST MODEL, CODE & DESCRIPTION OF EQUIPMENT AS IT APPEARS IN
THE EQUIPMENT RENTAL RATES BOOKLET PUBLISHED BY CALTRANS.

"BOOKLET PUBLISHED BY DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS,

EQUIPMENT RENTAL SHEETS WITH DEWR FORCES HIGHLIGHTED,




| wmoms



. F"EQW ‘
. ororiee




 eBoit4E




. & of 146



10 ueedmine

At ' Julia Calyle
Project MUK JR. Academy
Oﬁé

' dezz back Laborio F?mgé Mwﬁi 173 LF of 4 Polyoleim {Z‘e}m@& Ch nlink Fﬁ&mmg w0 zim: s iawi
! ~ ' eri 153}%{}%&%@@& ite a1

ﬁiﬁ s%ig;ﬁm» .

 Requested by Julia Carlyle of Michael Paul Co. The Church, at this time, does not

'f}iamk You

Frank E Fzs%aﬁr :
 Estimator

70 of 146

: eaining

he Wall




specialists’ as defined by Caltrans,

" CONTRACTOR'S AUTHORIZED FIELD REPRES

INSPECTOR

Page 1
71 of 146




Sausalito Marin City School District

Agenda Item: 9.04 Date: May 13, 2014
Correspondence Consent Agenda
Reports

General Functions
Pupil Services

___ Personnel Services

X Financial & Business Procedures
Curriculum and Instruction
Policy Development

Item Requires Board Action: X Item is for Information Only:
Item: Change Order No. 3 for Modular Building Contract

Background:

This change order for the Martin Luther King Jr. Academy Modular Project includes
moving/installation of a existing pipe and electrical lines.. The change order has been
reviewed by the District administration, architect and construction manager for validity
and reasonableness.

See attached letter of recommendation from the District’s construction management firm,
Greystone West.

Fiscal Impact:
There is $34,469 remaining in the change order contingency for the subject project.
There is no impact to the individual project budget.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve Change Order No. 3 for the Martin
Luther King Jr. Academy Modular Building Contract, in the amount of $5,472 and
authorize the Superintendent to sign said change order.

Backup attached: Yes A No

Prepared for: S. Van Zant
Prepared by: A. Rothkop/P. Rigney

72 of 146



March 11, 2014

Board of Trustees

Sausalito Marin City School District
200 Phillips Drive

Marin City, CA 94965

RE:  Final Change Order #3 Justification: Jeff Luchetti Modular, Inc. — Martin Luther King, Junior
Academy New Classrooms: Modular Building Contract — Sausalito Marin City School District.

Martin Luther King, Junior Academy New Classrooms: Modular Building Project— DSA APP #: 01-
113227

Item #1 — Credit for Concrete and Asphalt Disposal (CP#10)

This change is a back charge as a result of contract work performed under another contract. The bid documents
required the demolition and removal of the existing concrete and asphalt paving in the location of the new
modular building. The modular contractor did not have equipment on hand to perform this work in a cost
effective manner and requested the work be completed by the civil contractor on site. The cost to the civil
contractor is being deducted from this scope. ($1,672)

Item #2 — Extend Underground Plumbing to Revised Sink Locations in Classrooms (CP#15)

This change is the result of an owner request. The location of the sink cabinets in each of the four classrooms
was revised to a location requested by the District staff. The cost for item no. 2 includes the labor and material
required to extend the underground plumbing to the new sink locations. $1,133

Item #3 — Provide and Install Recessed Clock and Speaker System (CP#16r1)

This change is a result of a design revision. The base contract did not include clock, speaker and public address
systems in each of the four classrooms. At the request of the District, the clock/speakers were added to the

modular contractor’s scope. The cost for item no. 3 includes the labor and material required to furnish and
install the clock/speaker system. $6,400

Item # 4 — Provide Power Outlet for Communications Rack (CP#17)

This change is the result of a design revision. The bid documents for the modular building did not include a
power outlet for the District installed equipment for the communications rack installed in Room 105. In order

73 of 146



to provide the required power for the communications equipment a power outlet was added adjacent to the wall
mounted communications cabinet in the classroom. The cost for item no. 4 includes the labor and material
required to install the outlet. $527

Item # 5 - Deduct for Underground Conduits to HVAC Units Installed Under the Civil Contract (COR
18)

This change is a back charge as a result of contract work performed under another contract. The bid documents
included underground electrical conduits from the electrical room in the modular building to the HVAC units
for rooms 103, 104, 105 and 106. The modular contractor did not have equipment on hand to perform this work
and requested the work be completed by the civil contractor on site. The cost to the civil contractor is being
deducted from this scope. ($916)

In our capacity as the District’s Construction Manager we have completed a review of Change Order #3.

The additional cost of Change Order #3 is: $5,472

The total Change Orders to date is $ 145,981,

There is $ 34,019 remaining in the Change Order Contingency.

Based upon the review of the merit and the compensation, it is our recommendation that you approve this
change order. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,
Greystone West Company

Todd Lee
Project Manager

74 of 146



CHANGE
RDER

1247.00-0-18

C
003

PROJECT: Martin Luther King Jr. Academy New Classrooms Change Order Ne. THREE 063
200 Phillips Drive Project Mo, 1247.00
Marin City, CA 54865 initiafion Date: 22072014
Condract For: Increment 2
Confract Date:
CONTRACTOR: Jeff Luchetti Modular, Ine. DSA File No. 21-40
76 Stony Peint Road, Suite D DSA App. No. 01-113227
Santa Rosa, CA 95401 OPSC App. No.
o
You ars dE;ecte & fei%cg;éng chaﬁgés in this coniract: {Rafer io Attached Surmary}
Reserved : o
The original Contract Sum was § 1,215,600
Net change by previous Change Order $ 140,508
The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order was § 1.355,508
The Contract Sum will be INCREASED by this Change Order in the amount of g 8,472
The new Condract Sum including this Change Order will be $ 1,360,881
The Contract Time will be UNCHANGED by this Change Order in the amount of G Days
The Date of Completion as of the date of this Change Crder: O8I2312018

Not valid until signed by both the Oumer and the Architect.

Signature of the contracior indicales his approval herawith, including any adjustment in the Conlracl Sum or Contract Time.

The compensation {ime and cost) set forth in this Change Crder comprises the lotal compensation dus the Contracior, all Subcontractors and
all Supplies, at all imes, for the work or change defined in the Change Order, including alt impact on unchanged work, By signing this Change
Order the Contractor acknowledges and agrees, on behalf of themselves, all Subcontraciors and all Suppliers, at ol fiers, that the stipulated
compensation includes pavment for alf work sontained in the Changs Order, plus all payment for the interruption-of schiedulss, extsnded and
unabsorbed overhead costs, delay, disruption, and =il impact, rpple impact or cumulative impact on alf work under this Confract. The signing of
the Change Order indicates that the Change Order constitutes the fotal equitable adjustment owed the Contractor, all Subcontractor and a
Suppliers, at all tiers, as 2 result of the change. The Contractor, on behalf of themselves, all Subcontractors and sl Suppliers, st alf ters, agrees
to walve all rights, without exception or reservation of any kind whalsoever Io file any further ciaim refated 1o this Charge Order. No further daim
or request for equitable adjustiment of any kind whatsoever shall arise cut of or as a result of this change or'the impact of this change on the

remainder of the work under this Contract.

By execution of this Change Order the Contracter spacifically waives, refiiquishes, and releases any and all rights under Section 1542

of the California Civil Code which reads as follows:

"A GENERAL RELEASE DOES NOT EXTEND TO CLAIMS WHICH THE CREDITOR DOES NOT KNOW OR SUSPECT TO EXIST IN HIS

FAVOR AT THE TIME OF EXECUTING THE RELEASE, WHICH IF KNOWN BY HIM MUST HAY

SETTLEMENT WITH THE DERTOR.®

E MATERIALLY EFFECTED HIS

ARCHITECT
Quattrotehi Kok Architects
836 Fifth Speet |
Santa; ;{?afg{:i §§4{}4
gig e
: )

CONTRACTOR

Jeff Luchetti Modular, Ine.

70 Stony Point Read, Suite D
Santa Rosa, CA 8540 5t

NSRS

§

OWNER
Sausalito-Marin City School District

200 Phillips Drive
Marin City, CA 94085

iy
Byy fig N4 By
WONE ST
B B
BDate: &7 73 7" Date:

75 of 146




SUMMARY OF ATTACHMENTS TO:

Change Qrder No. ___ THREE (005)
PROJECT: Project No. 1247.00
Wartin Luther King Jr. Academy New Classrooms Contract For: Increment 2
DSA App. No. 01113227
Calendar Davs
Added to Contract
No. |Reference: |Description: lcorR# | Arnount DoCM1 M2 M3
’ TOTALS: § 5472 4 0 g 0 |
1 [ASI003r1 Creditoff-haul and disposal of broken asphait and concrete to 010 (% 1872y ¢ 0O Y g
ke demaolished per ASI 003R1.
2 Ref. CF 02r3: Relocate underground plumbing dus to design 015 $ 1,133 g 0 it G
change in cabinet and sink location.
3 IARZE Additional cost to provide and install clack and speakers 316r004 $ 6,400 o 9 0 o]
including wiring per AR 25,
Provide and Install additional outlet for IDF rack, Q17 $ 827
Excavale, install and backfill (2) 4” conduits from Room 418 (% 918} {
103104 and 105/106 to HVAC units. Backcharge from Clvit
Centract COR 10 and COR 11 on Changs Order 01,

ENDOF SUMMARY

76 of 146




To: Helly Powdrel
Quatireceh] Kwok Architests
836 Fifih Sirget
Santa Rosa, CA 08404 :
Ph (707)876-0829 Fan: (707)8678-0208

Mumber 016
Date: 7117113
Jab: 3-13-1301 BLK Jr Academy Classraam
Bhone:

Description: Stockpile Broken Asphalt & Concrete Onsite Per ASI #003R1

Reason: Change in Scope
Source: Budgat

We are pleased to offer the following specifications ang pricing to make the following changes:
Credit of-haul and disposal of broken asphalt and conerets to be demolished per A8 603R1.

70 Stony Point Road, Suite D

Santa Ross, CA 85401
Ph: (707) 5278788
Fax: (707) 842-7718

al, e, Contraciors Licenge No.g3B4gs

Daseription e L,é?mf

Matersl .~ Equipment Subreniragt  Other Pries

Neithwast Generai Enginsring - Franaen 51 T  $1872.00 | $4,672.00
Bubtotal: §-1,872.00

Contractors Fae for Labor, Materlal, Equipment $0.60

Caniractors Fag on Subcontraaisers §0.00

insurance §o.00

Bond §0.00

The schedule will he TBD.

if you have any questions, please contact me at 707-527-5788.

s
Total: $-1,872.00

Subrﬁitted by: Gavin Barguero Approved by: ___

Jsff Luchetti Cansirustion Date: ___

Ce: Josh Kurczegld (JL Moduler, Ing.), Dan Morsds L Modular, Ine,)

77 of 146

Page 1 of 1




c.? 010

A

GRADING ¢ PAVING ¢ UNDERGROUND LICENSE NO. 781813

June 6, 2013

Jeff Luchetti Construction, Inc
70 Stony Point Road, Suite D
Santa Rosa, CA 95401

Attn: Josh Kurczeski

Subject: Martin Luther King Academy
Job No. MLK-613, Proposal #1

Re:  Stockpile Broken Asphalt & Concrete Onsite

Josh,

Per AST #003r001 dated June 4, 2013 we offer the following: Credit off haul and
disposal of broken asphalt and concrete to be demolished. Material to be placed in a
stockpile inside the back entrance next to the site adjacent to existing pine trees. There
will be no minimum or maximum sized material guaranteed to be placed in the stockpile.
Stockpiled material will become the property of the owner, We propose a credit of
<81,672.00> for said work.

If you have any questions, please contact this office.

Sincerely,

Trevor Stewart
Project Manager

5492 Old Redwood Hwy ¢ PO Box 11099 ¢ Santa Rosa, CA 95406 ¢ Tel 707 579-1163 ¢ Fax 579-1162

78 of 146 ‘ _
: A (o PT YN



5

3

Architect

Distribution to: 1247.00-0-1.5
OWNER
Supplemental ARCHITECT ASI
H CONTRACTOR
instruction nspecTor | 003r001
E_] CM
PROJECT: CONTRACTOR: AS.L Ne. 0031001
Mariin Luther King Jr. Academy New Classre Jeff Luchetll Modular, Inc. Dste 8/4/2013
200 Phillips Drive 70 Stony Point Road, Sulte D Arch. Projeét No. 1247.00
IMarin Cly, CA 94985 Santa Rosa, CA 95401 Contract For: Increment 2
Josh Kurczeski Contract Date 412312013
DSA File No. 21-40
OWHNER: INSPECTOR OF RECORD: DSA App. No. 01-113227
Sausalito-Marin Clity School District Jeff Griffin OPSC App. No.
200 Phillips Diive 18358 State Highway 20
Marin Clty, CA 94065 Colusa, CA 05932 Contr. Project No. 3-13-1301
Dr, Valerie Pliis Jeff Griffin

The Work shall be carried out in accordance with the following supplemental instructions issued in accordance with tﬁs
Coniract Doucuments with no change in Contract Sum or Contract Time. Procesding with the Work in accordance with
these instruction indicates your acknowledgment of these Instruction that thers will be no change in the Contract Sum or

Contract Tims.
DESCRIPTION:

Stockpile asphalt and concrete demolished within the modular building area. Coordinate with Sitework Contracior to
determine stockpile area. Sitework Contractor to grind for rause.

ATTACHMENTS:
Kone

{SSUED:

Quattrocchi Kwolc Architects

836 5th Street
Santa Rosa, CA 85404

By Holly Powdrell

Date 6/4/2013

Profog Manager

Printed on: 6/4/2013

QKA

79 of 146

Page 1



J L odular, Ine.

70 Stony Point Road, Suite D

Santa Rosa, CA 85401
Ph: {707) 527.5788
Fax: (707} 542.7718

Contractors License No.835408
| Change Proposal |
To: Holly Powdrell _ A Number: 015
‘Quattrocchi Kwok Architects : Date: 8/22/13
636 Fiith Street A : Job: 3-13-1301 MLK Jr Academy Classroom
Santa Rosa, CA 95404 Phone: '
Ph: (707)576-0828 Fax: (707)576-0295
Description:  Relocate Underground Plumbing Due to Cabinet Changes
Reason: Change in Scope
Source: Budget
. We are pleased to offer the following specifications and pricing fo make the following changes:
Costs to relocate underground plumbing due to design changs in cabinet locations.
Description Labor Material Eguipment Subcontract Other Price
Quantum Mechanical - Emall dated 8/15/13 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
v Sublotal: $1,000.00
Contractors Fes for Labor, Materlal, Equipment . $0.00
Contractors Fee on Subcontractors $1,000.00 10.00% $100.00
Insurance $1,100.00 1.47% ' $16.17
Bond . $1,116.47 1.80% $16.74
Toﬁai: $1,132.81
The schedule will be TBD.
If you have any questions, please contact me at 707-527-5788.
- Submitted by: Gavin Barquero ' Approved by:
Jeff Luchettl Construction : ‘ Date:
Ce: Josh Kurczeski (JL Modular, Inc.), Don Morris (JL Modular, inc.)
80 of 146 Page 1.0of 1




i.‘ Ty

“1
130t - / ) CcpP ols

Josh Kurczeski

Pagel o'l

From: Greg quackenbush [greg_guantum@ati.net]
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2013 8:53 PM

To: Josh Kurczeski

Subject: Re: MLK Change Order

Josh,
Here Is the costs for moving the sinks, and also the cost for buying new sinks.

The cost for moving the sink waste lines under the slab is $1,000.00.

& sl R S

Greg Quackenbush
Quantum Mech Inc

From: Josh Kurczeski <joshk@jicbuild.com>
To: Greg Quack <greg_guantum@att.net>
Ce: Don Morrls <donm@jicbuild.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2013 11:58 AM
Subject: MLK Change Order

Greg

Please forward change order for the relocated cabinets.
Thank you

Josh Kurczeski

Jeff Luchetti Construction
70 Stony Point Rd., Suite D
Santa Rosa, CA 95401
707-527-5788 Ext. 208
707-542~7718 fax

81 of 146
8/16/2013 (S — 100 199



From: Greg quackenbush [mailto:greg_guantum@att.net]
Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2013 8:07 AM

To: Josh Kurczeski

Subject: Re: Mik-ug cHANGE

Josh, here is the breakdown for moving the waste lines under the slab.

6 hours at 135.00 per hour prevailing prices. = $810.00

Material needed 30' of cast iron pipe. 8 - 2" husky n/h bands. And 3 -
2" cast iron 45 for a total of $190.00

Grand Total of $1,000.00

From: Josh Kurczeski <joshk@jicbuild.com>
To: Greg Quack <greg_quantum@att.net>
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2013 9:34 AM
Subject: FW: Mik-ug cHANGE

<<015.pdf>>
Greg

As discussed, please send over today.
Thank you

Josh Kurczeski

Jeff Luchetti Construction
70 Stony Point Rd., Suite D
Santa Rosa, CA 95401
707-527-5788 Ext. 208
707-542-7718 fax

From: Josh Kurczeski

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2013 10:10 AM
To: 'Greg Quack'

Cc: Gavin Barquero

Subject: Mlk-ug cHANGE

Greg
Please provide detailed back up for this $1,000 including labor costs,

hours, material, etc.
Thank you

82 of 146



70 Stony Point Road, Suile D

Santa Rosa, CA 95401
Ph: (707) 527-5788
Fax: (707) 542-7718

83 of 146

Conlractors License No.835408
| Change Proposal |
To: Holly Powdrell Number: 016R1
Quatirocchi Kwok Archifects ( Date: 8/23/13 '
636 Fifth Street Job: 3-13-1301 MLK Jr Academy Classroom
Santa Rosa, CA 95404 Phone:
Ph: (707)576-0829 Fax: (707)578-0208 :
Description:  Install Clock & Speakers Per AR 25
Reason: Change in Scope
Source: Budget # AR 25
We aré pleased fo offer the following specifications and pricing to make the following chénges:
Provide and install clock & speakers including wiring per AR 25, '
Descriprﬁoﬁ Labor Material Equipment Subcontract Ciher Price
R. McClure Electric - CO #008 $5,640.00 $5,849.00
: - Subtotal: $5,648.00
Confractors Fee for Labor, Materlal, Equipment $0.00
Contractors Fee on Subcontraciors $5,648.00 10.00% $564.90
insurance $8,213.90 1.47% $91.34
Bond - $6,305.24 1.50% $04.58
 Total: $6,399.82
‘The schedule will be TBD.
i you have any questions, p!easg contact me at 707-527-5788.
Submitted by:  Gavin Barquero Approved by:
Jeff Luchetti Construction Date:
Ce:  Josh Kurczeski (JL Modular, Inc.), Don Morris (JL Modular, Inc.)
Page 1 of 1




CP ovelk|

49.00 for-adding the workwoutlined

jour sdvice fegarding same

it 706 PO SIS St D Cotal, G, 84831

S 84of 146 (o 100 16D



. 850f 146



70 Stony Point Road, Sulte D

Santa Rosa, CA 95401 -
Ph: (707} 527-5788
Fax: (707) 542-7718

Contractors License No.835408

| Change Proposal ¢
- To: Holly Powdrsil Number: 017
- Quattrocchl Kwok Architects Date: 10/8/13
‘838 Fifth Street Job: 3-13-1301 MLK Jr Academy Classroom
Santa Rosa, CA 95404 Phone:

Ph: (707)576-0828 Fax: (707)576-0205

Description:  Additional Outlet @ IDF Rack

Reason: Change in Scope
Source; Budget

We are pleased fo offer the following specifications and pricing to make the following changes:

Additional outlet @ IDF rack per GSW direction.

Description Labor Material Equlpment Subcontract Other Price
R. McClurs Elsctric - CO #007. ' $485.00 $465.00
Subtotal: $465.00
Contractors Fee for Labor, Materlal, Equipment $0.00
Contractors Fes on Subcontraciors $465.00 10.00% $48.50
Insurance $511.50 1.47% $7.52
Bond $518.02 1.50% $7.79
Total: $526.81
The schedule will be TBD.
If you have any questions, please contact me at 707-527-5788.
Submitted by: Gavin Barquero ‘ Approved by:
Jaff Luchetti Construction Date:
Ce: Josh Kurczeski (JL Modular, Inc.)
86 of 146 Page 1 of 1




minication fack.

el look for your advice regatding same

(L L)



— MATER“IAL T




Page 1 of 1

Josh Kurczeski

 From: _ Jason Cave llason@greystonewest.com]
Sent: . Tuesday, September 10, 2013 1:23 PM
To: -sth Kurezeski
Ce:-  Ed Gugel
Subject: Rer Outlet for IDF
I'icase have McClure take care of it. T&M is fine.

- Thanks,

JASON CAVE | GREYSTONE WEST COMPANY
C21 WEST SPAIN STREET, SONOMA, CA 95476

------------------------------------------------------------------

O Tue, Sep 10, 2013 at 9:44 AM, Josh Kurczeski <joshk@jlebuild.com> wrote:
Jason :

On the punch, there was a request to install and outlet at the IDF. Did Mike Brown take care
of this or do you want to authorize McClure to proceed TnM?

et me know

ol Kurezesks

i 7 Luchedl Construction
“stony D omt Rd., Suite D
Loata Rosa, CA 95401
707-527-5788 Ext. 208
(454 718 fax

, 89 of 146
F0/7/2013



CHANGE ORDER Distribution to: 1247.00 -0- 7
%] OWNER
REQUEST | ARCHITECT CORR
REVIEW { CONTRACTOR 01 8
INSPECTOR
CM
PROJECT: CONTRACTOR: C.0.R.R. No. EIGHTEEN (018)
Martin Luther King Jr. Academy New Classroorleff Luchetti Modular, Inc. Date 9/17/2013
200 Phillips Drive 70 Stony Point Road, Suits D Arch. Project No. 1247.00
Marin City, CA 94965 Santa Rosa, CA 95401 Contract For: Increment 2
Josh Kurczeski Contract Date 04/23/2013
DSA File No. 21-40
CWHNER: INSPECTOR OF RECORD: DSA App. No. 01-113227
Sausalito-Marin City School District Jeff Griffin OPSC App. No.
200 Phitlips Drive 18358 State Highway 20 Pending Change
Marin City, CA 94965 Colusa, CA 95932 Order No 001-003;
Dr. Valerie Pitts Jeff Griffin
DESCRIPTION:
Excavate, install and backfill (2} 4" conduits from Room 103/104 and 105/106 to HVAC units.
Backcharge from Civil Contract COR 10 and COR 11 on Change Order 01. MC%?&'T‘@C-)F}TGSNUEA? ($916.00)
CONTINGENCY
DAYS: 0
MODIFICATIONTO
MILESTONE: #0 @ O Days
MODIFICATION To
CONTRACT TIME: 0
CONSULTING
ENGINEERING
REVIEW BY:
__ Distribution by:
EMAIL
L] Fax
MAIL
OVERNIGHT
[ 1 HAND

RECOMMENDATION:

We have reviewed the referenced Change Order Request and find that the pricing is reasonable and customary for the scope of work
proposed, and that a modification to the Contract Sum and/or Contract Time as shown above, is appropriate. This Change Order Request
will be processed as a Change Order to the Contract and recommended to the Board of Trustees for their approval.

ARCHITECT:

Quattrocchi Kwok Architects

636 5th Street
Santa Rosa, CA 85404
By:  Holly Powdrell

OWNER:

Sausalito-Marin City School District
200 Phillips Drive

Marin City, CA 94965

By.  Sausalito-Marin City School District

Date: 9/17/2013

Date: 9/17/2013

90 of 146



: inc udas Eqmpm%ta:&d Labor ,ofSubmntmetmsand Ownar«»()perawrs asydefmad n
Caltrans, Section 9-1.03A & 9-1.08A(3c). ,
_“* Section Is used fo report work by “specialists’ as defined by Caltrans, Section 9-1.038,

CONTRACTOR'S AUTHORIZED FIELD REPRESENTIVE .. Ly MC)YDF:‘ZL Eﬁ*& DESC:R%PT@N OF EZQUEF’MENT ASITAPPEARSIN
' ~ ' , ‘ o  THE FQUIPMENT RENTAL RATES BOOKLET PUBLISHED BY CALTRANS.
o . , - - 2. LIST LABOR AS IT APPEARS IN THE GENERAL PREVAILING WAGE
INSPECTOR o  BOOKLET PUBLISHED BY DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS.
- - ' 3. ATTACH PHOTOCOPIES OF APPLICABLE PREVAILING WAGE AND
 EQUIPMENT RENTAL SHEETS WITH DEWR FORCES HIGHLIGHTED.
4 LisT QP’ERATC:)R ON SAME LINE AS EQUIPMENT.




. GOR@‘! .

" Tncludes Equipment and Labor of @ubmntracko” ah ,J ; wner«c)pé?tdrs as cie'ﬂma'd in
CaItrans Sectlon 9-1 03A & 91, 03A(3a)
* Section Is used to report work by “specaahsta" as defined by Ca&trans‘ S&thcn 9-1 QBB

. - . , 5 TRUCTION: omm
CONTRAGCTOR'S AUTHORIZED FIELD REPRESENTIVE 4 [|sT M@BEL C:Oi:)ﬁ &mEsc‘m IPTION OF EQUIPMENT AS IT APPEARS IN
- ' . THE EQUIPMENT RENTAL RATES BOOKLET PUBLISHED BY CALTRANS.
~ . . 2 LISTLABORAS [T APPEARS IN THE GENERAL PREVAILING WAGE
INSPECTOR - e  BOOKLET PUBLISHED BY DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS.
. . . 3. ATTACH PHOTOCOPIES OF APPLICABLE PREVAILING WAGE AND

e

. QQU]F’MENT REN?‘AL SHEETS WITH DEWR FOKCE@ HfGHLiGHTEm
o 4 UST OPERATQR ON $AME LINE a5 E?:QUWMENT ‘
- 920t146




Sausalito Marin City School District

Agenda Item: 9.05 Date: May 13,2014
Correspondence Consent Agenda
Reports

General Functions
Pupil Services
____ Personnel Services
X _Financial & Business Procedures
Curriculum and Instruction
Policy Development

Item Requires Board Action: X Item is for Information Only:

Item: Filing of the Notices of Completion for the Martin Luther King Jr. Academy
New Classroom Project

Background:

The District needs to file the Notices of Completion with the County Recorder to
officially close the project and begin the 35 day lien period for subcontractors and
suppliers. Providing no Stop Notices or Liens are received, retention will be released to
the contractors at the close of the 35- day period.

Fisecal Impact:
None.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Notices of Completion with the
County Recorder for the Martin Luther King Jr. Academy New Classroom Building
Project.

Backup attached: Yes X No

Prepared for: S. Van Zant
Prepared by: A. Rothkop/P. Rigney

93 of 146



Recording Requested by
Owner-School District

When recorded mail or deliver to:
Director of Maintenance and Operations
Sausalito-Marin City School District

200 Phillips Drive, Marin City, CA 94965
DSA #01-113227

NOTICE OF COMPLETION

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN BY the Sausalito-Marin City School District, located in
the County of Marin, State of California, as follows:

I. That on July 5, 2013 Sausalito-Marin City School District entered into a
contract with Mike Brown Electric, Co. for Martin Luther King, Junior
Academy New Classroom Project — Electrical Improvements.

2. That the project included the electrical and low voltage installation for 1
Modular Classroom Building; Relocation of 3 Portable Classroom Buildings
& associated site electrical work at for Martin Luther King, Junior Academy
was substantially completed on February 18, 2014,

3. That the name and address of the political subdivision owner is the Sausalito-
Marin City School District, 200 Phillips Drive, Marin City California 94965.
4. That the description of the public work involved is General Construction.

SAUSALITO-MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Steve Van Zant - Authorized Agent for the
Dated: Sausalito-Marin City School District

Steve Van Zant, verifies and declares under penalty of perjury,

I am the duly Authorized Agent of the Sausalito-Marin City School District, located in
the county of Marin, State of California, referred to in the foregoing notice. I have read
the foregoing notice and know the contents thereof, and the same are true of my own
knowledge except as to those matters therein stated upon information and belief, and as
to those matters, [ believe them to be true and correct.

Date:

Steve Van Zant, Superintendent

Sausalito-Marin City School District
Pursuant to Governmental Code 27383, Sausalito-Marin City School District is exempt from recording fees
for this Notice of Completion

94 of 146



Recording Requested by
Owner-School District

When recorded mail or deliver to:
Director of Maintenance and Operations
Sausalito-Marin City School District

200 Phillips Drive, Marin City, CA 94965
DSA #01-113227

NOTICE OF COMPLETION

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN BY the Sausalito-Marin City School District, located in
the County of Marin, State of California, as follows:

I. That on July 15, 2013 Sausalito-Marin City School District entered into a
contract with Marina Landscape, Inc. for Martin Luther King, Junior
Academy New Classroom Project — Landscape Improvements.

2. That the project included the installation of irrigation, landscape drainage and
planting for Martin Luther King Junior Academy Project and was
substantially completed on February 28, 2014.

3. That the name and address of the political subdivision owner is the Sausalito-
Marin City School District, 200 Phillips Drive, Marin City California 94965.
4. That the description of the public work involved is General Construction.

SAUSALITO-MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Steve Van Zant - Authorized Agent for the
Dated: Sausalito-Marin City School District

Steve Van Zant, verifies and declares under penalty of perjury,

I am the duly Authorized Agent of the Sausalito-Marin City School District, located in
the county of Marin, State of California, referred to in the foregoing notice. [ have read
the foregoing notice and know the contents thereof, and the same are true of my own
knowledge except as to those matters therein stated upon information and belief, and as
to those matters, I believe them to be true and correct.

Date:

Steve Van Zant, Superintendent

Sausalito-Marin City School District
Pursuant to Governmental Code 27383, Sausalito-Marin City School District is exempt from recording fees
for this Notice of Completion

95 of 146



Recording Requested by
Owner-School District

When recorded mail or deliver to:
Director of Maintenance and Operations
Sausalito-Marin City School District

200 Phillips Drive, Marin City, CA 94965
DSA #01-113227

NOTICE OF COMPLETION

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN BY the Sausalito-Marin City School District, located in
the County of Marin, State of California, as follows:

1. That on July 5, 2013 Sausalito-Marin City School District entered into a
contract with Michael Paul Co., Inc. for Martin Luther King, Junior Academy
New Classroom Project — Site Improvements.

2. That the project included the underground utility installation and site work
package for the Martin Luther King Jr. Academy Site Improvements project
and was substantially completed on April §, 2014.

3. That the name and address of the political subdivision owner is the Sausalito-
Marin City School District, 200 Phillips Drive, Marin City California 94965.
4. That the description of the public work involved is General Construction.

SAUSALITO-MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Steve Van Zant - Authorized Agent for the
Dated: Sausalito-Marin City School District

Steve Van Zant, verifies and declares under penalty of perjury,

I am the duly Authorized Agent of the Sausalito-Marin City School District, located in
the county of Marin, State of California, referred to in the foregoing notice. I have read
the foregoing notice and know the contents thereof, and the same are true of my own
knowledge except as to those matters therein stated upon information and belief, and as
to those matters, I believe them to be true and correct.

Date:

Steve Van Zant, Superintendent

Sausalito-Marin City School District
Pursuant to Governmental Code 27383, Sausalito-Marin City School District is exempt from recording fees
for this Notice of Completion

96 of 146



Recording Requested by
Owner-School District

‘When recorded mail or deliver to:
Director of Maintenance and Operations
Sausalito-Marin City School District

200 Phillips Drive, Marin City, CA 94965
DSA #01-113227

NOTICE OF COMPLETION

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN BY the Sausalito-Marin City School District, located in
the County of Marin, State of California, as follows:

L. That on May 13, 2013 Sausalito-Marin City School District entered into a
contract with JL. Modular, Inc. for Martin Luther King, Junior Academy New
Classroom Project.

2. That the project included the Construction of 1-Modular Classroom Buildings
which houses 4 classrooms and 2 restrooms at for Martin Luther King Junior
Academy was substantially completed on February 18, 2014.

3. That the name and address of the political subdivision owner is the Sausalito-
Marin City School District, 200 Phillips Drive, Marin City California 94965.
4. That the description of the public work involved is General Construction.

SAUSALITO-MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Steve Van Zant - Authorized Agent for the
Dated: Sausalito-Marin City School District

Steve Van Zant, verifies and declares under penalty of perjury,

I am the duly Authorized Agent of the Sausalito-Marin City School District, located in
the county of Marin, State of California, referred to in the foregoing notice. I have read
the foregoing notice and know the contents thereof, and the same are true of my own
knowledge except as to those matters therein stated upon information and belief, and as
to those matters, [ believe them to be true and correct.

Date:

Steve Van Zant, Superintendent

Sausalito-Marin City School District
Pursuant to Governmental Code 27383, Sausalito-Marin City School District is exempt from recording fees
for this Notice of Completion

97 of 146



Dates:
Destination:

Teacher:
Grade:

Standards Supported:

Funding:
Cost:

Dates:
Destination:

Teacher:
Grade:

Standards Supported:

Funding:
Cost:

Dates:
Destination:

Teacher:
Grade:

Standards Supported:

Funding:
Cost:

Field Trips

April 30, 2014

Hannah Gallery ~ Come to the Cotton Club

Mr. Anstead, Ms. Zeisler, Ms. McDougal and Ms. Cassidy
Ath . 8th

U.S. History

Field Trip

$0.00

June 16, 2014

McNear’s Beach

Ms. Banks, Ms. Trevor, Ms. Lieberman, Mr. Scullion and Mr. Haddad
K — 4th

social

Field Trip Funds

$ 500.00

June 16, 2014

Rodeo Beach

Mr. Anstead, Ms. Zeisler, Ms. McDougal, Ms. Suto and Ms. Cassidy
Rth __ &th

social

Field Trip

$ 500.00

98 of 146



Sausalito Marin City School District

Agenda Item: 10.02

_ Correspondence

Reports

General Functions

Pupil Services

Personnel Services

Financial & Business Procedures
X Curriculum and Instruction
_ Policy Development

Item Requires Board Action: X
Item: District Calendar

Background:

Date: May 13,2014

_ Consent Agenda

Item is for Information Only:

The Board of Trustees annually adopts a District Calendar for the following academic
school year. The calendar includes the number of school days, holidays, and staff

development days. State law requires that students attend school for 180 days, and the
District contract with the teachers” union currently requires 186 total teacher work days.

Fiscal Impact:

Undetermined

Recommendation:

Approve

Prepared for: S. Van Zant
Prepared by: S. Van Zant

99 of 146



Sausalito Marin City
School District
School Calendar 2014-2015

il T w Th Days
August 12 131 14 5 Aug. 18-22, 2014 Teacher Work Day/Staff Development
19 20 21 22 5 August 25, 2014 First Day of School
26 270 28 29 August 29, 2014 Minimum Day
2 3 4 51 September 1, 2014 Labor Day
9 10 1" 2
Sept. | 15 16 17 18 19 21 September 17, 2014 Back to School Night
22 23 24 25 26
29 30
1 2 3
Oct. 8 7 8 9 0
13 14 15 16 17 23
20 21 22 23 24
27 28 29 307 31 Gctober 31, 2014 Minimum Day
Nov. November 11, 2014 Veteran's Day
14 November 14, 2014 End of First Trimester
November 24-28, 2014 Thanksgiving Recess
November 27 & 28,2014 Thanksgiving & Local Holiday
December 2 & 4, 2014 Parent Teacher/Conferences
Dec. December 19, 2014 Minimum Day
16 Dec.24,26831,2014  Locat Holiday
December 25, 2014 Christmas Holiday
Dec. 22, 2014-Jan. 2, 2015 Winter Recess
January 1, 2015 'New Year Holiday
Jan. January 5, 2015 Students Return to School
19
‘January 19, 2015 Martin Luther King Jr. Day
2 3 4 5 8 February 16-20, 2015 Mid Winter Break
Feb. : 15 February 20, 2015 Lincoln's Birthday, local holiday
February 16, 2015 Presidents’ Day
March | 2 3 4 5 6 )
g 10 k) 12 13 March 6, 2015 End of Second Trimester
182 17 182 19 20 22
23 24 25 26 27 " March 17 & 19, 2015 Parent Teacher Conferences
30 31
1 2 3
April 17
. 16! : April 13-17, 2015 Spring Recess
20 21 22 23 24 April 17, 2015 ' Classified in-Lieu Day
27 28 29 30
May 1
4 5 8 7 8 20
11 12 13 14 15 May 20, 2015 Open House
18 19 20 21 22 May 25, 2015 Memorial Day
1 26 27 28 29 ‘
June 1 2 3 4 5 ~June 11, 2015 End of Third Trimester ,
8 9 10 11 12 9 June 11, 2015 Last School Day for Students Min. Day
15 16 17 18 Rt June 12, 2015 Teacher Work Day
22 23 24 25 26 I
- [liegal noliday No school on "shaded days’ 180 Days of Student Attendance
ZNTeacher work day/Staff Dvipt. : 186 Total Teacher Work Days/Salary Scehdule
‘7,/\( Minimum day 7 Minimum Days per school site
(O iLocal holiday 8 Teacher Work Days/Staff Development Day/Contract/Salary Schedule
Holiday: July 4th, 2015 ~ :
Board Approved First Draft May 1st, 2014

100 of 146




Sausalito Marin City School District

Agenda Item: 11.01 Date: May 13,2014
Correspondence _ Consent Agenda
_ Reports

General Functions
_ Pupil Services
_ Personnel Services
Financial & Business Procedures
Curriculum and Instruction
X Policy Development

Item Requires Board Action: X

Item: Board Bylaw (BB) 9230 — Board Orientation
Background:

Last month, this item was brought forward as a first read. This month the board is asked
to approve this Board Bylaw.

Fiscal Impact:

Undetermined

Recommendation:

Approve

Prepared for: S. Van Zant
Prepared by: S. Van Zant

101 of 146



BB 9230 Board Bylaws

Orientation
Board Candidate Orientation

The Governing Board desires to provide Board candidates with orientation that will enable
them to understand the responsibilities and expectations of Board membership. The
Superintendent or designee shall provide all candidates with general information about school
programs, district operations, and Board responsibilities. He/she may also provide candidates
with information about the election process, including, but not limited to, information about
campaign conduct and ballot statement information.

The Board encourages all candidates to attend public Board meetings during the period of their
candidacy. Candidates shall have the same access as members of the public to district staff and
information.

MNew Board Member Orientation

The Board shall convene a meeting to provide an orientation and information to incoming
Board members to assist them in understanding the Board's functions, policies, procedures,
protocols, and agreed-upon standards of conduct. Incoming Board members shall receive the
district's policy manual and other materials related to the district and Board member
responsibilities.

Upon their election, incoming Board members shall be provided a copy of the Brown Act and
informed that, pursuant to Government Code 54952.1, they must conform to the Act's
requirements as if they had already assumed office.

The Superintendent may provide incoming Board members with additional background and
information regarding the district's vision and goals, operations, and current challenges in areas
that include, but are not limited to, student achievement, curriculum, finance, facilities, policy,
human resources, and collective bargaining.

Incoming members are encouraged to attend Board meetings and review agenda materials
available to the public in order to become familiar with current issues facing the district.
Incoming members also may, at district expense and with approval of the Board, attend
workshops and conferences relevant to their individual needs or to the needs of the Board as a
whole or the district.

102 of 146



Sausalito Marin City School District

Agenda Item: 11.02 Date: May 13, 2014
Correspondence _ Consent Agenda
Reports

General Functions
_ Pupil Services

____ Personnel Services
o Financial & Business Procedures
L Curriculum and Instruction
X Policy Development
Item Requires Board Action: X Item is for Information Only:
Item: Board Bylaw (BB) 9240 - Board Development
Background:
Last month, this item was brought forward as a first read. This month the board is asked
to approve this Board Bylaw.

Hiscal Ilmpact:

Undetermined

Recommendation:

Approve

Prepared for: S. Van Zant
Prepared by: S. Van Zant

103 of 146



BB 9240 Board Bylaws

Board Development

Citizens elected to the Governing Board are entrusted with the responsibility of governing
district schools. The Board recognizes that its members need training that helps them
understand their responsibilities, stay abreast of new developments in education, and develop
boardsmanship skills.

All Board members may attend conferences for the purpose of Board development. Board
business shall not be discussed at conferences.

Board members shall report to the Board, orally or in writing, as soon as possible on the
inservice activities they attend.

Funds for Board development shall be budgeted annually for each Board member.

104 of 146



Sausalite Marin City School District

Agenda ftem: 11.03 Date: May 13,2014
Correspondence Consent Agenda
Reports

General Functions

Pupil Services

_ Personnel Services
Financial & Business Procedures
Curriculum and Instruction

X Policy Development

Item Requires Board Action: X Item is for Information Only:

Item: Board Bylaw (BB) and Exhibit (E) 9250 — Remuneration, Reimbursement and
Other Benefits

Background:

Last month, this item was brought forward as a first read. This month the board is asked
to approve this Board Bylaw.

Fiscal Impact:

Undetermined

Recommendation:

Approve

Prepared for: S. Van Zant
Prepared by: S. Van Zant

105 of 146



BB 9250 Board Bylaws

Remuneration, Reimbursement And Other Benefits

Compensation

The members of the Governing Board view their Board service as a voluntary contribution to the community
and elect not to receive the compensation to which they are entitled pursuant to Education Code 35120.

On an annual basis, the Board may increase the compensation of Board members beyond the limit delineated
in Education Code 35120 in an amount not to exceed five percent based on the present monthly rate of
compensation. (Education Code 35120)

Board members are not required to accept payment for meetings attended.

Any member who does not attend all Board meetings during the month is eligible to receive only a percentage
of the monthly compensation equal to the percentage of meetings he/she attended, unless otherwise
authorized by the Board in accordance with law. (Education Code 35120)

A member may be compensated for meetings he/she missed when the Board, by resolution, finds that he/she
was performing designated services for the district at the time of the meeting or that he/she was absent
because of iliness, jury duty, or a hardship deemed acceptable by the Board. (Education Code 35120)

Student Board members shall receive no compensation for meetings attended. (Education Code 35012)

Whenever a quorum of Board members serves as another legislative body which will meet simultaneously or
in serial order to a Board meeting, the Board clerk or a member of the Board shall verbally announce the
amount of any additional compensation or stipend that each member will be entitled to receive as a result of
convening the simultaneous or serial meeting. (Government Code 54952.3)

Reimbursement of Expenses

Board members shall be reimbursed for actual and necessary expenses incurred when performing authorized
services for the district. Expenses for travel, telephone, business meals, or other authorized purposes shall be
in accordance with policies established for district personnel and at the same rate of reimbursement.

Board members shall be reimbursed for travel expenses incurred when performing services directed by the
Board. (Education Code 35044)

Authorized purposes may include, but are not limited to, attendance at educational seminars or conferences
designed to improve Board members' skills and knowledge; participation in regional, state, or national
organizations whose activities affect the district's interests; attendance at district or community events; and
meetings with state or federal officials on issues of community concern.

Personal expenses shall be the responsibility of individual Board members. Personal expenses include, but are
not limited to, the personal portion of any trip, tips or gratuities, alcohol, entertainment, laundry, expenses of
any family member who is accompanying the Board member on district-related business, personal use of an
automobile, and personal losses and traffic violation fees incurred while on district business.

Any questions regarding the propriety of a particular type of expense should be resolved by the
Superintendent or designee before the expense is incurred.

106 of 146



Board members may use district-issued credit cards while on official district business and consistent with the
limits established for district personnel. Personal expenses shall not be charged on a district-issued credit card,
even if the Board member intends to subsequently reimburse the district for the personal charges.

Health and Welfare Benefits for Current Board Members
Board members may participate in the health and welfare benefits program provided for district employees.

Health and welfare benefits for Board members shall be no greater than that received by the district's
nonsafety employees with the most generous schedule of benefits. (Government Code 53208.5)

Board members who elect to participate shall pay the full cost of premiums.

Health and welfare benefits provided to Board members shall be extended at the same level to their
spouse/registered domestic partner and to their eligible dependent children as specified in law and the health
plan.

Health and Welfare Benefits for Former Board Members

Former Board members may participate in the health and welfare benefits program provided for district
employees under the conditions specified below.

Health and welfare benefits for former Board members shall be no greater than those received by district
nonsafety employees with the most generous schedule of benefits. (Government Code 53208.5)

Note: Pursuant to Government Code 53201, a district may pay premiums for health and welfare benefits for
former Board members only if all of the following conditions are satisfied: (1) the district paid for benefits for
former Board members before January 1, 1994; (2) the former Board member served in office after January 1,
1981; (3) the former Board member's term began before January 1, 1995; and (4) the former Board member
served for 12 or more years. If the district did not pay benefits for former Board members before January 1,
1994, benefits may be provided to former Board members only on a self-pay basis, even if a former member
has served in office for the requisite amount of time.

Any former Board member leaving the Board after at least one term of office may participate in the health and
welfare benefits program at his/her own expense if coverage is in effect at the time of retirement.
(Government Code 53201)

Health and welfare benefits provided to a former Board member shall be extended, at his/her expense and at

the same level, to his/her spouse/registered domestic partner and eligible dependent children as specified in
law and the health plan.

107 of 146



Sausalito Marin City School District

Agenda Item: 11.04 Date: May 13,2014
- Correspondence _Consent Agenda
Reports

General Functions
Pupil Services
_ Personnel Services
Financial & Business Procedures
_ Curriculum and Instruction
X Policy Development
Item Requires Board Action: X [tem is for Information Only:
Item: Board Bylaw (BB) 9260 — Legal Protection
Background:
Last month, this item was brought forward as a first read. This month the board is asked
to approve this Board Bylaw.

Fiscal Impact:

Undetermined

Recommendation:

Approve

Prepared for: S. Van Zant
Prepared by: S. Van Zant

108 of 146



BB 9260 Board Bylaws

Legal Protection

Liability Insurance

The Governing Board shall provide insurance necessary to protect Board members and
employees while acting within the scope of their office or employment in accordance with
Education Code 35208.

Protection against Liability

No Board member shall be liable for harm caused by his/her act or omission when acting within
the scope of district responsibilities. The act or omission must be in conformity with federal,
state and local laws and made in furtherance of an effort to control, discipline, expel or suspend
a student, or maintain order or controf in the classroom or school. {20 USC 6736)

The protection against liability shall not apply when: (20 USC 6736)

1. The Board member acted with willful or criminal misconduct, gross negligence, recklessness,
or a conscious, flagrant indifference to the harmed person's right to safety.

2. The Board member caused harm by operating a motor vehicle.
3. The Board member was not properly licensed, if required, by the State for such activities.
4. The Board member was found by a court to have violated a federal or state civil rights law.

5. The Board member was under the influence of alcohol or any drug at the time of the
misconduct.

6. The misconduct constituted a crime of violence pursuant to 18 USC 16 or an act of terrorism
for which the Board member has been convicted in a court.

7. The misconduct involved a sexual offense for which the Board member has been convicted in
a court.

109 of 146



Sausalito Marin City School District

Agenda Item: 11.05 Date: May 13, 2014
Correspondence Consent Agenda
Reports

General Functions
Pupil Services
_ Personnel Services

Financial & Business Procedures

Curriculum and Instruction
X Policy Development
Item Requires Board Action: X Item is for Information Only:
Item: Board Bylaw (BB) and Exhibit (E) 9270 — Conflict of Interest
Background:

As part of an on-going effort to review our policies, we will continue with Board Bylaws.

First read for Board Bylaw (BB) and Exhibit (E) 9270 concerning Conflict of Interest.

Fiscal Impact:

Undetermined

Recommendation:

Approve

Prepared for: S. Van Zant
Prepared by: S. Van Zant

110 of 146



BB 9270 Board Bylaws

Conflict Of Interest

The Governing Board desires to maintain the highest ethical standards and help ensure that
decisions are made in the best interest of the district and the public. In accordance with law,
Board members and designated employees shall disclose any conflict of interest and, as
necessary, shall abstain from participating in the decision.

The Board shall adopt a resolution that specifies the terms of the district's conflict of interest
code, the district's designated positions, and the disclosure categories required for each
position.

Upon direction by the code reviewing body, the Board shall review the district's conflict of
interest code and submit any changes to the code reviewing body.

When a change in the district's conflict of interest code is necessitated due to changed
circumstances, such as the creation of new designated positions, changes to the duties assigned
{o existing positions, amendments, or revisions, the amended code shall be submitted to the
code reviewing body within 90 days. (Government Code 87306)

When reviewing and preparing the district's conflict of interest code, the Superintendent or
designee shall provide officers, employees, consultants, and members of the community
adequate notice and a fair opportunity to present their views. (Government Code 87311)

Board members and designated employees shall annually file a Statement of Economic
Interest/Form 700 in accordance with the disclosure categories specified in the district's conflict
of interest code. A Board member who leaves office or a designated employee who leaves
district employment shall, within 30 days, file a revised statement covering the period of time
between the closing date of the last statement and the date of leaving office or district
employment. (Government Code 87302, 87500)

Conflict of Interest under the Political Reform Act

A Board member or designated employee shall not make, participate in making, or in any way
use or attempt to use his/her official position to influence a governmental decision in which
he/she knows or has reason to know that he/she has a disqualifying conflict of interest. A
conflict of interest exists if the decision will have a "reasonably foreseeable material financial
effect” on one or more of the Board member's or designated employee's "economic interests,"
unless the effect is indistinguishable from the effect on the public generally or the Board
member's or designated employee's participation is legally required. (Government Code 87100,

87101, 87103; 2 CCR 18700-18709)

A Board member or designated employee makes a governmental decision when, acting within
the authority of his/her office or position, he/she votes on a matter, appoints a person,
obligates or commits the district to any course of action, or enters into any contractual
agreement on behalf of the district. (2 CCR 18702.1)

111 of 146



A Board member who has a disqualifying conflict of interest on an agenda item that will be
heard in an open meeting of the Board shall abstain from voting on the matter. He/she may
remain on the dais, but his/her presence shall not be counted towards achieving a quorum for
that matter. A Board member with a disqualifying conflict of interest shall not be present during
a closed session meeting of the Board when the decision is considered and shall not obtain or
review a recording or any other nonpublic information regarding the issue. {2 CCR 18702.1)

Additional Requirements for Boards that Manage Public Investments

A Board member who manages public investments pursuant to Government Code 87200 and
who has a financial interest in a decision shall, upon identifying a conflict or potential conflict of
interest and immediately prior to the consideration of the matter, do all of the following:
{Government Code 87105; 2 CCR 18702.5)

1. Publicly identify each financial interest that gives rise to the conflict or potential conflict of
interest in detail sufficient to be understood by the public, except that disclosure of the exact
street address of a residence is not required.

2. Recuse himself/herself from discussing and voting on the matter, or otherwise acting in
violation of Government Code 87100. The Board member shall not be counted toward
achieving a quorum while the item is discussed.

However, the Board member may speak on the issue during the time that the general public
speaks on it and may leave the dais to speak from the same area as members of the public.
He/she may listen to the public discussion of the matter with members of the public.

3. Leave the room until after the discussion, vote, and any other disposition of the matter is
concluded, unless the matter has been placed on the portion of the agenda reserved for
uncontested matters.

If the item is on the consent calendar, the Board member must recuse himself/herself from
discussing or voting on that matter, but the Board member is not required to leave the room
during consideration of the consent calendar.

4. If the Board's decision is made during closed session, disclose his/her interest orally during
the open session preceding the closed session. This disclosure shall be limited to a declaration
that his/her recusal is because of a conflict of interest pursuant to Government Code 87100.
He/she shall not be present when the item is considered in closed session and shall not
knowingly obtain or review a recording or any other nonpublic information regarding the
Board's decision.

Conflict of Interest under Government Code 1090

Board members, employees, or district consultants shall not be financially interested in any
contract made by the Board on behalf of the district, including in the development, preliminary
discussions, negotiations, compromises, planning, reasoning, and specifications and
solicitations for bids. if a Board member has such a financial interest, the district is barred from

112 of 146



entering into the contract. (Government Code 1090; Klistoff v. Superior Court, (2007) 157
Cal.App. 4th 469)

A Board member shall not be considered to be financially interested in a contract if his/her
interest is a "noninterest” as defined in Government Code 1091.5. One such noninterest is
when a Board member's spouse/registered domestic partner has been a district employee for
at least one year prior to the Board member's election or appointment. (Government Code
1091.5)

A Board member shall not be considered to be financially interested in a contract if he/she has
only a "remote interest" in the contract as specified in Government Code 1091 and if the
remote interest is disclosed during a Board meeting and noted in the official Board minutes.
The affected Board member shall not vote or debate on the matter or attempt to influence any
other Board member to enter into the contract. {(Government Code 1091)

Even if there is not a prohibited conflict of interest, a Board member shall abstain from voting
on personnel matters that uniquely affect his/her relatives. However, a Board member may
vote on collective bargaining agreements and personnel matters that affect a class of
emplovees to which his/her relative belongs. Relative means an adult who is related to the
Board member by blood or affinity within the third degree, as determined by the common law,
or an individual in an adoptive relationship within the third degree. (Education Code 35107)

A relationship within the third degree includes an individual's parents, grandparents, great-
grandparents, children, grandchildren, great-grandchildren, brothers, sisters, aunts, uncles,
nieces, nephews, and the similar family of the individual's spouse/registered domestic partner
unless the individual is widowed or divorced.

Common Law Doctrine Against Conflict of Interest

A Board member shall abstain from any official action in which his/her private or personal
interest may conflict with his/her official duties.

Rule of Necessity or Legally Required Participation

On a case-by-case basis and upon advice of legal counsel, a Board member with a financial
interest in a contract may participate in the making of the contract if the rule of necessity or
legally required participation applies pursuant to Government Code 87101 and 2 CCR
18708onflict exists under the PRA, the district may still enter into a contract if the rule of
necessity or legally required participation applies. In general, this rule will permit a district to
acquire an essential supply or service.

Incompatible Offices and Activities

Board members shall not engage in any employment or activity or hold any office which is
inconsistent with, incompatible with, in conflict with, or inimical to the Board member's duties
as an officer of the district. (Government Code 1099, 1126)

113 of 146



Gifts

Board members and designated employees may accept gifts only under the conditions and
limitations specified in Government Code 89503 and 2 CCR 18730.

The limitation on gifts does not apply to wedding gifts and gifts exchanged between individuals
on birthdays, holidays, and other similar occasions, provided that the gifts exchanged are not
substantially disproportionate in value. (Government Code 89503)

Gifts of travel and related lodging and subsistence shall be subject to the current gift limitation
except as described in Government Code 89506.

A gift of travel does not include travel provided by the district for Board members and
designated employees. (Government Code 89506)

Honoraria

Board members and designated employees shall not accept any honorarium, which is defined
as any payment made in consideration for any speech given, article published, or attendance at
any public or private gathering, in accordance with law. (Government Code 89501, 89502)

The term honorarium does not include: (Government Code 89501)

1. Earned income for personal services customarily provided in connection with a bona fide
business, trade, or profession unless the sole or predominant activity of the business, trade, or
profession is making speeches

2. Any honorarium which is not used and, within 30 days after receipt, is either returned to the

donor or delivered to the district for donation into the general fund without being claimed as a
deduction from income for tax purposes.

114 of 146



Sausalito Marin City School Distriet

Agenda Item: 11.06 Date: May 13, 2014
Correspondence Consent Agenda
Reports

General Functions
Pupil Services
Personnel Services

Financial & Business Procedures

Curriculum and Instruction

X Policy Development
Item Requires Board Action: Item is for Information Only:
Item: Board Policy (BB) 9310 — Board Policies

Background:

First read for Board Bylaw concerning Board Policies

Fiscal Impact:
Undetermined

Recommendation:

First Read

Prepared for: S. Van Zant
Prepared by: S. Van Zant

115 of 146



BB 9310 Board Bylaws

Board Policies

The Governing Board shall adopt written policies to convey its expectations for actions that will be taken in the
district, clarify roles and responsibilities of the Board and Superintendent, and communicate Board philosophy
and positions to the students, staff, parents/guardians and the community. Board policies are binding on the
district to the extent that they do not conflict with federal or state law and are consistent with the district's
collective bargaining agreements.

The Board recognizes the importance of maintaining a policy manual that is up to date and reflects the
mandates of law. Policies shall be regularly reviewed at a time allocated for this purpose on the agenda of
public Board meetings.

The Board shall review certain policies annually, as required by Education Code 35160.5. If no revisions are
deemed necessary, the Board minutes shall nevertheless indicate that the review was conducted. Other
policies shall be monitored and reviewed as specified in the policy itself or as needed to reflect changes in law
or district circumstances.

Policy Development and Adoption Process
The district's policy development process shall include the following basic steps:

1. The Board and/or Superintendent or designee shall identify the need for a new policy or revision of an
existing policy. The need may arise from a change in law, a new district vision or goals, educational research or
trends, or a change in the superintendency or Board membership. The need may also occur as a result of an
incident that has arisen in the district or a recommendation or request from staff or other interested persons.

2. As needed, the Superintendent or designee shall gather fiscal and other data, staff and public input, related
district policies, sample policies from other organizations or agencies, and other useful information to fully
inform the Board about the issue.

3. The Board may hold discussions during a public Board meeting to gain an understanding of the issue and
provide initial direction to the Superintendent or designee. The discussion may include, but not be limited to,
how the proposed policy may affect student learning, community expectations, staff recommendations, fiscal
impact, as well as the policy's impact on governance and operational efficiency.

4. The Board or Superintendent may request that legal counsel review the draft policy as appropriate.

5. The Superintendent or designee shall develop and present a draft policy for a first reading at a public Board
meeting. At its second reading, the Board may take action on the proposed policy. The Board may waive the

second reading or may require an additional reading if necessary.

Only policies formally adopted by a majority vote of the Board shall constitute official Board policy.

116 of 146



The district’s policy development process may be revised or expanded as needed based on the issue being
considered, the need for more information, or to provide greater opportunities for consultation and public
input.

Policies shall become effective upon Board adoption or at a future date designated by the Board at the time of
adoption.

Board Bylaws

The Board shall prescribe and enforce rules for its own government consistent with state law and regulations.
(Education Code 35010)

Bylaws governing Board operations may be developed, adopted, and amended following the same procedures
as those used for the adoption or amendment of Board policy.

Administrative Regulations

The Superintendent or designee shall be responsible for developing and enforcing administrative regulations
for the operation of the district. Administrative regulations shall be consistent with law and Board policy and
shall be designed to promote the achievement of district goals and objectives. Administrative regulations may
describe specific actions to be taken, roles and responsibilities of staff, timelines, and/or other necessary
provisions. The Superintendent or designee also may develop procedures manuals, handbooks, or other
guides to carry out the intent of Board policy.

When Board policies are amended, the Superintendent or designee shall review corresponding regulations to
ensure that they conform to the intent of the revised policy. In case of conflict between administrative
regulation and Board policy, policy shall prevail.

The Board may review and/or approve regulations for the purpose of ensuring conformity with the intent of
Board policy.

Monitoring and Evaluation

At the time a policy is adopted, the Board and Superintendent or designee shall determine whether an
evaluation of the policy should be scheduled and, if so, shall agree upon a timeline and measures for
evaluating the effectiveness of the policy in achieving its purpose.

Access to Policies

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all district employees and the public have access to an up-to-
date district policy manual. A public copy of the policy manual shall be maintained at the district central office
and at each school site. These copies shall be maintained either electronically or by paper copy.

As necessary, the Superintendent or designee shall notify staff, parents/guardians, students, and other
stakeholders whenever a policy that affects them is adopted or revised. He/she may determine the
appropriate communications strategy depending on the issue.

Suspension of Policies

No Board policy, bylaw, or administrative regulation, or any portion thereof, shall be operative if it is found to
be in conflict with applicable federal or state law or regulations or court decisions. If any portion of a policy is

found to be invalid, that invalidity shall not affect other provisions of the policy.
117 of 146



Sausalito Marin City School District

Agenda Item: 11.07 Date: May 13,2014
Correspondence Consent Agenda
Reports

General Functions
Pupil Services
___ Personnel Services
Financial & Business Procedures
Curriculum and Instruction
X__ Policy Development

Item Requires Board Action: Item is for Information Only: X

Item: Board Policy (BB) 9320 — Meetings and Notices
Background:

First read for Board Bylaw concerning Meetings and Notices

Fiscal Impact:

Undetermined

Recommendation:

First Read

Prepared for: S. Van Zant
Prepared by: S. Van Zant

118 of 146



BB 9320 Board Bylaws

Meetings and Notices

Meetings of the Governing Board are conducted for the purpose of accomplishing district
business. In accordance with state open meeting laws (Brown Act), the Board shall hold its
meetings in public and shall conduct closed sessions during such meetings only as authorized by
law. To encourage community involvement in the schools, Board meetings shall provide
opportunities for questions and comments by members of the public. All meetings shall be
conducted in accordance with law and the Board's bylaws, policies, and administrative
regulations.

A Board meeting exists whenever a majority of Board members gather at the same time and
place to hear, discuss, or deliberate upon any item within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
Board or district. (Government Code 54952.2)

A majority of the Board shall not, outside of an authorized meeting, use a series of
communications of any kind, directly or through intermediaries, to discuss, deliberate, or take
action on any item that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. However, an
employee or district official may engage in separate conversations with Board members in
order to answer questions or provide information regarding an item within the subject matter

jurisdiction of the Board, as long as that employee or district official does not communicate the
comments or position of any Board members to other Board members. (Government Code
54952.2)

In order to help ensure the participation of individuals with disabilities at Board meetings, the
Superintendent or designee shall provide appropriate disability-related accommodations or
modifications upon request in accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act.
{Government Code 54953.2, 54954.1)

Regular Meetings
The Board shall hold one regular meeting each month. Regular meetings shall be held at 6 p.m.
on the second Tuesday of each month at the Bayside MLK Jr. Academy library.

At least 72 hours prior to a regular meeting, the agenda shall be posted at one or more
locations freely accessible to members of the public and on the district’s Internet web site.

{Government Code 54954.2)

Whenever agenda materials relating to an open session of a regular meeting are distributed to
the Board less than 72 hours before the meeting, the Superintendent or designee shall make

119 of 146



the materials available for public inspection at a public office or location designated for that
purpose. (Government Code 54957.5)

Special Meetings

Special meetings of the Board may be called at any time by the presiding officer or a majority of
the Board members. However, a special meeting shall not be called regarding the salary, salary
schedule, or other compensation of the Superintendent, assistant superintendent, or other
management employee as described in Government Code 3511.1. (Government Code 54956)

Written notice of special meetings shall be delivered personally or by any other means to all
Board members and the local media who have requested such notice in writing. The notice also
shall be posted on the district's Internet web site. The notice shall be received at least 24 hours
before the time of the meeting. The notice shall also be posted at least 24 hours before the
meeting in a location freely accessible to the public. The notice shall specify the time and place
of the meeting and the business to be transacted or discussed. No other business shall be
considered at this meeting. (Education Code 35144; Government Code 54956)

Any Board member may waive the 24-hour written notice requirement prior to the time of the
meeting by filing a written waiver of notice with the clerk or secretary of the Board or by being
present at the meeting at the time it convenes. (Government Code 54956)

Every notice of a special meeting shall provide an opportunity for members of the public to
directly address the Board concerning any item that has been described in the meeting notice,
before or during the item's consideration. (Government Code 54954.3)

Emergency Meetings

In the case of an emergency situation for which prompt action is necessary due to the
disruption or threatened disruption of public facilities, the Board may hold an emergency
meeting without complying with the 24-hour notice and/or 24-hour posting requirement for
special meetings pursuant to Government Code 54956. The Board shall comply with all other
requirements for special meetings during an emergency meeting. (Government Code 54956.5)

An emergency situation means either of the following: (Government Code 54956.5)

1. An emergency, which shall be defined as a work stoppage, crippling activity, or other activity
that severely impairs public health and/or safety as determined by a majority of the members
of the Board

2. A dire emergency, which shall be defined as a crippling disaster, mass destruction, terrorist
activity, or threatened terrorist act that poses peril so immediate and significant that requiring
the Board to provide one-hour notice before holding an emergency meeting may endanger the
public health and/or safety as determined by a majority of the members of the Board

120 of 146



Except in the case of a dire emergency, the Board president or designee shall give notice of the
emergency meeting by telephone at least one hour before the meeting to the local media that
have requested notice of special meetings. All telephone numbers provided by the media in the
most recent request for notification must be exhausted. If telephone services are not
functioning, the notice requirement of one hour is waived and, as soon after the meeting as
possible, the Board shall notify those media representatives of the meeting and shall describe
the purpose of the meeting and any action taken by the Board. In the case of a dire emergency,
the Board president or designee shall give such notice at or near the time he/she notifies the
other members of the Board about the meeting. (Government Code 54956.5)

The minutes of the meeting, a list of persons the Board president or designee notified or
attempted to notify, a copy of the roll call vote, and any actions taken at the meeting shall be
posted for at least 10 days in a public place as soon after the meeting as possible. (Government
Code 54956.5)

Adjourned/Continued Meetings

A majority vote by the Board may adjourn/continue any regular or special meeting to a later
time and place that shall be specified in the order of adjournment. Less than a quorum of the
Board may adjourn such a meeting. If no Board members are present, the secretary or the clerk
may declare the meeting adjourned to a later time and shall give notice in the same manner
required for special meetings. {(Government Code 54955)

Within 24 hours after the time of adjournment, a copy of the order or notice of
adjournment/continuance shall be conspicuously posted on or near the door of the place
where the meeting was held. (Government Code 54955)

Study Sessions, Retreats, Public Forums, and Discussion Meetings

The Board may occasionally convene a study session or public forum to study an issue in more
detail or to receive information from staff or feedback from members of the public.

The Board may also convene a retreat or discussion meeting to discuss Board roles and Public
notice shall be given in accordance with law when a quorum of the Board is attending a study
session, retreat, public forum, or discussion meeting. All such meetings shall comply with the
Brown Act and shall be held in open session and within district boundaries. Action items shall
not be included on the agenda for these meetings.

Other Gatherings
Attendance by a majority of Board members at any of the following events is not subject to the
Brown Act provided that a majority of the Board members do not discuss specific district

business among themselves other than as part of the scheduled program: (Government Code
54952.2)

121 of 146



1. A conference or similar public gathering open to the public that involves a discussion of
issues of general interest to the public or to school board members

2. An open, publicized meeting organized by a person or organization other than the district to
address a topic of local community concern

3. An open and noticed meeting of another body of the district
4. An open and noticed meeting of a legislative body of another local agency
5. A purely social or ceremonial occasion

6. An open and noticed meeting of a standing committee of the Board, provided that the Board
members who are not members of the standing committee attend only as observers
relationships.

Individual contacts or conversations between a Board member and any other person are not
subject to the Brown Act. (Government Code 54952.2)

Location of Meetings

Meetings shall not be held in a facility that prohibits the admittance of any person on the basis
of ancestry or any characteristic listed in Government Code 11135, including, but not limited to,
religion, sex, or sexual orientation. In addition, meetings shall not be held in a facility which is
inaccessible to individuals with disabilities or where members of the public must make a
payment or purchase in order to be admitted. (Government Code 54961)

Meetings shall be held within district boundaries, except to do any of the following:
{Government Code 54954)

1. Comply with state or federal law or court order or attend a judicial or administrative
proceeding to which the district is a party

2. Inspect real or personal property which cannot conveniently be brought into the district,
provided that the topic of the meeting is limited to items directly related to the property

3. Participate in meetings or discussions of multiagency significance, provided these meetings
are held within one of the other agencies' boundaries, with all participating agencies giving the

notice required by law

4. Meet in the closest meeting facility if the district has no meeting facility within its boundaries
or if its principal office is located outside the district

122 of 146



5. Meet with elected or appointed state or federal officials when a local meeting would be
impractical, solely to discuss legislative or regulatory issues affecting the district over which the
state or federal officials have jurisdiction

6. Meet in or near a facility owned by the district but located outside the district, provided the
meeting agenda is limited to items directly related to that facility

7. Visit the office of the district's legal counsel for a closed session on pending litigation, when
doing so would reduce legal fees or costs

8. Attend conferences on nonadversarial collective bargaining techniques

9. Interview residents of another district regarding the Board's potential employment of an
applicant for Superintendent of the district

10. Interview a potential employee from another district

Meetings exempted from the boundary requirements, as specified in items #1-10 above, shall
still be subject to the notice and open meeting requirements for regular and special meetings
when a quorum of the Board attends the meeting.

If a fire, flood, earthquake, or other emergency renders the regular meeting place unsafe,
meetings shall be held for the duration of the emergency at a place designated by the Board
president or designee, who shall so inform all news media who have requested notice of special
meetings by the most rapid available means of communication. (Government Code 54954}

Teleconferencing

A teleconference is a meeting of the Board in which Board members are in different locations,
connected by electronic means through audio and/or video. (Government Code 54953)

The Board may use teleconferences for all purposes in connection with any meeting within the
Board's subject matter jurisdiction. All votes taken during a teleconference meeting shall be by
roll call. (Government Code 54953)

During the teleconference, at least a quorum of the members of the Board shall participate
from locations within district boundaries. {(Government Code 54953)

Agendas shall be posted at all teleconference locations and shall list all teleconference locations
whenever they are posted elsewhere. Additional teleconference locations may be provided to

the public. (Government Code 54953)

All teleconference locations shall be accessible to the public. All teleconferenced meetings shall
be conducted in a manner that protects the statutory and constitutional rights of the parties or

123 of 146



the public appearing before the Board, including the right of the public to address the Board
directly at each teleconference location. {Government Code 54953)

All Board policies, administrative regulations, and bylaws shall apply equally to meetings that
are teleconferenced. The Superintendent or designee shall facilitate public participation in the
meeting at each teleconference location.

124 of 146



Sausalito Marin City School District

Agenda Item: 11.08 Date: May 13,2014
Correspondence ~ Consent Agenda
Reports

_ @General Functions
Pupil Services
__ Personnel Services
Financial & Business Procedures
Curriculum and Instruction
X Policy Development

Item Requires Board Action: Item is for Infermation Only: X

Item: Board Policy (BB) 9321 — Closed Session
Background:

First read for Board Bylaw concerning Closed Session

Fiscal Impact:
Undetermined
Recommendation:

First Read

Prepared for: S. Van Zant
Prepared by: S. Van Zant

125 of 146



BB 9321 Board Bylaws

Closed Session Purposes And Agendas

The Governing Board is committed to complying with state open meeting laws and modeling transparency in
its conduct of district business. The Board shall hold closed sessions only for purposes authorized by law. A
closed session may be held during a regular, special, or emergency meeting in accordance with law.

Each agenda shall contain a general description of each closed session item to be discussed at the meeting, as
required by law. (Government Code 54954.2)

The Board shall disclose in open session the items to be discussed in closed session. In the closed session, the
Board may consider only those matters covered in its statement. After the closed session, the Board shall
reconvene in open session before adjourning the meeting, and when applicable, shall disclose any action
taken in the closed session, in the manner prescribed by Government Code 54957.1. (Government Code
54957.7)

The Board shall not disclose any information that is protected by state or federal law. In addition, no victim or
alleged victim of tortious sexual conduct or child abuse shall be identified in any Board agenda, notice,
announcement, or report required by the Brown Act, unless the identity of the person has previcusly been
publicly disclosed. (Government Code 54957.7, 54961)

A Board member shall not disclose confidential information received in a closed session unless the Board
authorizes the disclosure of that information. (Government Code 54963)

Personnel Matters

The Board may hold a closed session to consider the appointment, employment, evaluation of performance,
discipline, or dismissal of an employee. Such a closed session shall not include discussion or action on
proposed compensation except for a reduction of compensation that results from the imposition of discipline.
(Government Code 54957)

The Board may also hold a closed session to hear complaints or charges brought against an employee by
another person or employee, unless the employee requests an open session. Before the Board holds a closed
session on specific complaints or charges brought against an employee, the employee shall receive written
notice of his/her right to have the complaints or charges heard in open session if desired. This notice shall be
delivered personally or by mail at least 24 hours before the time of the session. (Government Code 54957)

Agenda items related to district employee appointments and employment shall describe the position to be
filled. Agenda items related to performance evaluations shall specify the title of the employee being reviewed.
Agenda items related to employee discipline, dismissal, or release require no additional information.
(Government Code 54954.5)

Negotiations/Collective Bargaining
Unless otherwise agreed upon by the parties involved, the following shall not be subject to the Brown Act:
{Government Code 3549.1)

126 of 146



1. Any meeting and negotiating discussion between the district and a recognized or certified employee
organization

2. Any meeting of a mediator with either party or both parties to the meeting and negotiating process
3. Any hearing, meeting, or investigation conducted by a factfinder or arbitrator

4. Any executive (closed) session of the district or between the district and its designated representative for
the purpose of discussing its position regarding any matter within the scope of representation and instructing
its designated representatives

The Board may meet in closed session to review the Board's position and/or instruct its designated
representative regarding salaries, salary schedules, or compensation paid in the form of fringe benefits of its
represented and unrepresented employees. Any closed session held for this purpose may include discussions
of the district's available funds and funding priorities, but only insofar as they relate to providing instructions
to the Board's designated representative. (Government Code 54957.6)

For represented employees, the Board may also meet in closed session regarding any other matter within the
statutorily provided scope of representation. (Government Code 54957.6)

Closed sessions may take place prior to and during consultations and discussions with representatives of
employee organizations and unrepresented employees. For unrepresented employees, closed sessions held
pursuant to Government Code 54957.6 shall not include final action on the proposed compensation of one or
more unrepresented employees. (Government Code 54957.6)

The Board also may meet in closed session with a state conciliator or mediator who has intervened in
proceedings regarding any of the purposes enumerated in Government Code 54957.6.

Agenda items related to negotiations shall specify the name of the district's designated representative(s)
attending the closed session. If circumstances necessitate the absence of a specified designated
representative, an agent or designee may participate in place of the absent representative as long as the name
of the agent or designee is announced at an open session held prior to the closed session. The agenda shall
also specify the name of the organization representing the employee(s) or the position title of the
unrepresented employee who is the subject of the negotiations. (Government Code 54954.5)

Matters Related to Students

The Board shall meet in closed session to consider the expulsion of a student, unless the student submits a
written request at least five days before the date of the hearing that the hearing be held in open session.
Regardless of whether the expulsion hearing is conducted in open or closed session, the Board may meet in
closed session for the purpose of deliberating and determining whether the student should be expelled.
(Education Code 48918)

The Board shall meet in closed session to address any student matter that may involve disclosure of
confidential student information, or to consider a suspension, disciplinary action, or any other action against a
student except expulsion. If a written request for open session is received from the parent/guardian or adult
student, it will be honored to the extent that it does not violate the privacy rights of any other student.
(Education Code 35146, 48912, 45070)

127 of 146



Agenda items related to student matters shall briefly describe the reason for the closed session, such as
“student expulsion hearing" or "grade change appeal,” without violating the confidentiality rights of individual
students. The student shall not be named on the agenda, but a number may be assigned to the student in
order to facilitate record keeping. The agenda shall also state that the Education Code requires closed sessions
in these cases in order to prevent the disclosure of confidential student record information.

Conference with Real Property Negotiator

The Board may meet in closed session with its real property negotiator prior to the purchase, sale, exchange,
or lease of real property by or for the district in order to grant its negotiator authority regarding the price and
terms of payment for the property. (Government Code 54956.8)

Before holding the closed session, the Board shall hold an open and public session to identify its negotiator(s)
and the property under negotiation and to specify the person(s) with whom the negotiator may negotiate.
(Government Code 54956.8)

For purposes of real property transactions, negotiators may include members of the Board. (Government
Code 54956.8)

Agenda items related to real property negotiations shall specify the district negotiator attending the closed
session. If circumstances necessitate the absence of a specified negotiator, an agent or designee may
participate in place of the absent negotiator as long as the name of the agent or designee is announced at an
open session held prior to the closed session. The agenda shall also specify the name of the negotiating parties
and the street address of the real property under negotiation. If there is no street address, the agenda item
shall specify the parcel number or another unique reference of the property. The agenda item shall also
specify whether instruction to the negotiator will concern price, terms of payment, or both. (Government
Code 54954.5)

Pending Litigation

Based on the advice of its legal counsel, the Board may hold a closed session to confer with or receive advice
from its legal counsel regarding a pending litigation when a discussion of the matter in open session would
prejudice the district's position in the litigation. For this purpose, "litigation" means any adjudicatory
proceeding, including eminent domain, before a court, administrative body exercising its adjudicatory
authority, hearing officer, or arbitrator. (Government Code 54956.9)

Litigation is considered "pending" in any of the following circumstances: (Government Code 54956.9)

1. Litigation to which the district is a "party" has been initiated formally. (Government Code 54956.9(a))

2. A point has been reached where, in the Board's opinion based on the advice of its legal counsel regarding
the "existing facts and circumstances,” there is a "significant exposure to litigation" against the district, or the
Board is meeting solely to determine whether, based on existing facts or circumstances, a closed session is
authorized. (Government Code 54956.9(b})

Existing facts and circumstances for these purposes are limited to the following: (Government Code 54956.9)

a. Facts and circumstances that might result in litigation against the district but which the district believes are
not yet known to potential plaintiffs and which do not need to be disclosed.

128 of 146



b. Facts and circumstances including, but not limited to, an accident, disaster, incident, or transactional
occurrence which might result in litigation against the district, which are already known to potential plaintiffs
and which must be publicly disclosed before the closed session or specified on the agenda.

c. The receipt of a claim pursuant to the Tort Claims Act or a written threat of litigation from a potential
plaintiff. The claim or written communication must be available for public inspection.

{cf. 3320 - Claims and Actions Against the District)

d. A threat of litigation made by a person in an open meeting on a specific matter within the responsibility of
the Board.

e. A threat of litigation made by a person outside of an open meeting on a specific matter within the
responsibility of the Board, provided that the district official or employee receiving knowledge of the threat
made a record of the statement before the meeting and the record is available for public inspection. Such
record does not need to identify an alleged victim of tortious sexual conduct or anyone making a threat on
his/her behalf or identify an employee who is the alleged perpetrator of any unlawful or tortious conduct,
unless the identity of this person has been publicly disclosed.

. Based on existing facts and circumstances, the Board has decided to initiate or is deciding whether to initiate
litigation. (Government Code 54956.9(c)

Before holding a closed session pursuant to the pending litigation exception, the Board shall state on the
agenda or publicly announce the subdivision of Government Code 54956.9 under which the closed session is
being held. If authority is based on Government Code 54956.9(a), the Board shall either state the title or
specifically identify the litigation to be discussed or state that doing so would jeopardize the district's ability to
effectuate service of process upon unserved parties or to conclude existing settlement negotiations to its
advantage. (Government Code 54956.9)

Agenda items related to pending litigation shall be described as a conference with legal counsel regarding
either "existing litigation" or "anticipated litigation.” (Government Code 54954.5)

"Existing litigation" items shall identify the name of the case specified by either the claimant's name, names of
parties, or case or claim number, unless the Board states that to identify the case would jeopardize service of
process or existing settlement negotiations. (Government Code 54954.5)

"Anticipated litigation" items shall state that there is significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Government
Code 54956.9(b) and shall specify the potential number of cases. When the district expects to initiate a suit,
items related to anticipated litigation shall state that the discussion relates to the initiation of litigation
pursuant to Government Code 54956.9(c) and shall specify the potential number of cases. The agenda or an
oral statement before the closed session may be required to provide additional information regarding existing
facts and circumstances described in item #2 b-e above. (Government Code 54954.5)

joint Powers Agency Issues

Note: The following section applies to districts participating in a joint powers agency {JPA) for insurance
pooling or in a self-insurance authority.

129 of 146



The Board may meet in closed session to discuss a claim for the payment of tort liability losses, public liability
losses, or workers' compensation liability incurred by a joint powers agency (JPA) formed for the purpose of
insurance pooling or self-insurance authority of which the district is a member. (Government Code 54956.95)

Closed session agenda items related to liability claims shall specify the claimant's name and the name of the
agency against which the claim is made. {(Government Code 54954.5)

When the board of the JPA has so authorized and upon advice of district legal counsel, the Board may meet in
closed session in order to receive, discuss, and take action concerning information obtained in a closed session
of the JPA. During the Board's closed session, a Board member serving on the IPA board may disclose
confidential information acquired during a closed session of the IPA to fellow Board members. (Government
Code 54956.96)

The Board member may also disclose the confidential JPA information to district legal counsel in order to
obtain advice on whether the matter has direct financial or liability implications for the district. (Government
Code 54956.96)

Closed session agenda items related to conferences involving a JPA shall specify the closed session description
used by the JPA and the name of the Board member representing the district on the IPA board. Additional
information listing the names of agencies or titles of representatives attending the closed session as
consultants or other representatives shall also be included. (Government Code 54954.5)

Review of Audit Report from Bureau of State Audits

Upon receipt of a confidential final draft audit report from the Bureau of State Audits, the Board may meet in
closed session to discuss its response to that report. After public release of the report from the Bureau of
State Audits, any Board meeting to discuss the report must be conducted in open session, unless exempted
from that requirement by some other provision of law. (Government Code 54956.75)

Closed session agenda items related to an audit by the Bureau of State Audits shall state "Audit by Bureau of
State Audits." {(Government Code 54954.5)

Review of Assessment Instruments

The Board may meet in closed session to review the contents of any student assessment instrument approved
or adopted for the statewide testing system. Before any such meeting, the Board shall agree by resolution to
accept any terms or conditions established by the State Board of Education for this review. (Education Code
60617)

Agenda items related to the review of student assessment instruments shall state that the Board is reviewing
the contents of an assessment instrument approved or adopted for the statewide testing program and that
Education Code 60617 authorizes a closed session for this purpose in order to maintain the confidentiality of
the assessment under review.

130 of 146



Sausalito Marin City School District

Agenda Item: 11.09 Date: May 13,2014
Correspondence Consent Agenda
___Reports

General Functions

Pupil Services

_ Personnel Services
Financial & Business Procedures
Curriculum and Instruction

X Policy Development

Item Requires Board Action: Item is for Information Only: X

item: Board Policy (BB) 9321.1 — Closed Session — Actions and Reports
Background:

First read for Board Bylaw concerning Closed Session — Action and Reports

Fiscal Impact:
Undetermined

Recommendation:

First Read

Prepared for: S. Van Zant
Prepared by: S. Van Zant

131 of 146



BB 9321.1 Board Bylaws

Closed Session Actions And Reports
No matters other than those announced in open session shall be acted upon during the closed session.
(Government Code 54957.7)

The Board shall reconvene in open session before adjourning and report closed session actions, the votes or
abstentions thereon, and other disclosures required by Government Code 54957.1. These disclosures may be
made at the location announced in the agenda for the closed session, as long as the public is allowed to be
present at that location for the purpose of hearing them. (Government Code 54957.7)

Personnel Matters

The Board shall report any personnel action taken and the votes or abstentions thereon at the public meeting
during which the closed session is held. This report shall identify the title of the position. However, the report
of a dismissal or nonrenewal of an employment contract shall be deferred until the first public meeting after
administrative remedies, if any, have been exhausted. (Government Code 54957.1)

Negotiations/Collective Bargaining
Final action on the proposed compensation of one or more unrepresented employees shall not be taken
during the closed session. (Government Code 54957.6)

Approval of an agreement concluding closed session abor negotiations with represented employees shall be
reported after the agreement is final and has been accepted or ratified by the other party. This report shall
identify the item approved and the other party or parties to the negotiation. (Government Code 54957.1)

Student Matters

Actions related to student matters shall be taken in open session and shall be a matter of public record. No
information shall be released in violation of student privacy rights provided in law. (Education Code 35146,
48918; 20 USC 1232}))

OPTION 1: In an expulsion action, the student's name and the cause for expulsion shall be disclosed in open
session.

OPTION 2: In an expulsion action, the student’s name shall not be disclosed, but the cause for the expulsion
shall be disclosed in open session.

Real Estate Negotiations

Approval of an agreement concluding real estate negotiations shall be reported after the agreement is final. If
the Board renders the agreement final, it shall report that approval, the votes or abstentions thereon, and the
substance of the agreement in open session at the public meeting during which the closed session is held. if
final approval rests with the other party, the Superintendent or designee shall disclose the fact of that
approval and the substance of the agreement upon inquiry by any person, as soon as the other party orits
agent has informed the district of its approval. (Government Code 54957.1)

132 of 146



Pending Litigation

The Board shall report the following actions related to pending litigation, and the votes or abstentions
thereon, at the public meeting during which the closed session is held: {(Government Code 54957.1)

1. Approval to legal counsel to defend, appeal or not appeal, or otherwise appear in litigation. This report shall
identify the adverse parties, if known, and the substance of the litigation.

2. Approval to legal counsel to initiate or intervene in a lawsuit. This report shall state that directions to
initiate or intervene in the action have been given and that details will be disclosed to inquiring parties after
the lawsuit is commenced unless doing so would jeopardize the district's ability to serve process on unserved
parties or its ability to conclude existing settlement negotiations to its advantage.

3. Acceptance of a signed offer from the other party or parties which finalizes the settlement of pending
litigation. This report shall state the substance of the agreement.

If approval is given to legal counsel to settle pending litigation and if final approval rests with the other party
or with the court, the district shall report the fact of approval, the substance of the agreement and the vote
and abstentions thereon to persons who inquire once the settlement is final. (Government Code 54957.1)

JPA/Self-Insurance Claims

The Board shall report the disposition of joint powers authority or self-insurance claims and the votes or
abstentions thereon at the public meeting during which the closed session is held. This report shall include the
name of the claimant(s), the name of the agency claimed against, the substance of the claim and the monetary
settlement agreed upon by the claimant. (Government Code 54957.1)

Review of Assessment Instruments

Note: Education Code 60617 does not specify reporting requirements for closed sessions related to the review
of student assessment instruments. The following optional paragraph reflects the purpose the closed session
to allow Board members to review the assessments and draw their individual conclusions.

At the public meeting during which the Board holds a closed session to review student assessment
instruments, the Board shall confirm that this review was made. Any actions related to the review shall be
taken in open session without revealing any proprietary or confidential information and shall be a matter of
public record.

133 of 146



Sausalito Marin City School District

Agenda Item: 11.10 Date: May 13,2014
Correspondence Consent Agenda
Reports

General Functions
Pupil Services
___ Personnel Services
Financial & Business Procedures
Curriculum and Instruction
X Policy Development

Item Requires Board Action: Item is for Information Only: X

Item: Board Policy (BB) 9322 — Agenda Materials
Background:

First read for Board Bylaw concerning Agendas Materials

Fiscal Impact:
Undetermined
Recommendation:

First Read

Prepared for: S. Van Zant
Prepared by: S. Van Zant

134 of 146



BB 9322 Board Bylaws

Agenda/Meeting Materials
Agenda Content

Governing Board meeting agendas shall state the meeting time and place and shall briefly describe each
business item to be transacted or discussed, including items to be discussed in closed session. (Government
Code 54954.2)

The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board on any agenda item
before or during the Board's consideration of the item. The agenda shall also provide members of the public
an opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. (Education Code 35145.5; Government Code 54954.3)

Each meeting agenda shall list the address designated by the Superintendent or designee for public inspection
of agenda documents that have been distributed to the Board less than 72 hours before the meeting.
(Government Code 54957.5)

The agenda shall specify that an individual should contact the Superintendent or designee if he/she requires
disability-related accommodations or modifications, including auxiliary aids and services, in order to
participate in the Board meeting. (Government Code 54954.2)

Agenda Preparation

The Board president and the Superintendent, as secretary to the Board, shall work together to develop the
agenda for each regular and special meeting. Each agenda shall reflect the district's vision and goals and the
Board's focus on student learning.

Any Board member or member of the public may request that a matter within the jurisdiction of the Board be
placed on the agenda of a regular meeting. The request shall be submitted in writing to the Superintendent or
designee with supporting documents and information, if any, at least one week before the scheduled meeting
date. ltems submitted less than a week before the scheduled meeting date may be postponed to a later
meeting in order to allow sufficient time for consideration and research of the issue.

The Board president and Superintendent shall decide whether a request is within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the Board. ltems not within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board may not be placed on
the agenda. In addition, before placing the item on the agenda, the Board president and Superintendent shall
determine if the item is merely a request for information or whether the issue is covered by an existing policy
or administrative regulation.

The Board president and Superintendent shall decide whether an agenda item is appropriate for discussion in
open or closed session, and whether the item should be an action item subject to Board vote, an information
item that does not require immediate action, or a consent item that is routine in nature and for which no
discussion is anticipated.

135 of 146



Any Board action that involves borrowing $100,000 or more shall be discussed, considered, and deliberated
upon as a separate item of business on the meeting agenda. (Government Code 53635.7)

All public communications with the Board are subject to requirements of relevant Board policies and
administrative regulations.

Consent Agenda/Calendar

In order to promote efficient meetings, the Board may bundle a number of items and act upon them together
by a single vote through the use of a consent agenda. Consent agenda items shall be items of a routine nature
and items for which Board discussion is not anticipated and for which the Superintendent recommends
approval.

When any Board member requests the removal of an item from the consent agenda, the item shall be
removed and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item.

The agenda shall provide an opportunity for members of the public to comment on any consent agenda item
that has not been previously considered. However, the agenda need not provide an opportunity for public
comment when the consent agenda item has previously been considered at an open meeting of a committee
comprised exclusively of all the Board members provided that members of the public were afforded an
opportunity to comment on the item at that meeting, unless the item has been substantially changed since
the committee considered it. {Government Code 54954.3)

Agenda Dissemination to Board Members

At least three days before each regular meeting, each Board member shall be provided a copy of the agenda
and agenda packet, including the Superintendent or designee’s report; minutes to be approved; copies of
communications; reports from committees, staff, citizens, and others; and other available documents
pertinent to the meeting.

When special meetings are called, the Superintendent or designee shall make every effort to distribute the
agenda and supporting materials to Board members as soon as possible before the meeting.

Board members shall review agenda materials before each meeting. Individual members may confer directly
with the Superintendent or designee to ask questions and/or request additional information on agenda items.
However, a majority of Board members shall not directly or through intermediaries or electronic means
discuss, deliberate, or take action on any matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.

Agenda Dissemination to Members of the Public

The Superintendent or designee shall mail a copy of the agenda or a copy of all the documents constituting
the agenda packet to any person who requests the items. The materials shall be mailed at the time the agenda
is posted or upon distribution of the agenda to a majority of the Board, whichever occurs first. (Government
Code 54954.1)

If a document which relates to an open session agenda item of a regular Board meeting is distributed to the
Board less than 72 hours prior to a meeting, the Superintendent or designee shall make the document
available for public inspection at a designated location at the same time the document is distributed to all or a
majority of the Board, provided the document is a public record under the Public Records Act. The
Superintendent or designee may also post the document on the district's web site in a position and manner

136 of 146



that makes it clear that the document relates to an agenda item for an upcoming meeting. (Government Code
54957.5)

Any document prepared by the district or Board and distributed during a public meeting shall be made
available for public inspection at the meeting. Any document prepared by another person shall be made
available for public inspection after the meeting. These requirements shall not apply to a document that is
exempt from public disclosure under the Public Records Act. (Government Code 54957.5)

Upon request, the Superintendent or designee shall make the agenda, agenda packet, and/or any writings
distributed at the meeting available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required
by the Americans with Disabilities Act. (Government Code 54954.1)

Any request for mailed copies of agendas or agenda packets shall be in writing and shall be valid for the
calendar year in which it is filed. Written requests must be renewed following January 1 Persons requesting
mailing of the agenda or agenda packet shall pay an annual fee, as determined by the Superintendent or
designee, not to exceed the cost of providing the service.of each year. (Government Code 54954.1)

137 of 146



Sausalito Marin City School District

Agenda [tem: 11.11 Date: May 13, 2014
Correspondence Consent Agenda
Reports

General Functions
Pupil Services
___ Personnel Services
Financial & Business Procedures
_ Curriculum and Instruction
X Policy Development

Item Requires Board Action: Item is for Information Only: X

Item: Board Policy (BB) 9323 — Meeting Conduct
Background:

First read for Board Bylaw concerning Meeting Conduct

Fiscal Impact:
Undetermined
Recommendation:
First Read

Prepared for: S. Van Zant
Prepared by: S. Van Zant

138 of 146



BB 9323 Board Bylaws

Meeting Conduct

Meeting Procedures

All Governing Board meetings shall begin on time and shall be guided by an agenda prepared in
accordance with Board bylaws and posted and distributed in accordance the Ralph M. Brown
Act {open meeting requirements) and other applicable laws.

The Board president shall conduct Board meetings in accordance with Board bylaws and
procedures that enable the Board to efficiently consider issues and carry out the will of the
majority.

The Board believes that late night meetings deter public participation, can affect the Board's
decision-making ability, and can be a burden to staff. Regular Board meetings shall be
adjourned at 10:30 p.m. unless extended to a specific time determined by a majority of the
Board. The meeting shall be extended no more than once and subsequently may be adjourned
to a later date.

Quorum and Abstentions

The Board shall act by majority vote of all of the membership constituting the Board. (Education
Code 35164}

The Board believes that when no conflict of interest requires abstention, its members have a
duty to vote on issues before them. When a member abstains, his/her abstention shall not be
counted for purposes of determining whether a majority of the membership of the Board has
taken action.

If a Board consists of seven members and not more than two vacancies occur on the Board, the
vacant position(s) shall not be counted for purposes of determining how many members of the
Board constitute a majority. In addition, if a vacancy exists on the Board, whenever any
provisions of the Education Code require unanimous action of all or a specific number of the
members, the vacant position(s) shall be not be counted for purposes of determining the total
membership constituting the Board. (Education Code 35165)

Public Participation

Members of the public are encouraged to attend Board meetings and to address the Board
concerning any item on the agenda or within the Board's jurisdiction. So as not to inhibit public
participation, persons attending Board meetings shall not be requested to sign in, complete a
questionnaire, or otherwise provide their name or other information as a condition of
attending the meeting.

139 of 146



In order to conduct district business in an orderly and efficient manner, the Board requires that
public presentations to the Board comply with the following procedures:

1. The Board shall give members of the public an opportunity to address the Board on any item
of interest to the public that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board, either before
or during the Board's consideration of the item. {Education Code 35145.5, Government Code
54954.3)

2. At a time so designated on the agenda at a regular meeting, members of the public may bring
before the Board matters that are not listed on the agenda. The Board shall take no action or
discussion on any item not appearing on the posted agenda, except as authorized by law.
(Education Code 35145.5, Government Code 54954.2)

3. Without taking action, Board members or district staff members may briefly respond to
statements made or questions posed by the public about items not appearing on the agenda.
Additionally, on their own initiative or in response to questions posed by the public, a Board or
staff member may ask a question for clarification, make a brief announcement, or make a brief
report on his/her own activities. (Government Code 54954.2)

Furthermore, the Board or a Board member may provide a reference to staff or other resources
for factual information, ask staff to report back to the Board at a subsequent meeting
concerning any matter, or take action directing staff to place a matter of business on a future
agenda. (Government Code 54954.2)

4. The Board need not allow the public to speak on any item that has already been considered
by a committee composed exclusively of Board members at a public meeting where the public
had the opportunity to address the committee on that item. However, if the Board determines
that the item has been substantially changed since the committee heard the item, the Board
shall provide an opportunity for the public to speak. (Government Code 54954.3)

5. A person wishing to be heard by the Board shall first be recognized by the president and shall
then proceed to comment as briefly as the subject permits.

Individual speakers shall be allowed three minutes to address the Board on each agenda or
nonagenda item. The Board shall limit the total time for public input on each item to 20
minutes. With Board consent, the president may increase or decrease the time allowed for
public presentation, depending on the topic and the number of persons wishing to be heard.
The president may take a poll of speakers for or against a particular issue and may ask that
additional persons speak only if they have something new to add.

6. The Board president may rule on the appropriateness of a topic. If the topic would be more

suitably addressed at a later time, the president may indicate the time and place when it should
be presented.

140 of 146



The Board shall not prohibit public criticism of its policies, procedures, programs, services, acts,
or omissions. {Government Code 54954.3) in addition, the Board may not prohibit public
criticism of district employees.

Whenever a member of the public initiates specific complaints or charges against an employee,
the Board president shall inform the complainant that in order to protect the employee's right
to adequate notice before a hearing of such complaints and charges, and also to preserve the
ability of the Board to legally consider the complaints or charges in any subsequent evaluation
of the employee, it is the policy of the Board to hear such complaints or charges in closed
session unless otherwise requested by the employee pursuant to Government Code 54957, The
Board president shall also encourage the complainant to file a complaint using the appropriate
district complaint procedure.

The Board president shall not permit any disturbance or willful interruption of Board meetings.
Persistent disruption by an individual or group shall be grounds for the president to terminate
the privilege of addressing the Board.

The Board may remove disruptive individuals and order the room cleared if necessary. In this
case, members of the media not participating in the disturbance shall be allowed to remain,
and individuals not participating in such disturbances may be allowed to remain at the
discretion of the Board. When the room is ordered cleared due to a disturbance, further Board
proceedings shall concern only matters appearing on the agenda. (Government Code 54957.9)

When such disruptive conduct occurs, the Superintendent or designee shall contact local law
enforcement.

Recording by the Public
The Superintendent or designee shall designate locations from which members of the public
may broadcast, photograph, or tape record open meetings without causing a distraction.

If the Board finds that noise, illumination, or obstruction of view related to these activities
would persistently disrupt the proceedings, these activities shall be discontinued or restricted
as determined by the Board. (Government Code 54953.5, 54953.6)

141 of 146



Sausalito Marin City School District

Agenda Item: 11.12 Date: May 13, 2014
Correspondence ~ Consent Agenda
Reports

General Functions
Pupil Services
____ Personnel Services
Financial & Business Procedures
Curriculum and Instruction
X Policy Development

Item Requires Board Action: Item is for Information Only: X

Item: Board Policy (BB) 9323.2 — Actions by the Board
Background:

First read for Board Bylaw concerning Actions of the Board

Fiscal Impact:
Undetermined
Recommendation:

First Read

Prepared for: S. Van Zant
Prepared by: S. Van Zant

142 of 146



BB 9323.2 Board Bylaws

Actions By The Board
The Governing Board shall act by a majority vote of all of the membership constituting the Board, unless
otherwise required by law. (Education Code 35164)

An "action" by the Board means: (Government Code 54952.6)
1. A collective decision by a majority of the Board members

2. A collective commitment or promise by a majority of the Board members to make a positive or negative
decision

3. Avote by a majority of the Board members when sitting as the Board upon a motion, proposal, resolution,
order, or ordinance

The Board shall not take action by secret ballot, whether preliminary or final. (Government Code 54953)

Actions taken by the Board in open session shall be recorded in the Board minutes. (Education Code 35145)

Action on Non-Agenda ltems

After publicly identifying the item, the Board may take action on a subject not appearing on the posted
meeting agenda under any of the following conditions: (Government Code 54954.2)

1. When a majority of the Board determines that an emergency situation exists, as defined for emergency
meetings pursuant o Government Code 54956.5

2. When two-thirds of the members present, or if less than two-thirds of the members are present then by a
unanimous vote of all members present, determine that the need to take immediate action came to the
district’s attention after the agenda was posted

3. When an item appeared on the agenda of, and was continued from, a meeting that occurred not more than
five days earlier

Challenging Board Actions

The school attorney's office or any interested person may file an action in court to stop or prevent the Board's
violation or threats of violations of the Brown Act, to determine the applicability of the Brown Act to ongoing
or future threatened Board actions, to determine the validity, under California or federal law, of any Board
rule or action to penalize any of its members or otherwise discourage the member's expression, or to compel
the Board to audio record its closed sessions because of its violation of any applicable Government Code
provision. (Government Code 54960)

The school attorney or any interested person may present a demand that the Board cure and correct a Board
action which he/she alleges is in violation of law regarding any of the following: (Government Code 54960.1)

143 of 146



Open meeting and teleconferencing (Government Code 54953)
1. Agenda posting (Government Code 54954.2)

2. Closed session item descriptions (Government Code 54954.5)

3. New or increased tax assessments (Government Code 54954.6)

4. Special meetings (Government Code 54956)

5. Emergency meetings (Government Code 54956.5)

Any demand to "cure and correct” an alleged violation shall clearly describe the challenged action and the
nature of the alleged violation and shall be presented to the Board in writing within 90 days of the date when
the action was taken. If the alleged violation concerns action taken in an open session but in violation of
Government Code 54954.2 {agenda posting), the written demand must be made within 30 days of the date
when the alleged action took place. (Government Code 54960.1)

Within 30 days of receiving the demand, the Board shall do one of the following: (Government Code 54960.1)

1. Cure or correct the challenged action and inform the demanding party in writing of its actions to cure or
correct.

2. Determine not to cure or correct the alleged violation and inform the demanding party in writing of its
decision to not cure or correct.

3. Take no action. If the Board takes no action within the 30-day review period, its inaction shall be considered
a decision not to cure or correct the action.

In addition, the district attorney's office or any interested party may file an action in court to determine the
applicability of the Brown Act to any past Board action not specified in Government Code 54960.1, if the

following conditions are met: (Government Code 54960.2)

1. Within nine months of the alleged violation, a cease and desist letter is submitted to the Board, clearly
describing the past Board action and the nature of the alleged violation.

2. The time for the Board to respond has expired and the Board has not provided an unconditional
commitment to cease and desist from and not repeat the past action alleged to have violated the Brown Act.

144 of 146



Sausalito Marin City Schoel District

Agenda Item: 11.13 Date: May 13, 2014
~ Correspondence _ Consent Agenda
_ Reports

General Functions
Pupil Services
_ Personnel Services
Financial & Business Procedures
Curriculum and Instruction
X Policy Development

Item Requires Board Action: Item is for Information Only: X

Item: Board Policy (BB) 9324 — Minutes and Recordings
Background:

First read for Board Bylaw concerning Minutes and Recordings

Fiscal Impact:
Undetermined
Recommendation:
First Read

Prepared for: S. Van Zant
Prepared by: S. Van Zant

145 of 146



BB 9324 Board Bylaws

Minutes and Recordings

The Governing Board recognizes that maintaining accurate minutes of Board meetings provides a record of
Board actions for use by district staff and the public. Accurate minutes also help foster public trust that Board
actions are occurring in public in accordance with law.

The secretary of the Board shall keep minutes and record all official Board actions. The Board's minutes shall
be public records and shall be made available to the public upon request. (Education Code 35145, 35163)

The Superintendent or designee shall distribute a copy of the "unapproved" minutes of the previous
meeting(s) with the agenda for the next regular meeting. At the next meeting, the Board shall approve the
minutes as circulated or with necessary amendments.

In order to ensure that the minutes are focused on Board action, the minutes shall include only a brief
summary of the Board's discussion, but shall not include a verbatim record of the Board's discussion on each
agenda topic or the names of Board members who made specific points during the discussion.

The minutes shall include the specific language of each motion, the names of members who made and
seconded the motion, and the individual votes of each member, unless the action was unanimous. When a roll
call vote is taken, the names and votes of each member shall be listed. Motions or resolutions shall be
recorded as having passed or failed. All motions and Board resolutions shall be numbered consecutively from
the beginning of each fiscal year.

The minutes shall reflect the names of those individuals who comment during the meeting's public comment
period as well as the topics they address.

The minutes shall record which members are present and whether a member is not present for part of the
meeting due to late arrival and/or early departure.

Official Board minutes and recordings shall be stored in a secure location and shall be retained in accordance
with law.

Any minutes or recordings kept for Board meetings held in closed session shall be kept separately from the
minutes or recordings of regular and special meetings. Minutes or recordings of closed sessions are not public
records. (Government Code 54957.2)

Recording or Broadcasting of Meetings

The district may tape, film, or broadcast any open Board meeting. The Board president shall announce that a
recording or broadcasting is being made at the beginning of the meeting and, as practicable, the recorder or
camera shall be placed in plain view of meeting participants.

Any district recording may be erased or destroyed 30 days after the meeting. Recordings made during a

meeting are public records and, upon request, shall be made available for inspection by members of the public
on a district recorder without charge. (Government Code 54953.5)

146 of 146



	Agenda
	Minutes
	Resolution 698
	Williams Report
	Legal Services
	Facilities Use Requests
	Resolution 699
	EPA Plan
	Change Orders
	Notices of Completion
	Field Trips
	District Calendar
	Board Policies




